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Exact Legal Name of Respondent (Company) Year/Period of Report
MorthWestern Corporation End of 2017

FERC FORM No.1/3-Q (REV. 02-04)



FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q::
REPORT OF MAJOR ELECTRIC UTILITIES. LICENSEES AND OTHER

IDENTIFICATION

01 Exact Legal Name of Respondent 02 Year/Period of Report

MorthWestern Corporation End of 2017/Q1
03 Previous Name and Date of Change (if name changed during year)

Y

04 Address of Principal Office at End of Period (Skreet, Gity, State, Zip Code)

3010 West 69th Street, Sioux Falls, SD 57108
05 Name of Contact Person 06 Title of Contact Person

Elaine A. Vesco Assistant Controller
07 Address of Contact Person {Street, City, State, Zip Code)

11 East Park Street, Butte, MT 59701
08 Telephone of Contact Person ncluding| 09 This Report Is 10 Date of Report
Area Code (1)[X AnOriginal  (2) [] A Resubmission (Ma. La, Y1)

(406) 497-2759 03/31/2017

QUARTERLY CORPORATE OFFICER CERTIFICATION

The undersigned officer certities that:

| have examined this report and to the best of my knowledge, information, and belief all statements of fact contained in this report are correct statements
of the business affairs of the respondant and the financial statements, and other financial infermation contained in this report, conform in all matarial
respects to the Uniform System of Accounts.

01 Mame : 03 Signature 04 Date Signed
Crystal D, Lail {'MG. Da, Yr)
02 Title .
WP and Controller Crystal D, Lail 05192017

Title 18, U.5.C. 1001 makes it a crime for any person to knowingly and willingly to make to any Agency or Departmeant of the Unitad Stales any
false, fictitious ar fraudulent statemants as to any matter within its jurisdiction,

FERC FORM No.1/3-Q (REV. 02-04) Page 1



Mame af Respandent This Report |5
3 i An Original
MorthWeastern Corporaticn (2) R

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, ¥r)

Q33207

YearPeriod of Repart
End of 201701

LIST OF SCHEDLULES (Elactric: LItility)

not applicable,” or "MNA",

Enter in column {c) the terms "none," "not applicable,” or "NA " as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reported for
certain pages. Omit pages where the respondents are "none,

Ling Title of Schedule Refarence Remarks
Mo, Page Mo,
(a) (b) lcd
1| Impartant Changes During the Quarter 108-109
2| Comparative Balance Sheel 110-113
3 | Statement of Income for the Guarter 114117
4 [ Statemeant of Retained Eamings for the Quarar 1158-119
5 | Statement of Cash Flows 120-121
i | Motes to Financial Statements 122123
7 | Statement of Accum Comp Income, Comp Income, and Hadging Activities 122 (&)
8 | Summary of Utility Plant & Accumulated Provisions for Dep, Amart & Dap 200-201
8 | Electric Plant In Service and Accum Pravision For Depr by Function 208
10| Transmission Service and Genaration Interconnection Study Costs 231
11 | Other Regulatory Assets 232
12 | Other Regulatory Liabilities 278
13| Elec Operating Revenuas (Individual Schedule Linas 300-301) 300-301
14 | Regicnal Transmissicn Service Revenues [Account 457 .1) e Mot Applicable
15 | Electric Prod, Other Power Supply Exp, Trans and Distrib Exp 324a-224b
16 | Electric Customer Accts, Service, Sales, Admin and General Expenges azs
17 | Transmission of Electricity for Others 328-330
18| Transmission of Elacticity by ISO/RTOs I Mot Applicabla
19| Transmission of Electricity by Othars 33
20| Deprec, Depl and Amort of Elec Plant (403 403.1,404,and 405) {axcapt A 338
21| Amounts Incleded in ISO/RTO Settlement Statements 347
22 | Monthly Peak Loads and Energy Qutput 399
23| Monthly Transmission System Peak Load 400
24 | Monthly ISQ/RTO Transmission System Peak Load 400a

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)

Page 2




Mame of Respondent This Report |s: Date of Reporl Year'Period of Report

. 1 An Criginal 201710
MorthW estarn Corporation Ezg % g Resgbmissiun 03/31/2017 End of

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE QUARTERMYEAR

Give particulars {details) concerning the matters indicated below. Make the statements explicit and precise, and number them in
accordance with the inguiries. Each inguiry should be answeared. Enter “none." "not applicable,” or "NA" whers applicabla, |f
infarmaticn which answers an inguiry is given elsewhere in the report, make a reference to the schedule in which it appears.

1. Changes in and important additions to franchise rights: Describe the actual consideration given therefore and state from whom the
franchise rights were acquired. 1T acquired without the paymenl of consideration, state that fact.

2. Acquisition of ownership in other companies by reorganization, merger, or consolidation with other companies: Give namas of
companies involved, particulars concerning the transaclions, name of the Commission authorizing the transaction, and reference to
Commission autharization,

3. Purchase or sale of an operating unit or system: Give a brief description of the property, and of the transactions relating thereto,
and reference to Commission authorization, if any was required. Give date journal entries called for by the Uniform System of Accounts
ware submitted to the Commission.

4. Important leaseholds (other than leaseholds for natural gas lands) that have been acquired or given, assigned or surrendered: Give
affective dates, lengths of terms, names of parties, rents, and other condition, State name of Commission authorizing lease and give
reference to such autharization.

5, Important extension or reduction of transmission or distribution system: State territory added or relinquished and date operations
began or ceased and give reference to Commission authorization, if any was required. State also the approximate number of
customers added or lost and approximate annual revenues of each class of service. Each natural gas company must also state major
new continuing sources of gas made available to il from purchases, development, purchase contract or otherwise, giving location and
approximate total gas volumes available, period of contracts, and other parties to any such arrangements, etc.

6. Obligations incurred as a resull of issuance of securities or assumption of liahilities or guarantees including issuance of short-term
debt and commercial paper having a maturity of one year or less. Give reference to FERC or State Commission authorization, as
appropriate, and the amount of obligation or guarantes.

7. Changes in articles of incarporation or amendments to charter: Explain the nature and purpose of such changes or amendments.
8. State the estimated annual effect and nature of any important wage scale changes during the year.

9. State briefly the status of any matarially important legal proceedings pending at the end of the year, and the results of any such
praceedings culminated during the year.

10. Describe briefly any materially important transactions of the respondent not disclosed elsewhere in this report in which an officer,
director, security holder reported on Page 104 ar 105 of the Annual Report Form Na. 1, voting trustee, associated company or known
associate of any of these persons was a party or in which any such person had a material interest.

11. [Reserved.)

12. If the important changes during the year relating to the respondent company appearing in the annual report to stockholders are
applicable in every respect and furnish the data required by Instructions 1 to 11 above, such notes may be included on this page.

13. Describe fully any changes in officers, directors, major security holders and voting powers of the raspondent that may have
ocourred during the reporting period.

14. In the event that the respondent participates in a cash management programis) and its proprietary capital ratio is less than 30
percent please describe the significant events or transactions causing the proprietary capital ratio to be less than 30 percent, and the
extent to which the respondent has amounts loaned or money advanced to its parent, subsidiary, or affiliated companies through a
cash management programis). Additionally, please describe plans, if any to regain at least a 30 percent proprietary ratio.

PAGE 108 INTENTIOMALLY LEFT BLANK
SEE PAGE 109 FOR REQUIRED INFORMATION.

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-98) Page 10&



Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Criginal {Ma, Da, ¥T)
Marth\Westem Corporation (2) — A Resubmission 0303102017 2017/

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE QUARTERMNEAR {Confinuad)

1. Mone

2. Mone

3. Mone

4. Mone

4. Mone

6. Mons

7. Mons

8. Mone

9. See Mote 12, "Commitmeants and Contingencias".
140, Mong

11. {Reserved)

12 NA

13. During February 2017, Dorothy M. Bradley notified the compamy of har Intent to nol sesek re-elaction lo sarve another term as a member of the
company's Board of Directors (the "Board"). Her retirement was affective upon the alection of two new members of the Board at the company's annual
meeting of stockholders, which was held on April 27, 2017, During that meaating, the two new mambers elactad to the Board wera: Britt E, Ide,
Prasident, lde Enargy & Strategy and Interim CEO of the Big Sky Chamber of Commerce, and Linda G. Sullivan, Executive Vice President and CFO af
American Walar,

14 MA

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 109.1




Mame of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
MorthWestem Corparation (1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) )
(2) [J A Resubmission 033172017 End of 201741
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS)
Line Currant Year Pricr Year
No. . Rif. End of Quartarear End Balance
Titla of Account Page Mo. Balance 12031
(& (b ] {d)
1 UTILITY PLANT _
2 Utility Plant {(101-108, 114) 200-201 5,763.384,046 5.723,324 148
3 Canstruction Work in Pragress {107) 200-201 105,409,610 107,202,396
4 | TGTAL Wility Plant (Enter Tatal of lines 2 and 3) 5 BES, 793,655 5,830,526,54%
5 | (Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr. Amaort. Depl. (108, 110, 111, 115) 200-201 2 085,165,045 2,048,648 650
6 | Met Utility Plant {Enter Total of line 4 less 5} 3. 783,827,711 3,781.877,8585
T | Muclear Fuel in Process of Ref., Cony, Enrich., and Fab, (120.1}) 202203 a ]
8 [ Muclear Fuel Materlals and Assemblies-Stock Account (120.2) o 0
9 Muclear Fuel Azsemblies in Reactor {120.3) 0 0
10 | Spent Muclear Fusl (120.4) 0 4]
11 | Muclear Fuel Undear Capital Leases (120.6) 0 1]
12 | (Less) Accum. Prov. for Aman. of Mucl. Fuel Assemblias (120.5) 202-203 0 V]
12 | Met Nuclear Fuel (Enter Total of lines 7-11 less 12} 0 o
14 | Met Utility Plant (Enter Tatal of lines & and 13) 3,783.827.711 3,781,877.695
15 | Wtlity Plant Adjustments {118) 357 BBE 527 A57 585 527
16 | Gas Stored Underground - Noncument (117) 32,120,834 32,112,605
17 OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS
18 | Monutility Property (121} 5,682,003 5,467,242
18 [{Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr. and Amaort. {122) 1,914,053 1,820,848
20 | Investments in Associated Companies (123) ] 0
21 | Investment in Subsidiary Companias {1231} 224-225 21,745 B73 21,804,897
22 |{For Cost of Account 123.1, See Footnote Page 224, line 42)
23 | Moncurrent Portion of Allowances 228-224 0 o
24 | Other Investments {124) 45,817,684 43,705,178
25 | Sinking Funds (125) a 0
26 | Depraciation Fund (126) 0 0
27 | Amartization Fund - Federal {127) O 1]
28 | Other Spacial Funds (128) 250,000 250,000
29 | Special Funds (Mon Major Gnly) {(129) ] 1]
30 | Long-Term Portion of Derivalive Assets {175) 0 0
31 |Long-Term Portion of Derivative Assets - Hedges (176) 0 Y]
32 | TOTAL Other Property and Investments (Lines 18-21 and 23-31) 71,681,553 60 397 372
33 CURRENT AND ACCRUED ASSETS
34 | Cash and Warking Funds (Mon-major Only) (130) Q 0
35 | Cash (131} 4,738,672 353,420
36 | Special Deposits (132-134) 2,784,718 2,358,634
a7 | Working Fund {135) 22 634 22,934
38 | Temporary Cash Investments (136) D 4]
39 [ MNotes Receivable (141) 0 ]
40 | Customer Accounts Recaivabla {142) T7.137.6580 72415.252
41 | Othar Accounts Receivable (143) 7,808,342 11,274,183
42 | {Less) Accum. Prav. for Uncollectible Acct.-Cradit (144) 3,310,558 2,847 BT0
43 | Motes Receivable from Associated Companies [145) i 0
44 | Accounts Receivable from Asscc. Companies (146} 1,391 654 832 656
45 | Fuel Stock (151) 227 8,465,354 9,584,006
46 | Fuel Stock Expenseas Undistributed (152) 227 0 0
47 | Residuals (Elac) and Extracted Praducts (153} v 0 ]
48 | Plant Materials and Operating Supplies (154} 227 32,193,313 31,071,488
49 | Merchandise (155) 227 ] 0
50 | Other Materials and Supplies (156) 227 0 0
51 | Muclear Materials Hald for Sale {157) 202-203/227 0 0
52 | Allowances (158.1 and 158.2) 228-229 0 0

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-03)
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Name of Respondent

MorthWastern Corporation

This Report Is:
(1) X An Original

(2) [] A Resubmission

Date of Report Year/Period of Report
(Mo, Da, ¥r)
03/31/2017 End of 2017/Q1

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITSCentinued)

Ltk Currant Year Priar Year
Ho. Ref End of Quarterear End Balance
Title of Account Page Mo. Balanca 12831
(a) b (o) id}

53 | (Less} Mancurrent Portion of Allowancas 0 I¥]
54 | Stores Expense Undistributed (163 227 0 ]
85 | Gas Stored Underground - Current (164,13 770.835] 03,800
56 | Liguefied Natural Gas Starad and Held for Processing (164.2-164.3) a 0
57 | Prepayments (165) 8,267,051 10,683,106
58 | Advances for Gas (166-167) ¥ 1]
59 |Intarest and Dividends Recelvable (171) o 0
60 [Rents Receivable {172) 160,898 18,888
81 | Accrued Utility Revenues (173) 61,287 ADE 80,425,143
62 | Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Assets (174) 1,018,036 BE,131
G2 | Denvative Instrumant Assets {175) 0 0
G4 |(Less) Long-Term Porion of Denvative Instrument Assets (175) 0 ]
G5 | Derivative Instrument Assets - Hadges {176) ] i
66 | iLess)Long-Term Parlion of Dervalive Instrument Assels - Hadges (176 ] 0
67 | Total Current and Accrued Assets (Lines 34 through 66) 202,754,947 223 881,888
ce DEFERRED DEBITS PSS e A 2
68 | Unamarlized Debt Expanseas (181) 12,967,39 13,261, B62
70 | Extracrdinary Property Losses {182.1) 230a o 0
71 | Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs (182.2) 2300 0 0
T2 | Other Regulatory Asseats (182.3) 232 633,902,450 515,245 945
73 | Prelim. Survey and Investigation Chargas (Electric) (183) 0 ]
74 | Praliminary Matural Gas Survey and Investigation Charges 183.1) ] 0
75 | Other Preliminary Survey and Investigation Charges [183.2) 0 0
76 [Clearing Accounts (1584) 1,760 137
T7 | Temporary Facilities (135) 0 ]
78 | Miscellanaous Deferrad Debits (186} 233 154,04 1,103,104
79 | Def. Losses from Disposition of Utility PIt. (187) It 0
80 [ Research, Devel. and Demanstration Expend. {188) 352-353 o 0
81 | Unamortized Loss on Reaquired Debt (1849) 24,063,718 24,810,484
82 | Accumulated Defarrad Income Taxes [120) 234 184,960,881 229,754 877
83 | Unrecovered Purchased Gas Costs {191} 5021 326 14,003,347
84 | Total Defarred Debits (lines 82 through 83) 861,971,576 808,273,758
85 | TOTAL ASSETS {linas 14-16, 32, 67, and 84) 5,300.752,148

5,363,136,043

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-03)
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Morth¥astern Corporation (1) [x] An Original (mo, da, yr)
{2) [] A Resubmission 033172017 end of 20170
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS)
b Current Year Prior Year
No. Ref. End of Quarter™ear End Balance
Tille of Account Page Mo. Balance 1231
(a) ih) (e id)
1 PROPRIETARY CAPITAL
2 | Common Stock |ssued (201) 250-251 520,854 519,684
3 Prafarred Stock lssued (204) 250-251 0 0
4 | Capital Stock Subscribed (202, 205} 0 0
5 | Stock Liability for Conversion (203, 206} 0 0
6 | Pramium on Capital Stock (207) 0 o
7 | Other Paid-In Capital {208-211) 253 1,387,200,608 1,384, 270,571
8 | Installments Received on Capital Stock (#12) 262 ] ]
4 | iLess) Discount on Capilal Stock {213) 254 0 ]
10 | {Less) Capital Stock Expense (214) 254b O 0
11 | Retained Eamings {215, 215.1, 216) 118-119 A26,024, 196 394,744 B13
12 | Unappropriated Undistributed Subsidiary Earnings (216.1) 118-1149 2 267,681 2174,219
13 | (Less) Reaguired Capital Stock (217} 250-251 07,239,783 95,769,402
14 Moncarmparate Proprietarship {Mon-major only) (218) 0 L
15 | Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (2149) 122{a)h) -0,569,619 4,713,734
16 | Tolal Propristary Capital (linas 2 through 15} 1,709,204,037 1,676, 226,056
17 |LONG-TERM DEBT
18 |Bonds (221) 206-267 1,778, BB0,000 1,775,660,000
19 | (Less) Reaguired Bonds (222) 256-257 0 ]
20 | Advances from Associated Companies (223) 256-257 0 0
21 | Other Long-Term Debt (224) 258-257 26,976,800 26,878,900
2¢ | Unamortized Pramium an Lang-Term Debt (225) W] a
23 |(Less) Unamortized Discount on Long-Term Debi-Debit (226) 33,500 a7.688
24 | Total Long-Term Debt {lines 18 through 23) 1,806,803,400) 1.806,500,212
25 [OTHER MOMCLURRENT LIABILITIES
26 | Obligations Under Capital Leases - Noncurrent (227) 23,832,878 24,346,170
27 | Accumulated Frovision for Praperty Insurance (228.1) 0 0
28 | Accumulated Provision for Injuries and Damages (228.2) 7,000,203 8,453 894
28 [ Accumulated Pravision for Pensions and Benefits {228.3) 15,553,741 16,318,082
30 | Accumulated Miscellaneous Operating Provisions (228,4) 163,788,555 165,336,401
31 | Accumulated Provision for Rate Refunds (228} 1,648,136 4,522 161
32 | Long-Tern Portion of Darivative Instrument Liabilities 0 0
33 | Long-Term Portion of Denvative Instrument Liabilities - Hadges ] 0
34 | Asset Retirement Obligations {230} 39,881,867 30,401,895
35 | Total Other Noncurrent Liabilifies (lines 26 through 34} 251,715,380 258,379,603
I | CURREMT AND ACCRLUED LIABILITIES
37 | Motes Payable (231) 228,901,352 300,810,573
38 | Accounts Payable (232} 0,035,906 91,608,608
34 | MWotes Payable to Associated Companies {233] ] 4]
40 | Accounts Payable to Associaled Companies (234) 5357417 5,287,078
41 | Customer Deposits (236) 5,930,054 6,427.078
42 | Taxes Accruad [236) 262-263 114,857,801 75,561,296
43 | Interest Accrued {237) 27,508 5446 18,557,440
44 | Dividends Declaraed {(238) ] 0
45 | Matured Long-Term Dabt {233) 0 ]

FERC FORM NO. 1 (rev. 12-03) Page 112




Mame of Respondent

This Report is:

Date of Report

Year/Period of Report

MorthiWesterm Corporation (1) An Original (mo, da, yr)
(2) [ A Resubmission 033112017 end of __ 201701
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITE)ntinued)
e Current ¥ear Prior Year
ND. . Ref. End of Quartern™ ear End Balance
Title of Account Page Mo. Balance 133
(a) el ic) (d)

46 | Matured Interest (240) 0 g
47 | Tax Collections Payable (241) 1,462,043 1,521,650
48 | Miscellaneous Curent and Accrued Liabilities (242) 45622 754 52,530,237
49 | Obligations Under Capital Leases-Current (243) 2,016,242 1,979,319
30 | Dervative Instrument Liabilities (2443 [t 0
31 |iLess) Lang-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabilities Lk ]
52 | Dervative Instrument Liabilities - Hedges (245) o ]
83 |{Less) Lang-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabililies-Hedges 0 0
54 | Tetal Current and Accrued Liabilities {lines 37 through 53) 491,892 710 554,693,367
55 |DEFERRED CREDITS
56 | Customer Advances for Construction (252) 39,381,711 40,208,508
57 | Accumulated Deferred Invastmant Tax Cradits (255) 2EG-267 118,124 160,004
58 |Deferred Gains from Disposition of Utility Flant (256) il 0
59 | Other Deferred Cradits (253} 269 176,801,648 172,284,731
60 | Other Requlatary Liabilities (254} 278 25,026,299 29,109,529
61 [Unamortized Gain on Reaquired Debt (257) 0 ]
G2 | Accum. Defered Income Taxes-Accel, Amart.{281) 272277 0 1]
G3 | Accum. Deferred Income Taxas-Ofher Propearty [282) 470,198,756 459,585,831
64 | Accum. Deferred Income Taxes-Other (283} 328,920 083 55,878,802
G5 | Total Deferred Cradits (lines 56 through G4} 1,050,536,621 1,067,237 BDS
g6 | TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDER EQUITY (lines 16, 24, 35, 54 and §5) 5,304,752,148

5,363,136,043

FERC FORM NO. 1 {rev. 12-03)
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Mamea of Respondent ;:I'1h]is Tﬁﬂ ISI:I ; {Dr-.-?le gr Fl$p]c-rl Year/Perod of Report
! fgina o, ua, rr End af 201 7o
blrthiyhstern: Domaralian (2) [7] Resubmission 03/31/2017 e
STATEMENT OF INCOME

Quarterly

1. Repart in colurnn (o) the current year to date balance. Column {c) eguals the total of adding the data in column {g) plus the data in column (i) plus the
data in column (k). Rapart in column (<) similar data for the previous yaar. This information is reported in the annual filing only.

2, Enter in column {g) the balance for the reperting quarter and in column {f) the balance for fhe same three month period for the prior year.

3. Rapart in calumn (g) the quarter to dale amaounts for electic ulility function; in column () the guarter to date amounts for gas utitity, and in column {k)
the quarter to date amounis for other utility function for the currant year quarter.

4. Rapart in column (b} the quarter to date amaounts for electric utility function; in column {j) the quarter to date amounts for gas wtility, and in calumn {1}
the quarter to date amounts for other ufility function for the prior year guarter.

5. If addifional columns are needed, place them in a footnote.

Annual ar Quartery if applicable

3. Do not report fourth quarter data in columns (e and (f)

6, Repart amounts far accounts 412 and 413, Revenues and Expenses from Utility Plant Leased to Others, In anothar utility columnin & similar manner to
a utility departmaent. Spread the amauntis) over ines 2 thru 26 as appropriate. Include thess amounts in columns (¢) and (d) totals.

7. Repart amounts in account 414, Other Utility Operating Income, in the same manner as accounts 412 and 413 abova,

Line Tutal Total Current 3 Months Prior 3 Marths
M. Current Year o Frior Yoar o Enda Ended
(Ref.) | DateBalanes for | Date Balance for | Cuarterly Only Quarterly Only
Title of Account Page Mo, | Quarer’ear Quarter’ear M 4t Cuarter o dth Quarter
) | | (h
TUTILITY CRERATING IKCCME
2 | Operating Revenues (400) 300-301
3| Operating Expenzes
4| Oparation Expensas (401) J0325 179,121,715 172,850,552 178121715 172 660,552
5| Maintenance Expenses (202} JH-323 14,195,083 15,085,714 14,195,053 13,008,714
6 | Depreciation Expenge (403) 325-337 35,663,315 36,007 104 36,663,319 353,007 104
7| Deprediafion Expense for Assel Relirermant Costs (403.1) 35337
G| amaort & Depl. of Uiility Plant (404-405) 138337 2557 Bag 3,060,231 2967 382 3060231
A [ Amort of Utlity Plant Acg, Adj. (406) 338.357 1,756,568 1,766,568 1,756 568 1,736,569
10| Amor. Property Losses, Unrecoy Plant and Reguiatory Study Casts (407)
11| &mort of Conversicn Expenzes (407)
12 | Regulatory Debds (407 3) 6,037 913 BT 222 6,057,913 817 222
13 | {Less) Regulatory Credits (407.4) 1,068,552 2321852 1,569,552 2,425,952
14| Taxes Ciher Than Income Taxes (408.1) a2-263 42 676,730 34,287 BEY 42 575,730 36,252 850
15 Income Taxes - Federal (409.1) #62-263 -1,341, 405 -2.094 497 -1,341,483 -2,004 497
16 - Otheer (405,1) £62-263 560,458 -3,763 hE0 455 -3,763
17 | Prowision for Cefered Income Taxes (410.1; 3, 22T 3,072 448 45,305,872 33,072 442 45,306,877
18| {Less) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes-Cr (4111} 23, 2T2-]T 45,775,814 389,550,029 45,775,814 39,890 029
14 Investment Tax Credit Ad). - Met (411.4) 266 -41.880 -55,750 41,580 35,750
20| {Less) Gains from Disp. of LAlity Plant {411.6)
21| Losses from Disp. of Utlity Slant (411.7)
22| [Less) Gaing from Disposition of Allowanoss (411.48)
23| Losses from Dispositon of Allowances {411.3)
24| Accration Expense (41110
25| TOTAL Ltility Operating Expenses (Enter Total of lines 4 thru 249 2B7 922373 2631735098 2BT S22 AT 263,173,636
26| Met LI Cpar In (Enter Tol ling 2 less 25) Carry to Po 117 e 27 79,586,323 62424 353 70,566,323 G2 424,353
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MWamea of Respondent Tihis R .c;': E S L‘ﬁte Bf F‘.‘Epnrt Year/Perod of Repaort
riginal o, Da, YT
NorthWestern Corporation EE; E14 Ressbmisslnn EJS-'31.I'2D'I?] End of 2017i01

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR [Continued)
9. Use pago 122 for important notes ragarding the statement of incomea for any account theraof,
10, Give concise explanations concerning unsettied rate proceedings where a confingency exists such that refunds of 2 material amount may need o be
made to the ufility's customers or which may rasult in matarial refund to the ulility with respact o power or gas purchases. Slate for each year effectad
the gross revenues or costs to which the contingency relates and the tax effects together with an explanation of the majar factors which affect the rights
aof the utility to retain such revenues or recover amaunts paid with respect to powear or gas purchases,
11 Give concise explanations concerning significant amounts of any refunds made or received during the year resulting from setflemant of any rate
proceaeding affecting revenues raceived or costs incurred for power or gas purches, and a summary of the adjustmeants made to balanoe sheet, income,
and expense accounts.
12, Ifany notes appearing in the report to stokholders are applicable to the Staterment of Income, such nates may be included at page 122,
13. Enter on page 122 a concise explanation of only those changes in accounting methods made during the year which had an affact on net income,
including the basis of allocations and apportionments from those used in the preceding year, Also, give the appropriate dallar effect of such changes.
14. Explain in a footnote if the previous year's/guarter's figures are different from that reportad in prior reports.

15. If the columns are insufficient for reporting additional utility deparments, supply the appropriate account titles report the information in a footnote to
this schedule.

ELECTRIC UTILITY GAS UTILITY OTHER UTILITY

Current Year ta Data | Previous Year to Data Currant Year to Date | Previous Year 1o Date | Cument Year o Dale Previous Tear i Dalg | Line
{in dollars) {in doliars) [in dollars) {in dollars) (in dollars) fin dollars) Mo.

&) (h) {i] ii) (k) (h
1
258,256,992 232,024,442 108,804,452 93,334,033 207,242 239876 2
3
122,896,612 121,034,920 56,019,888 51,444,315 205,21 171,317 4
12,064,073 10,886,831 2130716 2,208,687 264 216 4§
30,804,635 29,355,614 5,548,527 5,641,265 18,157 10,225 6
7
1,300,144 1,185,825 1.667,738 1.864,308 B
1,964,814 1,069,322 -208,246 -212,753 a
10
11
3,376,061 1,216,300 2,681,852 598,078 12
4,520,633 3,086,566 -2.551,081 -¥63,004 13
33,080,905 28,389,464 9,560,808 8,878,944 16,017 14,461 14
-1,238,844 -2.,303, 867 -102,654 -690,630 15
GEB1,6) 135,071 -41.231 -142,834 18
34,225 631 30,144,285 18,820,124 15,143 873 26,683 17,704 17
35,659,096 31,731,263 10,216,718 8,258,766 18
-34.975 -A49,061 -6,805 -§,689 19
20
21
22
23
24
198,950,017 185,727,995 88,713,980 TT.231.780 258,376 2139231 25
50,336,975 48,206 447 20,180,482 16,102,253 A8, BGE 25853) 26
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[ame of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Perod of Repart
MorthWWestam Corporation E;; inﬁgzilg:mailssicn {nh;?é 1?;6:} End of 201701
STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR {continued)
Firig TOTAL Current 3 Months | Pricr 3 Monthe
No. Ended Endded
(Ref.) Crearterly Cnly Cuartarty Snly
Title of Account Page Mo. | Curent Year | Previous Year | Mosh Quarier M dth CQuarter
(a) e} ic) (d) e il
27 | Net LHility Cperating Income (Carmied forward from page 114) 79.556,323 G2 424 353 79,556,323 £2,424,353
28 | Cher Income and Ceduclions
29| Cher Incame
30| Monutitty Operating Income
31| Revenues From Merchandising. Jobbing and Contract Wark (415} 204 523 258823 204623 256 628
32 | {Less] Costs and Exp. of Merchandising, Job, & Confract Wor(418) 358510 35,033 35810 36,039
33| Revenues Frarm Nonutility Operations (417) 2,148 2523 2,148 2623
34| {Less) Expensas of Monutility Operations (4171} 219452 254 384 249,432 254 234
35| Moneperaling Rentzl Income (415
36| Equity in Eamings of Subsidiary Companies (418.1) 114 43,472 45,403 Q3472 48,403
37| Interest and Dividend Income [413) 2 30,908 2681 30,809
38| Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction [419.1) 472338 648 T4d a72 AR B4%9 744
38| Miscellanesus Nonoperating Income [421) 491,817 2304711 491 817 2,334,711
40| Gain on Disposition of Property (421.1)
41 | TOTAL Other Income {Enter Total of lines 31 thru 40) 1802 358 3,092 g5 1,602 368 3,052 595
42| Other Income Deductions
43 | Loss on Dispesition of Sroparty (421.2) 256,880 256,639
Ad | Miscellaneous Amortization (425)
45 Donalions (426.1) 5,000 228,383 5,000 228,363
46| Life Insurance (426.2)
47| Penalties {426.3) 17 17
A8 | Exp. Tor Certain Civic, Political & Related Activities (4725.4] 26,635 12,808 25,895 12,848
49| Other Ceductions (425.5) G98,105 2,492 850 G498, 105 2,452 850
30| TOTAL Other income Deductions (Total of lines 43 thru 49) 986,485 2734118 G686 469 274118
51| Taxes Appdic, o Cther Income and Dedustions
52 [ Taxes Other Than Incoma Taxes (408.2) A6 13,425 17 435 13425 17,435
53| Income Taxes-Federzal (409.2) 252-263 1525458 73,571 1,525 456 73,57
54| Incora Taxes-Clher (400,2) 252-263 425,754 531,697 425,754 031,697
53 | Provision for Dafered Inc Taxes (4102} 234, 2T 24,788 815 5,034,586 P il 5,034 586
56 | {Lass) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes-Cr. (4711.2) 3, 272077 26 507,070 7,071,828 26,607 070 7,271,823
5T | Investment Tax Cradit Adj-Met (£11.5)
58| {Less) Invastmant Tax Cradits (420)
59| TOTAL Taxes on Tthar Income and Ceducfions (Total of lings 52-58) B0 361 -1,614,539 &0,381 -1,614,539
@0 | Met Other Income and Deductions (Todal of lines 41, 50, 5% 535408 1,573,318 535495 193,16
61| Inkerest Charges
62| Inkerast on Long-Term Debt (427} 14,535,968 20815435 19,535,698 20,815,435
@3 | Amort. of Dett Disc. and Expense (423 354,023 424 085 354,923 424 085
G4 | Amartization of Loss on Reagquired Cebt (426.1) A9 ¢33 491 9§52 692 483 4491 g2
65| {Less) Amort. of Pramium on Dabt-Credit (423)
66| (Less) Amorization of Gain on Reaquired Detd-Cradit (429.1)
67| Intersat on Debt bo Assoc, Companiss (430)
68| Clher Interest Expense (431) 1445575 3,158 206 34454975 3,158,206
62| [Less] Allowance for Borrowed Funds Used During Construction-Cr. (432) 454 085 355,402 A%, 084 3599402
70| Mat Interest Charges (Total of lines 62 thru 69) 23,535,561 24,530,307 23,534 991 24,530,307
71 | Income Before Extraordinary Hems (Tolal of ines 27, 60 and 70) A6, 566,560 30,887 382 56,566,830 20,867 352
72| Extaordinary ltams
73| Ext-aordinary Income (434)
T [Less) Exlraondinary Deductions (435}
75| Mat Extracrdinary Hems [Total of line 7.3 lass lina 74}
76 Income Taxes-Federal and Ciher (409.3) 262-263
7T | Extraordinary Hems After Taxes (ling 75 kess line 76)
78| Mat Income [Tolal of line 71 and ¥7) 54,566,560 39 BAT 362 6,566, 530 3% 567 362
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Mama of Respandent EI"His R gg Ié I Dﬁ!e Bf Rap}nrt Yaar/Perod of Report
rigina (Mo, Da, ¥r 2017
) End of
Northiestam Carparafion {2) A Resubmission 03/31/2017 ol ——
STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS

1. Do not report Lines 49-53 an the quarterly version,

2. Report all changes in appropriated retained eamings, unappropriated retained earnings, year to date, and unappropriated

undistributed subsidiary earnings for the year,

3. Each credit and debit during the year should be identified as to the retained earnings account in which recorded {Accounts 433, 436
- 438 inclusive). Show the contra primary account affected in column (b)

4, State the purpose and amount of each reservation or appropriation of retained eamings.

5. List first account 439, Adjustments to Retained Eamnings, reflecting adjustments to the opening balance of retained eamings, Follow

by credit, then debit items in that order.
. Show dividends for each class and series of capital stock.

7. Show separately the State and Federal income tax effect of iterns shown in account 438, Adjustments to Retained Earnings.

8. Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the amount reserved or appropriated. If such resenvation or appropriation is to be
recurrent, state the number and annual amounts to be reserved or appropriated as wall as the totals eventually to be accumulated.
8. If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are applicable to this statement, include them on pages 122-123,

Line [tem
Ma. {a)

UMAPPROPRIATED RETAIMED EARMINGS {Account 216}

Contra Primary

Current Previous
Cluarter!Year Cuarter™ear
Yaar o Date Year to Date

Balance Balance

{c} (d}

1| Balance-Baginning of Perod
2| Cranges __.___|_ L il s —
3| Adjustments to Retained Earnings (Account 438) m—l—-—'
4
i
6| Cumulative-effective adjustmant for excess tax banafits
7 related to share-based compensation for prior years 2603338
B
8] TOTAL Cradits to Retained Eamings (Acct. 438) 2803 a8
10
11
12
13
14
15 TOTAL Debits to Retainad Earnings {Acct. 435)
16] Balance Transferred from Income (Account 433 less Account 418.1) 56,473,088 32,820,958
17| Appropriations of Retained Earnings (Acct, 436)
18
19
20
21
22| TOTAL Appropriations of Retained Earnings (Acct. 436}
23| Dividends Declared-Preferred Stock {Account 437)
24
25
25
27
24
29| TOTAL Dividends Declared-Preferrad Stock {Acct. 437}
30| Dividends Declared-Common Stock (Account 438)
a
a2
33| Common Stock Dividend -25,193,705 {23,922 304)
a4
ah
38| TOTAL Dividends Declared-Commen Stock (Acct. 438) -25,193,705 | 23022 304)
37| Transfers from Acct 2161, Unapprop. Undistrib. Subsidiary Eamings
Ap| Batance - End of Period (Total 1,915 16,22 20.36,27) 426,024,186 341 5587 1%

APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARMINGS (Account 2135)
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MerthWWestern Corporation

Mame of Respondent This Raport Is:

(1} An Original
12} DA Resubmission

Date of Reporl
(Mo, Da, ¥r)

DE312m7

End of

YearPeariod of Repord
2017001

STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARMINGS

1. Do not report Lines 49-53 on the guarterly version.
2. Report all changes in appropriated retained earnings, unappropriated retained eamings, year to date, and unappropriated
undistributed subsidiary eamings for the year.
3. Each credit and debit during the year should be identified as to the retained eamings account in which recorded (Accounts 433, 436
- 430 inclusive). Show the centra primary account affected in column (b}
4. State the purpose and amount of each reservation or appropriation of retained earnings.
5. List firsl account 439, Adjustments lo Relained Earnings, reflecting adjustments to the opening balance of retained eamings. Follow
by cradit, then debit items in that order.

6. Show dividends for gach class and series of capital stock.
7. Show separately the State and Federal income tax effect of items shown in account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings.

8. Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the amount reserved or appropriated, If such resarvation or appropriation is to be
racurrent, state the number and annual amounts to be reserved or appropriated as well as the totals eventually to be accumulated,
9. If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are applicable to this statement, include them on pages 122-123.

Ling
Mo,

Itam

(a)

Contra Primary
Account Affacted

(b}

Currant
QuarterYear
Year to Date

Balance

{cl

Pravious
Cluartern™ aar
Year to Date

Balance

(e}

34

40

41

&4

43

40

TOTAL Appropriated Retained Eamings (Account 215}

APPROP, RETAINED EARMNINGS - AMORT. Reserva, Faderal (Accaunt 215.1)

46

TOTAL Approp. Retained Eamings-Amort. Reserve, Fedaral (Acct. 215.1)

47

TOTAL Approp, Retained Eamings (Acct. 215, 215.1) (Total 45,46)

48

TOTAL Retained Eamings [Acct, 215, 2151, 216) (Tatal 38, 473 (216.1)

UNAPPROPRIATED UNDISTRIBUTED SUBSIDIARY EARNINGS (Account

Repart only on an Annual Basis, no Quarterly

49

Balanca-Beginning of Year (Debit or Credit)

426,024,196

H41,557,10

S0

Equity in Eamings for Year (Cradit) (Account £18.1)

51

1Less) Dividends Received [Dabit)

52

53

Balance-End of Year (Total lines 49 thr 52)

FERC
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Mame of Rezpondent
MorihiWeasterm Corporation

This Repart 1s:
(1} [ﬁﬁm Criginal

(2} D.ﬁ. Resubmissicn

Date of Repart
[Ma, Da, ¥
03312017

Year/Periad of Report
End of 2077

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

1) Codes 1o be used:{a) Net Procesads or Payments{biBands, debentures and cther lang-tesm debl; {c) Include commercial paper; and (d) Kenlfy separataly sush items as

imvestments, fixad asseds, inlangiblas, eic.

2] Informatian aboul noncash investing and inarcing actvities must be provided in e Noles o the Firancial slatements, Also pravide a recorsiiation belween "Cash and Cash

Equivalanis at End of Paricd” with relaied amaournis on the Balance Sheet.

[3) Operating Activities - Other. Include gains and losses pertaining 1 operaling aclvilies ordy, Gaing and losses perlaining to investing and financing activibas should be repored

in thoea activities. Show in the MNotes 1o the Financials tha amounts of interest paid [net of amount capitalized) and income taxes paid

(4] Irvesting Activities: Include at Otner {line 2713 nel cash oulllow to acquire olher companies. Provide a reconciliation of assels acquired with liabilities assumed in the Motes to
the Firancial Statements. Do nat include on this statement the dollar amount of leazes caplalized per the USafA Gereral Instreciion 20; Instead provide a reconciliation of the

daliar amournl of leases capifalized with the plant cost.

Currant Year to Date

Frevious Year to Date

Line Cescription {See Instruction Ma, 1 for Explanation of Codes)
Mo, Cluarter aar Quarter™ear
(@) {b) {c)
1 |Met Cash Flow from Operating Activities: ; | i
2|Netincome (Line 78(c) o paga 117)
3 {Moncash Charges (Credits) to Income: - |
A | Depreciation and Depletion 36,663,319 35,007,104
& | Amartization A, 724 450 4,816,800
6 |Other Moncash Charges fo Income, Met 3,325,757 3,442,005
¥
& |Defarrad Income Taxes {Met) 5,412,380 3,078.8M
9 lInvestment Tax Cradit Adjustment {MNet) =41, 820 -55,750
10 |Met (Increase) Decrease in Receivables -1,454,796 7.213 805
11 |Met (Increase) Dacrease in Invantory 829,898 6,793,535
12 |Met (Increasa) Decrease in Allowancaes Inventory
13 |Met Increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expensas 17,308,585 26,208 783
14 [Met {Increase) Decrease in Other Regulalory Assels 4,323,575 1,255,617
15 |Mat Increase (Decroasa) in Other Regulatory Liabilities 4,083 530 -2, 542,422
16 |(Less) Allowance tor Other Funds Used During Construction 972 B8RO G649 744
17 |iLess) Undistributed Earnings from Subsidiary Companies 93,472 45,403
18 [Other Assets and Liabilities, Mat 23,767,186 20,829 476
19
20
21
22 |Met Cash Provided by (Usad in) Operating Activities (Total 2 thru 21) 152,375,144 142,787 605
23
24 |Cash Flows from Investment Activitias:
25 |Canstruction and Acquisition of Plant {including land}:
26 | Gross Additions to Utility Plant (less nuclear fuel) -8, 156,633 -47 490,250
27 | Gross Additions to Nuclear Fuel
28| Gross Additions to Commean Utility Plant =2.905 560 -4 479 861
29| Gross Additions to Nonutility Plant
A0 | Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Canstruction 97 E B8 -649,744
3 |Other (provide details in factnote):
az
KX
34 |Cash Cutflows for Plant {Total of lines 26 thru 33) -5(, 089,304 -51,320,367
s GRS B | i &l
36 |Acqguisition of Gthar Moncurrent Assets (d)
A7 |Proceeds from Disposal of Moncurrant Assets (d) 78,335 51,155
35
39 |Investments in and Advances to Assoc, and Subsidiary Companies
40 |Contributions and Advances from Assoc. and Subsidiary Companiss
41 | Disposition of Invesiments in (and Advances to)
42 |Associated and Subsidiary Companies
43
A4 |Purchase of Invesiment Securities {a)
45 |Proceeds from Sales of Investment Securities (a3}

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED, 12-96)
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Mame of Respondent
MorthWestern Corporation

This Report Is:
i} An Criginal

() DA Fesubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, ¥r)

03312017

Yoar'Pariod of Repart
End af 2017/Q1

STATEMEMNT OF CASH FLOWS

(1) Codes ta be used:(a) Net Praceeds or Paymeanis{biBands, debentures and cther long-lerm debt; (e} Inslude commersial papern and (d] Idenlify separately such items as

invesimants, fixed assels, mtangibles, atc.

() Infarmatian about roncash invasting and firancing actvilles must be provided in the Boles o e Financial stalements. Also provide a reconsiliation belwesn "Cash and Cash

Equivalonls at End of Pariod” with related amounts on the Balarce Sheat,

(3] Operatirg Activities - Other: Inciude gains and lesses pertaining to aperaling aclivities coly. Gaing ard losses pertaining ko invesling and linancing aclivities should be reported
in those activities. Show in the Moles to the Financials the amounts of interest paid {net of amount cepitalized) and income 1axes paid,

(4} Invasling Activiies: Irclude al Othes (ine 31) nel cash outflow to acquire olber companies. Pravide a recorcifiation of assets acguired wiln kabilities assumed in tha Naotes ta
iha Financial Statements. Do not include on this statement the dollar amourd of leases capltalized per the USafA General Instructon 20; instesd provide a reconciliation af the

dallar ameunt of leases capilalized wilh the plant cost.

Line
M.

Description [See Instruction Mo, 1 for Explanation of Codes)
(&)

Current Year to Date Previcus Year to Date
Quartar™ ear Quarten ear
i) ic

45

Loans Mada or Purchased

47

Collections on Loans

48

44

Met {Increasa) Dacrease in Receivablas

a0

Mat {increasa ) Dacreass in Inventory

a1

Met {Increasa) Decrease in Allowances Held for Speculation

&2

Mel Increase [Decreasa) in Payables and Accruad Expenses

83

Othear {provide details in footnote’:

54

a5

56

Met Cash Provided by (Used in) Investing Activities

a7

Total of lines 34 thru 55)

-50,012 985 -61,269,212

58

59

Cash Flows from Financing Activities:

G0

Proceeds from |ssuance of:

|

&1

Long-Term Debt (b}

B2

Preferad Stock

B3

Common Siock

B4

Other (provide details in footnote);

=

&6

Met Increase in Short-Term Debt ()

&7

Other (provide details in footnote);

i

G4

70

Cash Provided by Outside Sources {Total 61 thru 69)

71

T2

Paymants for Retirement of:

T3

Long-term Delt (E)

74

Preferred Stack

¥h

Commaon Stock

K

Other {provide details in footnote):

[

Debt Financing Costs

-1.988 150,284

[}

Met Decrease in Short-Term Debl ()

-71.909,221 -67,861,386

2]

Treasury Stock Activity

-871,308 -1, 786,571

80

Dividends on Preferred Stock

81

Dividends on Cammon Stock

-25,193,705 -23,922 304

a2

Mat Cash Provided by (Usad in) Financing Activities

a1

{Total of lings 70 thru 81}

=97, 976,223 -03 820,545

B4

BE

Met Increase (Dacraasea) in Cash and Cash Equivalents

BV

{Total of lines 22,57 and 83)

2292.152

a7

B8

Cash and Cash Equivalents al Beginning of Periad

' 376,354 4,077,741

B4

a0

Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of pericd

4,762 306 1,785, 589
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Mame of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Petiod of Report

MNorthWestern Corporation (1} [®] An Original End of 201721
{2} [] A Resubmission 0373172017 e

MNOTES TGO FINAMNCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Use the space below for Important notes regarding the Balance Sheet, Statement of Income for the year, Statement of Retained
Earnings for the year, and Statement of Cash Flows, or any account thereof, Classify the notes according to each basic staternent,
providing a subheading for each statement except where a note is applicable to more than one statement,

2. Furnish particulars (details) as to any significant contingent assets or liabilities existing at end of year, including a brief explanation of
any action initiated by the: Internal Revenue Service involving possible assessment of additional income taxes of material amount, or of
a claim for refund of income taxes of a material amount initiated by the utility. Give also a brief explanation of any dividends in arrears
on cumulative preferred stock.

3. For Account 116, Utility Plant Adjustments, explain the origin of such amount, debits and credits during the year, and plan of
disposition contemplated, giving references to Cormmission orders or other authorizations respecting classification of amaourts as plant
adjustments and requirements as lo disposition thergaf,

4. Where Accounts 189, Unamortized Loss on Reacquired Debt, and 257, Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt, are not used, give
an explanation, praviding the rate treatment given these items. See General Instruction 17 of the Uniform System of Accounts,

5. Give a concise explanation of any retained eamings restrictions and state the amount of retained earnings affectad by such
restrictions.

. If the notes to financial statements relating to the respondent company appearing in the annual report to the stockholders are
applicable and furnish the data required by instructions above and on pages 114-121, such notes may be included herein.

7. For the 3G disclosures, respondent must provide in the notes sufficient disclosures so as to make the interim infarmation nat
misleading. Disclosures which would substantially duplicate the disclosures contained in the most recent FERC Annual Report may be
omitted.

8. Forthe 30 disclosures, the disclosures shall be provided where evenls subsequent to the end of the most recent year have oceurred
which have a material effect on the respondent. Respondent must include in the notes significant changes since the most recently
compleled year in such items as: accounting principles and practices; estimates inherent in the preparation of the financial statements;
status of long-term contracts: capitalization including significant new borrowings or modifications of existing financing agreements; and
changes resulting from business combinations or dispositions. However were material contingencies exist, the disclosure of such
matters shall he provided even though a significant change since year end may not have accurred,

8. Finally, if the notes to the financial statements relating to the respondent appearing in the annual report to the stockholders are
applicabla and furnish the data reguired by the above instructions, such notes may be included herein.

PAGE 122 INTENTIOMALLY LEFT BLANK
SEE PAGE 123 FOR REQUIRED INFORMATION.
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Mame of Respondent This Report is; Date of Report | Year/Period of Report

(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

MorthWestern Comaration {2) __ A Resubmission DEa12mM7 2017/t
NOTES TC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ({Continued)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
{Reference is made to Notes to Financial Statements included in NorthWestern Corporation’s Annual FERC Form 1 Report)
(Unaudited)

{1} Nature of Operations and Basis of Consolidation

MorthWeslern Corporation, doing business as NorthWestern Energy, provides electricity and natural gas to approximately
05,600 customers in Montana, South Dalcota and Nebraslka,

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America (GAAP) requires munagement o make estimates and assumptions that may affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilites,
revenues and expenses during the reporting period, Actual results could differ From those estimales. The unaudited Financial
Statements reflect all adjusiments (which unless otherwise noted are normal and recurring in nature) that are, in the opinion of
management, necessary to fairly present our financial position, results of operations and cash flows. The actual results for the interim
periods are nol necessarily indicative of the operating results to be expected for a full vear or for other interim periods. Events
oeeurring subsequent to March 31, 2017, have been evaluated as to their potential impact to the Financial Statements through the date
of issuance.

The Financial Statements included herein have been prepared by NorthWestern, without audit, pursuant to the rules and
regulations ol the Federal Enerpy Regulatory Commission (FERC) as set forth in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts. Certain
information and footnote disclosures normally included in financial stalements prepared in accordance with the accounting
requirements of the FERC as sel forth in its applicable Unifonm System of Accounts and published accounting releases have been
condensed or omitted pursuant to such rules and regulations; however, management believes that the condensed disclosures provided
are adequate to make the information presented not misleading, Management recommends that these unaudited Financial Statements be
read in conjunction with the audited financial statements and related footnotes included in our FERC Form 1 Annual Beport on for the
year ended Decerber 31, 20146,

Financial Statement Presentation

The linaneial statements are presented on the basis of the accounting requirements of the FERC as set forth in its applicable
Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases, which 15 a comprehensive basis of gsccounting other than GAATP, This
report differs from GAAP due to FERC requiring the presentation of subsidiaries on the equity method of accounting, which dillers
from Accounting Standards Coditication (ASC) 810 "Consolidation”. ASC 810 requires thal all majority-owned subsidiaries be
comsolidated {sce Note 6). The other significant differences consist of the following,

#  Lamings per share is nol presented,

o Hemoval and decommissioning costs of generation, transmission and distribution assets are reflected in the Balance
Sheets as a compaonent of accumulated depreciation of $391 4 million and $386.4 million as of March 31, 2017 and
December 31, 2006, respectively, in accordance with regulatory treatment as compared to regulatory liabilities for
GAAT purposes;

o Goodwill is reflected in the Balance Sheets as a utility plant adjustment of $357.6 million as of March 31, 2017 and
December 31, 2016, respectively, in accordance with regulatory treatment, as compared to goodwill for GAAP purposes
(see MNote 3);
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Mame of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, ¥r)
MorhWestern Corporation (2 - A Resubmission 0332017 201701

MNOTES TO FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS [Continued)

o Lhe write-down of plant values associaled with the 2002 acquisition of the Montana operations 1= rellected in the
Balance Sheets as a component of accumulated depreciation of $147.6 million for March 31, 2017 and December 31,
2016, respeetively, in accordance with resulatory treatment as compared to plant for GAAP purposes;

#  The current portion of gas stored underground 15 reflected in the Balance Sheets as current and acerued assets, as
compared to inventory for GAAT purposes;

= Unamortized debt expense is classitied in the Balance Sheets as deferred debits in accordance with regulatory trealment,
as compared to long-lerm debt for GAAP purposes;

o Currenl and long-term debt is classilied in the Balance Sheets as all long-term debt in accordance with regulatory

treatment, while current and long-term debt are separately presented for GAAD reporting;

e  FEleetric purchase and sale transactions within the Southwest Power Pool are reflected on a net hasis in accordance with
regulatory treatment, as compared to gross for GAAP purposes;

e Accumulated deferred tax assets and linbilities are classified in the Balance Sheets as gross non-current deferred debits
and credits, respectively, while GAAP presentation reflects a nel non-current deferred tax liability;

s Lncertain tax positions related to temporary differences are classified in the Balance Sheets within the delerred tax
accounts in accordance with regulatory treatment, as compared to other noncurrent labilities for GAAP purposes, In
addition, interest related to uncertain tax positions is recognized in interest expense in accordance with regulatory
treatment, as compared o income Lax expense for GAAP purposcs;

s Repulatory assels and Habilities are reflected in the Balance Sheets as non-current ilems, while current and non-current
amounts are separately presented for GAAP; and

#  GAAT revenue differs from FERC revenue primarily due to the equity method of accounting as discussed above, netting
ol electric purchases and sales for resale in revenue for the GAAP presentation as compared Lo a gross presentation for
FERC purposes (with the cxception of these transactions in a regional transmission organization), and the classification
of regulatory amortizations in revenue for GAAP as compared Lo expense for FERC purposes. The [ollowing table
reconciles GAAP revenues to FERC revenues by sepment for the three months ended March 31, 2017:

Natural
__Total  Electric ~_ Gas ___Other
(in millions)

GAAP Revenues $367.3 $266.2 $101.1 $-
Revenue from equity investments (0.9 - 0.9y -
Cirossing revenues £ power purchases {14.1) (14.1) - -
Regulatory amortizations 154 6.1 0.3 -
Other (0.2) 0.1 (0.6 0.3

FERC Revenues 8367.5 32583 108.9 0.3
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MOTES TO FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

(2) New Accounting Standards

Aceounting Standards Adopted

Duriny the fourth quarter of 2016, we carly adopted the provisions of Accounting Standards Update No. 2016-09 {ASU 201 6-09),
Improvements to Employvee Share-Based Payment Accounting, revising certain elements of the accounting for share-based payments.
As g result of this adoplion, during the lourth quarter of 2016, excess tax benefits of $1.8 million related to vested share-based
compensation awards were recorded as a decrease in taxes on other income and deductions in the Statement of Income. In addition, we
recorded a cumulative-clfect adjustment Lo retained carnings as of the date of adoption of 52,6 million in the Balance Sheets, The
guidance also requires that in future filings that include the previously issued interim financial information, the interim financial
information is presented on a recast basis o rellect the adoption of ASU 2006-09 as of January 1, 2016, The Financial Statements for
the period ended March 31, 2016, have been recast to reflect this adoption, resulting in an increase in net income.

Accounting Standards Issued

In May 2014, the Finaneial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued accounting puidance on the recognition of revenue from
contracts with customers, which will supersede nearly all existing revenue recognition guidance under GAAP. Under the new standard,
entitics will recognize revenue to depict the ransfer of soods and services to customers in amounts that reflect the payvment to which
the entity expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services, The guidance also requires additional disclosure aboul the
nalure, amound, tming and uncertainly of revenue and cash lows [rom an eotity’s contracts with customers. The FASB delayed the
ettective date of this guidance to the tirst quarter of 2018, with early adoption permitted as of the original effective date of the (irst
quarter of 2017, We are in the process of evaluating the impact of adoption of this new guidance on our Finaneial Statements and
disclosures. Our revenues are primarily from taritt based sales, which are in the scope of the guidance, We provide gas and/or
electricily 1o customers under these tariffs without a defined contractual term {*al-will’). We expect that the revenue from these
arrangements will be equivalent to the electricity or gas supplied and billed in that period {including estimated billings), As such, we
do not expect that there will be a significant shift in the timing or pattern of revenue recognition for such sales. The evaluation of other
revenue streams is ongoing, including those ticd to longer term contractual commitments. We are also selecting the transition method,
either full or modified retrospective, and developing an approach to complying with the disclosure requirements. ln addition, there are
open industry related transilion issues being considered that may change whether the guidance has a significant impact on us, We will

conlinue to assess the puidance and expect to conclude our analysis of the expected impact during the first hall of 2017,

In Fehrary 2016, the FASE issued revised guidance on accounting for leases. The new standard requires a lessee o recognize in
the balance sheet a liability o make lease payments (the lease habality) and a right-of-use asset representing its right to use the
underlying asset for the lease term for all leases with terms longer than 12 meonths. Leases with a term of 12 months or less will be
accounted lor similar o exisling guidance [or operating leases. Recognition, measurement and presentation of expenses will depend on
classification as a finance or operating lease. The new puidance will be effective for us in our first quarter of 2019 and early adoption
15 permilied. A modified retrospective ransition approach is required lor lessees for leases existing al, or entered into after, the
beginning of the earliest comparative period presented in the financial statements. We are currently evaluating the impact of adoption
of this suidance. We do not have a significant amount of capital or operating leases. Therefore, based on our initial analysis we do not
expect this puidance to have a significant impact on our Financial Statements and disclosures other than an expected increase in assels

and liabililies,

In August 2016, the FASD issued guidance that addresses eight classilicalion issues related 1o the presentation of cash receipts
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MOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continuad)

and cash payments in the statement of cash flows. The new puidance will be effective for us in our first quarter of 2018, with early
adoption permifted. We are currently evaluating the impact of adoption of this guidance on our Statement ol Cash Flows.

In November 2016, the FASB issued puidance that a statement of cash flows explain the change during the period in the total of
cash, cash equivalents, and amounts penerally described as restricted cash or restricted cash equivalents. The new guidance will be
effective for us in our first quarter of 2018, with early adoption permitted. We are currently evaluating the impact of adoption of this
guidance on our Statement of Cash Flows.

In March 2017, the FASB issued new guidance on the presentation of net periodic pension cost and net periodic postretirement
benetit costs, The accounting standard update requires companies to present the service cost component of net periodic benelil cost in
the same income stalement line ilem(s) in which they report other employee compensation costs arising from services rendered during
the period, In addition, only the service cost companent will be eligible for capitalization in assets. The other components of net
periodic benefit cost must be reported separately from the line item that includes service cost and outside of operating income. The
new guidance will be effective for us in our first quarter of 2018, with early adoption permutted. The presentation ol the service cost
component and the other components of net benefit cost must be applied retrospectively in the income statement, while the guidance
limiting the capitalization of net periodic benefit cost in assefs to the service cost component must be applied prospectively. We are
currently evaluating the impact of adoption of this guidance on our Financial Statements and disclosures.

3} Regulatory Matters

Montana MNatural Gas General Rate Filing

In September 2016, we filed a natral gas rate case with the Montana Pubhe Service Commission (MPSC) requesting an annual
increase to natural pas rates of approximately % 10.9 million, which includes approximately $7.4 million for delivery service and
approximately $3.5 million for natural gas production. Cur request was based on a return on equity of 10.33%, rate base of $432, |
million, and a capital structure of 53% debt and 47% equity, On April 7, 2017, we filed rebuttal testimony supporting a revised
requested annual increase to rates of approximately 594 million, due primarily o the mmpact of adjusting estimated Montana property
taxes to the final amount,

The natural gas production part of this filing mcludes a request for cost-recovery and permanent inclusion in base rates of fislds
acquired in August 2012 and December 2013 in northern Montana's Bear Paw Basin, Actual production costs are currently recovered
in cuslomer rates on an interim basis through our supply tracker.

With our initial filing, we requested that approximately £5.6 million of the rate increase for delivery service be approved on an
interim basis to allow recovery of costs prior to the conclusion of the full rate case. The amount from the initial fling was reduced duc
to the final amount of Montana properly laxes and changes in rate design since the original filing, As the lower incremental increase in
revenues would be collected during lower usape months, the effect of interim rates would be minimal, As such, in March 2017, we
withdrew our request for interim rates.

This general rale fling is separaled inlo two phases, the revenue requirement component discussed above, and an allocated cost of
service / rate design component, The date for submitting this second phase of the filing has been extended to May 31, 2017, 1o allow
for the possible inclusion ol a decoupling proposal, il needed. The MPSC has nine months from the filing date in which to issue a final
decision in the revenue requirement phase of this docket. A hearing was held in May 2017,
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Hydro Compliance Filing

In December 2015, we submitted the required compliance filing asscciated with our 2014 purchase of Montana hydroelectric
(hydro) generation assets, (o remove the Kerr Project from cost of serviee, adjust for actual revenue credits and increase property taxes
Lo actual amounts. Tn December 2016, the MPSC jssued a final order in this filing reducing the annual amount we are allowed to
recover in hydro generation rales by approximalely $1.2 million. In addition, in the final arder, the MP'SC included language requiring
us o indicate by April 30, 2017, whether we intend to file a Montana electric rate case based on a 2016 test yvear.

O April 26, 2017, we filed our required annual report with the MPSC regarding 2016 resulis, which mdicates we carned less
than our authorized rate of return, At the same lime, we also submitled a filing to the MPSC responsive to the hydro compliance order,
indicating we do not expect to file an electric rate case in 2017 based on a 2016 test vear. However, we expect o file a general electric
rate case in 2018 based on a 2017 test year. In the hydro compliance order, the MPSC indicated that it we do not intend to file a rate
case in 2017, the MPSC may require us to make an additional financial filing that would facilitate an assessment of whether the MPSC
believes additional action would be required to fulfill 11s obligation to authorize just and reasonable rates,

Montana Electric and Natural Gas Tracker Filings

Each wear we submit an electric and natural gas tracker filing for recovery of supply costs for the 12-month period ended June 30
and for the projected supply costs for the next 1 2-month period. The MPSC reviews such filings, and historically made its cost
recovery delerminations based on whether or not our supply procurement activities were prudent, Tn April 2017, the Montana
lepislature passed House Bill 193 (TTB 193}, In May 2017, Governor Bullock signed HB 193 into law 1o be eflective July 1, 2017, This
law amends the current electric tracker statule, which mandated that the MPSC use an electric cost recovery mechanism that provides
tor full cost recovery of prudently incurred electric supply costs, Now, the law increases the discretion the MPSC may exereise with
regard to costs included in tracker filings. While the text ol the law does not address the specitics of changes in cost recovery,
testimony provided by the MPSC in support of HB 193 supgests our electric tracker filings may be handled similarly 1o the mechanism
applied to Montana-Dakota Utilities (MDLU), The MDU adjustment mechanism allows for recovery of 90 percent of the increases or
decreases i fuel and purchased power costs from an established baseline. In the near future, we expect the MPSC (o provide greater
clarity on their expectations regarding implementation of the law.

During the second quarter of 20016, we tiled our 2016 annual electric and natural gas tracker (lings for the 20152016 tracker
period. The MPSC issued orders in July 20016 approving the filings on an interim basis, [n November 2016, the MPSC issued a final
arder approving the natural gas inrerim rates. A schedule has not been established regarding the 2016 electric tracker filing.

Electric Trackers - 20122013 - 20132004 (Conselidated Docket) and 20042005 (2015 Tracker) - In 2016, we received final
electric tracker orders from the MPSC in the Consolidated Docket and 2015 Tracker, resulting in a $12.4 million disallowance of
costs, including interest, In June 2016, we filed an appeal in Montana District Courl {Lewis & Clark County) of the MPSC decision in
our 2015 Tracker docket to disallow certain portfolio modeling costs, Also, in September 2016, we appealed the MPSC's decisions in
the Consolidated Docket regarding the disallowance of replacement power costs from a 2013 outage at Colstrip Unit 4 and the
modeling/planning costs, arguing that these decisions were arbitrary and capricious, and violated Montana law. We brought this action
in Montana District Court, as well (Yellowstone County). The briefing in the Consolidated Docket appeal is scheduled to conclude by
the end of the seccond quarter of 2017, and the briefing in the 2015 Tracker appeal is scheduled to conclude by the end of the third
quarter of 2017, While the courts are not obligated to rule on these appeals within a certain period of tme, based on our experience,

we believe we are likely to receive orders from the courts in these matters within 9-20 months of filing,
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FERC Filing - Dave CGates Generating Station at Mill Creek (DGGS)

In May 2016, we received an order from the FERC denying a May 2014 request for rehearing and requiring us to make refunds,
The request for rehearing challenged a September 2012 FERC Adminisirative Law Judge's (AL indtial decision regarding cost
allocation at DEGGS between retail and whaolesale customers. This decision concluded that only a portion of these costs should be
allocated to FERC jurisdictional customers, We had cumulative deferred revenue ol approximately $27.3 million, consistent with the
AL initial decision, which was refunded to wholesale and choice customers in June 2016 in accordance with the FERC order,

[0 June 2006, we filed a petition for review of the FERC's May 2016 order with the United States Circuit Cowrt of Appeals for the
District of Columbia Circuit (D.C. Circuir). The matter is fully brieled, and we are waiting for the Court to sel a date for oral argument.
We do not expeet a decision in this matter until the fourth quarter of 2017, at the earliest,

(4) Income Taxes

We compute income tax expense tor each quarter based on the estimated annual effective tax rate for the vear, adjusted lor certain
diserete items. Our elfective tax rate typically differs From the federal statutory tax rate of 35% primarily due to the regulatory impact
of flowing through the federal and state tax benetit of repairs deductions, state tax benefit of accelerated tax depreciation deductions
{including bonus depreciation when applicable) and production tax eredits. The repulatory accounting reatment of these deductions
requires immediate income recognition for temporary tax differences of this type, which is referred to as the flow-through method,
When the Now-through method ol accounting [or temporary dilTerences s reflected i regulated revenues, we record deterred income

taxes and cstablish related regulatory assets and liabilities,

The following table summarizes the significant differences in income tax expense based on the differences between our effective
tax rate and the federal statutory rate (in thousands):
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I'hree Months Ended March 31,

2017 2016
Income Before Income Taxes f 63305 B 40,536
Income tax calculated at 35% federal statutory rate 22157 35.0% 14,187 35.0%
Permanent or flow through adjustments:
Slate income, net of federal provisions (1) (B05) (1.3) (1,267} (3.1
Flow-through repairs deductions (8,797) {13.9) (6,674) (16.5)
Production tax credits (3531 (6.1) (2,775) (6.8)
Plant and depreciation of flow through items {1.440) (2.3) (938) {2.3)
Share-based compensation (1) {399) i0.6) i1.646) 4.1)
Other, net (344) (0.5) (257) (0.6}

(15616)  (24.7)  (13557)  (33.4)

Income Tax Expense Poos54 10.3% 5§ 630 1.6%

(1) We adopted the provisions of ASL 2016-09, Improvements to Employee Share-Based Payment Accounting, during the {ourth
quarter of 2016, which resulied in the recognition of $1.8 million in cxeess tax benefits, In accordance with the guidance, the impact of
this adoption is reflected as of January 1, 2014, and included in the state income, net of federal provisions, and share-based
compensation lines, resulling in a reduction in tax expense for the three months ended March 31, 2016,

Uncertain Tax Positions

We recognize tax positions that meet the more-likely-than-not threshold as the largest amount of tax benefit that is greater than 50
pereent likely ol being realized upon uliimate settlement with a taxing authority that has full knowledge of all relevant information, We
have unrecognized tax benefits of approximately 586.3 million as of March 31, 2017, including approximately $66.6 million that, if
recognized, would impact our effective tax rate. We do nol anlicipate that wlal unrecosnized tax benelits will sipnificantly change due
to the settlement of audits or the expiration of statutes of limitation within the next terelve months,

Chur policy is to recognize interest and penalties related to uncertain tax positions in income tax expense, During the three months
ended March 31, 2017 we recognized 50.1 million of expense lor interest and penalties in the Statements of Income. As of March 31,
2017, we had 50,8 million of interest acerued in the Balance Sheets, During the three months ended March 31, 2016, we did not
recognize any expense for interest or penalties and did not have any amounts accrued at March 31, 2006, As of December 31, 2014,
we had $0.7 million of interest accrued in the Balance Sheet.

Our federal tax retumns from 2000 forward remain subject to examination by the Intemal Revenue Service,
(5) Utility Plant Adjustments

There were no changes in our uiility plant adjusiments during the three months ended March 31, 2017,
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(6) Equity Investments

The following table presents our cquity investments reflected in the investments in subsidiary companies on the Balance
Sheets (in thousands

March 31, December 31,
2017 2016
Havre Pipeline Company, LLC b 14,418 h 14,349
Canadian Montana Pipeline Corporation 3,963 3,891
NorthWestern Services, LLC 1.915 1915
Risk Partners Assurance, Lid. 1,450 1,450
Total Investments in Subsidiary Companies b 21,746 % 21,605

(T Comprehensive Income (Loss)

The following tables display the components of Other Comprehensive lncome (Loss), aller-tax, and the related tax effects (in
thousands):

Three Months Ended

Mareh 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
Belore-Tax Tax Net-of-Tax  Before-Tax Tax Net-of-Tax
Amouni Expense Amount Amaount Expense Amount
Foreign currency translation adjustment  § 515 — % ) O (118) & — % {118)
Reclassification of net losses on derivative
imstruments 153 LAy 93 62 (25) 37
Other comprehensive income (loss) 20
b 4 % (60) § 144 § (56) § (25) % (81)

Balances by classification included within accumulated other comprehensive income (AOCT) on the Balance Sheets are as Follows,
nel of tax (in thousands):

March 31, 2017 December 31, 2016

Foreign currency translation b 1431 § 1,380

Derivalive mstruments designated as cash flow hedges {10,259) (10,352)
Postretirement medical plans (742) (742)
Accumulated other comprehensive income % {9,5701 % (9,714

The following tables display the changes in AQCT by component, net of tax {in thousands):

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 123.8




Name of Respondent This Report is; Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original {Mo, Da, ¥r)
MarthWestern Corparation (2) __ A Resubrnission 033142017 2017401

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Three Months Ended
March 31, 2017

Interest Rate

Derivative
Affeeted Line  Instruments
Ltem in the Designated Pension and Foreign
Statements of g5 Cash Flow  Postretirement Currency
Income Hedges Medical Plans  Translation Total
Beginning balance $ (10,352) & (742) § 1,330 (9,714)
Crher comprehensive income before
reclassifications — 51 51
Interest on
Anwounts reclassified Fom AOCI long-term debt 93 = = 93
Met current-period other comprehensive
Ending balance b (10,259) % (742) § 1431 5 (9.570)
Three Months Ended
March 31, 2016
Interest Rate
Derivative
Affected Line  Tnstruments
ltem in the Designated Pension and Foreign
Statements of g5 Cash Flow  Postretirement  Currency
Income IMedges Medical Plans  Translation Toial
Begmning balance 5 (9.014) (937) % 12355 (8,596)
Other comprehensive loss before
reclassilications - — {118) (18
Interest on
Amounts reclassified from AOCI long-term debt 37 = —_ 37
Nel current-period other comprehensive
income {loss) 37 == (118) (81)
Ending balance b (8.977) § (937) % 237 & (8.,677)

(%) Risk Management and Hedging Activities

Nature of Our Business and Associated Risks

We are exposed to certain risks related to the ongoing operations of our busingss, including the impact of market Quctuations in
the price of eleciricity and natural gas commoditics and changes in mlerest rates. We rely on market purchases to fulfill a portion of
our electric and natural gas supply requirements. Several factors influence price levels and volatility, These factors mclude, but are not
limited o, seasonal changes in demand, weather conditions, available penerating assets within regions, transportation availability and
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reliability within and between regions, fuel availability, market liquidity, and the nature and extent of current and potential federal and
state regulations,

Objectives and Strategies for Using Derivatives

To manage our exposure to fluctuations in commodily prices we routinely enter into derivative contracts. These tvpes of contracts
are included in our electric and natural gas supply porttilios and are used to manage price volatility risk by taking advantage of
Huctuations in market prices, While individual contracts may be above or below market value, the overall portfolio approach is
intended to provide grealer price stability for consumers. These commodity costs are included in our cost tracking mechanisms and are
recoverable from customers subject to prudence reviews by the applicable state regulatory commissions, We do not maintain a trading
portfolio, and cur dervative transactions are only used for risk management purposes consistent with regulatory guidelines.

[n addition, we may use nterest rate swaps (o manage our interest rate exposures associated with new debt issuances or to manage
our exposure to fluctuations ininterest rates on variable rate debt,

Accounting for Derivative Instruments

We evaluate new and existing transactions and agreements to determine whether they are derivatives. The permitted accounting
treatments include: normal purchase normal sale: cash flow hedge; fair value hedge; and mark-to-market. Mark-to-market accounting is
the default accounting treatment for all derivatives unless they quality, and we specifically designate them, for one of the other
accounting treatments. Derivatives designated for any of the elective accounting trealments must meet specitic, restrictive criteria bath
at the time of designation and on an engoing basis. The changes in the fair value of recognized derivatives are recorded each pertod in
current earmings or other comprehensive income, depending on whether a derivative is designated as part ol a hedge transaction and
the type of hedge transaction.

Normal Purchases and Normal Sales

We have applied the normal purchase and normal sale scope exception (NPNS) w our contracts involving the physical purchase
and sale of gas and electricity at fixed prices in [ulure periods. During our normal course of husiness, we enter into full-requirement
energy conlracts, power purchase agreements and physical capacity contracts, which qualily for NPNS. All of these contracts are
accounted for using the accrual method of accounting; therelore, there were no unrealized amounts recorded in the Financial
Statements at March 31, 2017 and December 31, 20106, Revenues and expenses from these contracls are reported on a gross basis in
the appropriate revenue and expense categories as the commodilies are recetved or delivered.

Credit Risk

Credit risk s the potential loss resulting from counterparty non-performance under an agreement. We manage credit risk with
policies and procedures for, ameng other things, counterparly analysis and exposure measurement, monitoring and mitigation. We limil
credit risk in our commaodity and interest rate derivatives activities by assessing the creditworthiness of polential counterparties betore
entering into transactions with them and continuing (o evaluate their creditworthiness on an ongoing basis,

We are exposed to credit risk through buving and selling electricity and natural gas to serve customers, We may request collateral
or other sceurily from our counterparties based on the assessment of creditworthiness and expected credit exposure. It s possible that
volatility in commodity prices could cause us to have material credil risk exposures with one or more counterparties, We enter inlo
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commeodity master enabling agreements with our countlerparlics o mitigale eredil exposure, as these agreements reduce the risk of
default by allowing us or our counterparty the ability to make net pavments, The agreements generally are: (1) Western Systems Power
Paol agresments — standardized power purchase and sales contracts in the cleetne industry; (2) International Swaps and Derivatives
Association agreements — standardized financial gas and electric contracts; (3) North American Energy Standards Board agreements —
standardized physical gas contracts; and (4) Edison Electric Institule Master Purchase and Sale Agreements — standardized power sales
contracts in the electric industry,

Many of our forward purchase contracts contain provisions that require us fo maintain an investiment grade credil rating rom each
of the major credit rating agencies. If our credil rating were o fall below investment grade, the counterpartics could require immediate

payment or demand immediate and ongoing full overnight collateralization on contracts in net liability positions,

Interest Hate Swaps Designated as Cash Flow Hedges

We have previously used interest rate swaps designated as cash Now hedges to manage our interest rate exposures associated with
new debt issuances. We have no interest rate swaps outstanding, These swaps were designated as cash flow hedges with the elfective
portion of gains and losses, nel of associated delerred income tax elfects, recorded in AOCT, We reclassify these gains from ADCT into
mterest on long-term debt during the periods in which the hedged interest pavments occur, The following table shows the effect of
these interest rate swaps previously lerminated on the Finaneial Stalements (in thousands):

Amount Reclassified from AOCI

Location of amount reclassified into Income during the Three
from AOQCH to Income Months Ended March 31, 2017
Interest rate contracts Interest on long-term debt ] 153

A pre-tax loss of approximately $16.9 million is remaining in ACQCT as of March 31, 2017, and we expect 1o reclassify
approximately 506 million of pre-tax losses from AQCT into interest on long-term debt during the next twelve months, These amounts
relate to rerminated swaps.

(9 Fair Value Measurements

Fair value is delined as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date (i.e., an exit price). Measuring fair value requires the use of market data or
assumplions thal markel participants would use in pricing the asset or liability, including assumptions about risk and the risks inherent
in the inputs to the valuation technique. These inputs can be readily ohservable, corroborated by market data, or generally
unohservable. Valuation technigques are reguired to maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable
inputs,

Applicable accounting puidance establishes a hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs used o measure fair value, and requires fair
vitlue measurements Lo be calegorized based on the observability of those inputs. The herarchy wives the highest priority to unadjusted
quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities (Level | inputs) and the lowest priority to unobservable inputs (Level 3
inputs). The three levels of the lair value hierarchy are as follows:

e level 1 — Unadjusied guoted prices available in active markets al the measurement date for identical assets or lighilities,
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= [evel 2 Pricing inputs, other than quoted prices included within Level [, which are either directly or indirectly observable
as of the reporting date; and

e [evel 3 Sipniticant inputs that are generally not observable from market activity,

We classity assets and liahilities within the fair value hierarchy based on the lowest level of input that is significant 1o the fair
value measurement of each individual asset and liability taken as a whole. The table below sets forth by level within the fair value
hicrarchy the gross components of our assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis, NPNS transactions are not

included in the fair values by source table as they are nol recorded at Fair value. Sce Note § - Risk Management and Hedging Activities
for further discussion,

We record transfers between levels of the fair value hierarchy, if necessary, at the end of the reporting period. There were no
transfers between levels for the periods presented.

Significant
Cuoted Prices in Other Significant Margin
Active Markets for  Observable:  Unobservable Cash
Tdentical Assets or Inputs [nputs Collateral  ‘Total Net Fair
Liabilitics (Level 1) {(Level 2) (Level 1) Offsel Value

{in thousands)
March 31, 2017

Other special deposits b 2,785 & — % — — 2,785
Rabhi trust investiments 27313 - - - 27.313
Total b 30,098 % — % — 5 — 3 30,098

December 31, 2016

Other special deposits b 2359 § T — & — 8 2,359
Rablbi trust investments 25,064 - - - 25,064
Total 5 27423 § — § -0 — % 27423

Other special deposits represents amounts held in money market mutval funds. Rabbi trust invesiments represent assets held tor

non-qualified deferred compensation plans, which consist of our commaon stock and actively traded mutual funds with quoted prices in
active markets.

Financial Instruments

The estimated tair value of financial instruments is summarized as follows {in thousands):

March 31, 2017 December 31, 2016
Carrying Carrying
Amount Fair Value Amount Fair Value
Liahilities:
Long-term debl 5 1A06603 % 1BS57345 F 0 1,806,599 § 1,852,052
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MNoles payable consist of commercial paper and are not included in the table above as carrying value approximates fair value, The
estimated fair value amounts have been determined using available market informartion and appropriate valuation methodologies;
however, considerable judement is required in interpreting market data to develop estimates of fair value. Accordingly, the estimates

presented herein are not necessarily indicative of the amounts that we would realize in a current market exchange.

We determined fair value for long-term debt hased on interest rates that are currently available to us tor issuance of debt with
similar terms and remaining maturities, except for publicly traded debe, for which fair value 15 based on marcket prices for the same or
similar issues or upon the quoted market prices of U5, treasury issues having a similar term to marurity, adjusted for our bond issuance
rating and the present value of future cash flows. These are significant other observable inputs, or level 2 inputs, in the fair value
hierarchy,

(10} Related Party Transactions
Accounts receivable from and payables to associated companies primarily include intercompany hillings for direct charges,

overhead, and income tax obligations, The tollowing table reflects our accounts receivable trom and accounts payable to associated
companies {in thousands):

March 31, December 31,
2017 2016
Accounts Receivable from Associated Conmpanies:
Havre Pipeling Company, [L1.C h 1,374 & 815
Risk Partners Assurance, Lid. it s B
5 1,392 % B33
Accounts Payable to Associated Companies:
Canadian Montana Pipeline Corporation 5 3762 % 3,713
MNorthWestern Services, LLC 1,595 1.584
5 5357 5§ 5,297

(11) Employee Benefit Plans

Met periodic benefit cost (income) for our pension and other postretirement plans consists of the following (in thousands):

Pension Benefits Other Postretirement Benefits
Three Months Ended March 31, Three Months Ended Mareh 31,
2017 2016 2017 2016
Compenents of Net Periodic Benefit Cost
(Income)
Service cost 5 3,130 % 2630 § 128 & 130
Interest cost 6,429 5,566 180 202
Expected return on plan assets (5,008) {(7.081) (213) (261)
Amortization of prior service cost 2 62 {471) 471
Recognized actuarial loss 1975 2 466 78 87
Met Periodic Benelit Cost {Income) b 5528 % 4,952 % (298) 4§ (313)
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(12} Commitments and Contingencies

ENVIRONMENTAL LIABILITIES AND REGULATION

Environmental Matlers

The operation of electric generating, transmission and distribution facilities, and gay gathering, transportation and distribution
tacilities, along with the development {involving site selection, environmental assessments, and permitting) and construction of these
assels, are subject o exlensive lederal, state, and local environmental and land use laws and regulations. Cur activities involwve
compliance with diverse laws and regulations that address emissions and impacts to the environment. including air and water,
protection of nalural resources, avian and wildlife. We monitor lederal, state, and local envirommental initatives lo determine potential
impacts on our financial results, As new laws or regulations are implemented, our policy is to assess their applicability and implement
the necessary modifications 1o our facilities or their operation o maintain ongoeing compliance.

Our environmental exposure includes a number of components, including remediation expenses related to the cleanup of current or
former properties, and costs to comply with changing environmental regulations related to our operations. Al present, the majority of
our environmental reserve relates to the remediation of former manufacmired gas plant sites owned by us and is estimated to range
between 5279 million to 3326 million. As of March 31, 2007, we have a reserve of approximately $31.2 million, which has not been
discounted. Environmental costs are recorded when it is probable we are liable for the remediation and we can reasonably estimate the
linbility. We use a combimnaltion of sile mvestizations and monitoring Lo formulale an estimate of envirenmental remedialion costs for
specific sites. Our monitoring procedures and development of actual remediation plans depend not anly on site specific information but
also on coordination with the different environmental regulatory agencies in our respective jurisdictions; therelore, while remediation
exposure exists, it may be many years before costs are incurred,

Owver time, as costs become determinable, we may seek authorization to recover such costs in rates or seek insurance
reimbursemnent as applicable; therefore, although we cannot guarantes regulatory recovery, we do not expect these cosis o have a
material effect on our financial position or results of operations,

Manuficiured Gas Plants - Approximately $24.5 million of our environmental reserve scerual is related o manufactured gas
plants. & [ormerly operated manufactured gas plant located in Aberdeen, South Dakota, has been identified on the Uederal
Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation, and Liability Information System list as contaminated with coal tar residue.
We are currently conducting leasibility studies, implementing remedial actions pursuant to waork plans approved by the South Dakota
Drepartment of Environment and Natural Resources, and conducting ongoing monitoring and operation and maintenance activities, As
of March 31, 2017, the reserve for remediation costs at this site is approximately $10.5 million, and we estimate thal approximalely
$6.0 million of this amount will be incurred during the next five vears.

We also awn sites in North Platte, Kearmey and Grand Tsland, Nebraska on which former manufactured gas facilities were located.
We are currently working independently o fully characterize the nature and extent of potential impacts associated with these Nebraska
siles, Our reserve estimate includes assumptions for site assessment and remedial action work, At present, we cannot determine with a
reasonable degree of cerlainty the nature and timing of any risk-based remedial action at our Nebraska locations.

In addition, we own or have responsibility [or sites in Butte, Missoula and Helena, Montana on which former manufactured gas
plants were located. The Butte and Helena sites, both listed as high priority sites on Montana's state supertund list, were placed into the
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Meontana Department of Environmental Quality (MIDYEQ) voluntary remediation program for cleanup due to soil and groundwater
impacts. Seil and coal tar were removed at the sites in accordance with MDECG requirements. Groundwater monitoring is conducted
semiannually at both sites, In August 2016, the MDEQ sent us a Notice of Potential Liability and Request for Remedial Action
regarding the Helena site. At MDEQ's direction, a soil vapor analysis plan for the two buildings located on the Helena site was
submilted in January 2017, MDECQ reviewed the results of the analysis and indicated thar work should be postponed until the winter of
2007-2018 to be integrated in an overall remediation plan for the Helena site. At this time, we cannol eslimate with a reasonable
degree ol certainty the nalure and dming of additional remedial actions and/or investigations, if any, at the Butte and Helena sites,

An investigation conducted at the Missoula site did not require remediation activities, but required preparation of a groundwater
manitoring plan. Monitoring wells have been installed and proundwater is monilored semiannually. Al the request of Missoula Valley
Water Quality District (MV WO, a drafi risk assessment was prepared for the Missoula site and presented to the MVW QL. We and
the MYVWOD agreed additional site investigation work is appropriate. Analytical resulis from an Oclober 2016 sampling exceeded the
Bontana Maximum Conlaminant Level (MCL) for benzene and/or total eyanide in certain monitoring wells, These results were
torwarded to MYWOD which shared the same with the MDEQ, In a December 21, 2016 letler 1o MY WD, MDEQ requested that
BVWOD file a formal complaint with MDEQ's Enforcement Division regarding groundwater contamination of the site. If MY WQD
tiles a formal complaint, we expect it will prompt MDEQ to reevaluate its position concerning listing the Missoula sile on the State of
Montana's superfund list. Al this lime, we cannol estimate with a reasonable degree of certainty the nature and timing of risk-based
remedial action, iF any, at the Missoula site.

(rferhal Climate Change - National and international actions have been initiated 1o address global climate change and the
contribution ol emissions of greenhouse gases (GHG) including, most significantly, carbon dioxide (CO49). These actions include

legislative proposals, Executive and Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) actions at the federal level, actions at the state level, and
private party hiigation relatng to GHG emissions. Coal-lired plants have come under particular scrutiny due to their level of GHG
emissions. We have joint ownership interests in tour coal-fired electric generating planis, all of which are operated by other companies,
We are responsible for our proportionate share of the capital and operating costs while being entitled to our propartionate share of the
power penerated.

While numerous bills have been introduced that address climate change [rom different perspectives, including through direct
regulation of GHG enissions, the eslablishment of cap and trade programs and the establishment of Federal renewable portfolio
standards, Congress has not passed any federal climate change legislation and we cannot predict the timing or form of any potential
legislation. In the absence of such legislation, EP A is presently regulating new and existing sources of GHG emissions, There is
uncertainty associated with the new EPA Administration and the timeframe for actions that may be taken with regard 1o the existing
and pending GHG-related regulations.

O Auvgust 3, 20135, the EPA released for publication in the Federal Register, the final standards of performance to limit GIIG
emissions from new, moditied and reconstructed fossil fuel generating units and from newly constructed and reconstructed natural gas
combined cycle (NGCC) units. The standards refllect the degree of emission limitations achicvable through the application of the best
system of emssion reduction that the EPA determined has been demonstrated for each type of unit.

In a separate action that also atfects power plants, on August 3, 2015, the EPA released its final rule establishing GHG
perfonmance standards for existing power plants under Clean Air Act Section 111(d) (the Clean Power Plan, or CPP), The CPT
establishes COo emission performance standards for existing electric utility steam generating units and NGCC units. As a result of
various legal challenges, implementation of the CPP was stayed in February 2016, On March 28, 2017, President Trump signed an
Executive Order (the Executive Order) mstructing all federal agencies to review all regulations and other policies, specifically
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including the CPP, that burden the development or use of demestically produced energy resources and suspend, revise or reseind those
that pose an undue burden beyond that required to protect the public interest. The future of the CPT regulations and associated
guidance is uncerlain. However, il the CPP standards survive the Executive Order and judicial review and are implemented as written,
they could result in significant additional compliance costs that would atfect our future results of operations and financial position if
such costs are nol recovered through regulated rates. The discussion below assumes the CPP is mmplemented i its current form.

Under the CPP, states may develop implementation plans for affecled units o meel the individual state GHG emission reduction
targets established in the CPP or may adopt a federal plan, The CTP may require reductions in C04 emissions from 2012 emission

levels of up to 384 pereent in South Dakota and 47 4 percent in Montana by 2030, Beeause the rule s stayed, neither South Dakota

nor Montana has submitted implementation plans to date,

We, along with other utilities, trade groups, coal producers, and labor and business organizations, filed Petitions for Review of the
CPP with the D.C. Circuit on Oclober 23, 2015, Although the D.C. Circuil declined Lo stay the implementation of the CPP pending a
determination on the substantive challenges to the CPP, on February 9, 2016, the United States Supreme Court entered an order
staying the CPP pending the D.C. Circuit's review of the CPP and any subsequent Supreme Courl review. The EPA filed a motion on
March 28, 2017, asking the 10.C, Circuit to hold the case in abeyance until 30 days atter completion of its review and any resulting
rulemaking associated with the Executive Order, Subsequently, we, along with other siate and indusiry petitioners, [iled a briel
supporting the EPA™s abeyvance motion, while other state, municipal, public health and environmental intervenors filed briefs opposing
the EPA's abeyance motion. On April 28, 2017 the D.C. Circuit issued an Order holding the case in abevance for 60 days. The Order
required the EPA to file status reports at 30 day intervals beginning May 28, 2007, The Order also required the parties to file
supplemental briefs by May 15, 2017, addressing whether the case should be remanded back to the EP A instead of continuing 1o be
held in abeyance.

Omn December 22, 2008 we Gled an administralive Petition for Reconsideration with the EPA| requesting that it reconsider the

CPP, in part, on the grounds that the C07 reductions in the CPP applicable to Montana were substantially greater than the reductions

in the proposed rule. On January 11, 2007, the Petition for Reconsideration was denied. We liled a Petition for Review of the Petition
for Reconzideration before the D.C. Circuit on March 13, 2017, Our petition was consolidared with ather similar petitions challenging
the EPA'S denial of CPP reconsideration.

On March 31, 2017, the LPA fled a motion with the D.C. Circuil asking that it hold the case in abeyance while EPA completes its
administrative review of the CPP, and any forthcoming rulemakings, as required by the Executive Order, As in the main CPI* case, we,
along with other state and mdustry petitioners, filed a briel supporting the EPA's abeyance molion, while other state, municipal, public
health and enviranmental intervenors filed briefs opposing the EPA's abevance maotion, The 12.C, Circuit has not yet ruled on the
aheyvance motion,

Requirements o reduce GHG emissions could cause us to incur material costs of compliance, increase our cosls ol procuring
electricity, decrease transmission revenue and impact cost recovery., Although there continues to be proposed legislation and
regulations that affect GHG emissions from power plants, technology to efficiently capture, remove and/or sequester such emissions
may not be available within a timetrame consistent with the implementation of such requirements. In addition, physical impacts of
climate change may present potential risks for severe weather, such as droughts, fires, floods, ice storms and tornadoes, in the locations
where we operate or have interests. These potential risks may impact costs for electric and natural gas supply and maintenance of
peneration, distribution, and ransmission facilities.

We are evaluating the implications of requirements to reduce GIIG emissions and technology available 1o achieve the COq
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emission pertormance standards, We will continue working with federal and state repulatory authorities, other utilities, and
stakeholders to seek relief from the final rules that, in our view, disproporiionately impact cuslomers in our region, and Lo scek relief
from the final compliance requirements, We cannot predict the ultimate outcome of these matters or what our obligations might be
under the state compliance plans with any degree of cerlainly until they are finalized; however, complying with the CO2 emission
pertormance standards, and with other future environmental rules, may make it economically impractical to continue operaling all or a
portion of our jomtly owned facilities or lor individual owners o participate in their proportionate ownership of the coal-fired
penerating units. This conld lead to significant impacts to customer rates for recovery of plant improvements and / or closure related
cosls and cosls o procure replacement power. In addition, these changes could impact system reliability due to changes in generation
SOUICES,

Water Intakes and Discharges - Section 316(b) of the Federal Clean Water Act requires that the location, design, construction
and capacity of any cooling water intake structure reflect the “hest technology available (BTA)” for minmmizing environmental
impacts. In May 2014, the EPA issued a final rule applicable o facilities that withdraw at least 2 million gallons per day of cooling
waler [rom waters of the US and use at least 25 pereent of the water exelusively for cooling purposes. The final rule, which became
effective in October 2014, gives options for meering BTA, and provides a flexible compliance approach. Under the rule, permits
required for existing lacilities will be developed by the individual states and additional capital and/or increased operating costs may be
requirad to comply with future water permit requirements. Challenpges to the final cooling water intake mle filed by indusiry and
environmental proups are under review in the United Slales Courl ol Appeals lor the Second Circuil,

In Movember 2015, the EPA published linal regulations on effluent limitations for power plant wastewater discharges, including
mercury, arsenic, lead and selenium. The rule became eftective in January 2016, Some of the new requirements for existing power
planis would be phased in starting in 2018 with full implementation of the rule by 2023, The EPA rule estimates that 12 percent of the
steam electric power plants in the TLS, will have to make new investiments to meet the requirements of the new effluent limitation
regulations. Challenges to the final rule have been filed in the United States Court of Appeals lor the Fifth Circuil, asserting that the
EPA underestimated compliance costs. Tt is too carly to determine whether the impacts of these rules will be material.

Clean Aiv Aet Rules and Assoctuted Emission Control Equipment Expenditures - The EPA has proposed or issued a number of
rules under different provisions of the Clean Air Act that could require the installation of emission control equipment at the generation
plants in which we have joint ownership.

I December 201 1, the EP'A issued a final rule relating to Mercury and Adr Toxics Standards (MATS). Among other things, the
MATS set siringent emmission limits lor acid gases, mercury, and other harzardous air pollutanis from new and existing electric
eenerating units. The rule was challenged by industry groups and states, and was upheld by the D.C. Circuit in April 2014, The
decision was appealed 1w the United States Supreme Court and in June 2015, the Supreme Court issued an opinion that the EPA did not
properly consider the costs to industry when making the requisite “appropriate and necessary™ determination as part of its analysis in
conneetion with the issuance of the MATS rule. The Supreme Courl remanded the case back to the DUC. Cireuit, and the D.C. Cirenit
remanded, without wacamr, the MATS rule to the EPA, leaving the rule in place. In April 2016, the EPA published its final
supplemental linding that it is "appropriate and necessary' (o regulale coal and oil-fired unils under Seclion 112 of the Clean Adr Act,
Although industry and trade associations have filed a lawsuit in the [.C. Circuit challenging the EPA's supplemental finding,
installation or upgrading ol relevant environmental conirols at our affected plants is complete and we are controlling emissions of
mercury under the state and Federal MATS rules,

In October 2013, the United States Supreme Court denied certiorari in Lisminani Generation Co v, EPA, which challenged the
EPAs current approach 1o regulating air ernissions during startup, shutdown and mallunction (S5M) events. As a result, fossil fuel
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power plants may need to address S5M in their permits to reduce the risk of enforcement or citizen actions.

The Clean Air Visibility Rule was issued by the EPA in June 2005, to address regional haze in national parks and wildemess arcas
across the United States. The Clean Air Visibility Rule requires the installation and operation of Best Available Retrofit Technology
(BART) to achieve emissions reductions from designated sources (including certain electric generating units) that are deemed 1o cause
or contribute to visibility impairment in 'Class 1' areas.

In Seprember 2012, a final Federal mplementation Plan lor Montana was published in the Federal Repister to address regional
haze. The plan does not require Colstrip Units 3 and 4 to improve removal efficiency for pollutants that contribute o regional haze. In
Movember 2012, PPL Montana (now lalen Monlana, LLC) (Talen), the operator of Colstrip, as well as environmental groups
{National Parks Conservation Association, Montana Environmental Information Center (MEIC), and Sierra Club) jointly filed a
petition for review of the Federal lmplementation Plan in the Uniled Stales Courl of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit (Ninth Circuit),
MEIC and Sierra Club challenged the EPA's decision not to require any emissions reductions from Colstrip Units 3 and 4. In June
20115, the Ninth Circuit rejected the challengers’ contention that the EPA should have required additional pollution-reduction
technoloaies on Unit 4 beyond those in the regulations and the matter is back in EPA Region & for action,

On January 10, 2017, the EPA published amendments to the requirements under the Clean Air Act for state plans for protection of
visibility, Among other things, these amendments revised the process and requirements for the stale implementation plans and
extended the due date Lor the next periodic comprehensive regional haze state implementation plan revisions from 2018 o 2021,
Theretore, by 2021, Montana, or EPA, must develop a revised plan that demonstrates reasonable progress toward elimimating
man-made emissions of visibility impairing pollutants, which could impact Colstrip Unit 4, On March 13, 20107, we filed a Petition for
Review of these amendments with the D.C. Circuit. On March 15, 2017, our petition was consolidated with other petinons challenging
the final rule.

Jainify Owned Plants - We have joint ownership in generation planis located in South Dakota, North Dakota, lowa and Montana
that are or may become subject to the various regulations discussed above that have been issued or proposed.

Regarding the CPP, as discussed above, we cannot predict the impact of the CPP on NorthWestern until there is a definitive

judicial decision on the ssue or admnistrative action by the EPA (o withdraw or significantly change the CPP,

Compliance with the final rule on Waler Intakes and Discharges discussed above, which became effective in January 2016, did not
have a significant impact at any of our jointly owned facilities.,

MNewtl Daleora, The North Dakota Regional Haze state implementation plan requires the Covote generating lacility, in which we
have 10% ownership, 1o reduce its nitrogen oxide (NOx) emissions by July 2008, In 2016, Coyote completed installation of control
equipment to maintain compliance with the lower NOx emissions of (1.5 pounds per million Bie as caleulated on a 30-day rolling
average hasis, including periods of start-up and shutdown. The cost of the control cquipment was not signilicant,

Montana, Colstrip Unit 4, a coal fired generating facility in which we have a 30% interest, is subject to EPA's coal combustion
residual rule. A compliance plan has been developed and is in the initial stages of implementation. The current estimate of the otal
project cost is approximately $90.0 million {our share is 30%) over the remaining life of the facility,

Oéfer - We continue to manage equipment containing polychlonnaled biphenyl (PCB) oil in accordance with the EPA's Toxic
Substance Control Act regulations. We will continue ro use certain PCB-conlaminated equipment for its remaining uselul lile and will,
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thereafter, dispose of the equipment according to pertinent regulations that govern the use and disposal of such equipment,

W routinely engage the services of a third-party environmental consulting firm 1o assist in performing a comprehensive
evaluation of our environmental reserve. Based upon information available art this time, we believe that the current envirommental
reserve properly reflects our remediation exposure for the sites currently and previously owned by us. The portion of our
environmental reserve applicable 1o site remedialion may be subjeet to change as a result of the following uncertainties:

= We may not know all sites for which we are alleged or will be found to be responsible for remediation; and
e Absent performance of certain testing at sites where we have been identified as responsible for remediation, we cannot
estimate with a reasonable degree of certainty the total costs of remediation,

LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

Billings, Montana Helinery Qutage Claim

In August 2014, we received a letter from the ExxonMobil refinery in Billings, Montana claiming that it had sustained
approximately $48.5 million in damages as a result of a JTanuary 2014 elecirical outage. In December 2015, ExxonMaobil increased the
estimated losses related to that incident o approximately $61.7 million, On Tanuary 13, 2016, a second electrical outage shut down the
ExxonMaobil refinery, On January 22, 2016, ExxonMobil filed suit against NorthWestern in U.S. District Court in Billings, Montana,
seeking unspecified compensatory and punitive damages arising [rom both outages. ExxonMaobil currently claims property damages
and ceonomic losses of at least $108.0 million, We dispute ExxonMabil's claims and intend to vigorously delend this lawsoit. We
have reported the refinery's claims and lawsuit to cur liability insurance carriers under our liability imsurance coverage, which has a
$2.0 million per oceurrence retention. We also have brought third-party complaints against the City of Billings and General Electric
International, Inc. alleging that they are responsible in whole or in parl for the outages. We are not currently able to predict an outcome
or estimate the amount or range of loss that would be associated with an adverse result,

Pacific Northwest Solar Litigation

Pacific Northwest Solar, LLC (PNWS) is an Oregon solar QF developer with which we began negotiating in carly 2016 to
purchase capacity and energy at our aveided cost under the QF-1 option 1{a) tanif¥ standard rates in accordance with the requirements
of the Public Utility Regulatory Policies Act (PURPA) as implemented by the FERC and the MPSC,

On June 16, 2016, however, the MPSC entered a Notice of Commission Action {MPSC Notice) suspending the availability of
Q-1 option 1(a) standard rates for solar projects greater than 100 kW, which included the various projects proposed by PNWS. The
MPSC exempted from the suspension any contracts with solar QFs greater than 100 kW, but no larger than 3 MW, at the standard
tarill rate, if prior to the date of the MPSC Notice, the (1 had submitted a signed power purchase agreement and executed an
interconnection agreement. PNWS had not obtained interconnection agreements for any of its projects as ol June 16, 2016 and, based
on the MPSC Natice and subsequent July 25, 2016 Order 7500 of like effect trom the MPSC, we discontinued further negotiations
with PRWE.

Cin Aagrust 30, 20016, PNWS sent us a demand letter demanding that we enter into power purchase agreements for 21 solar projects
and threarening to sue us for $106 million if we did not accede 1o ils demand. We declined to do so, and on November 16, 2016,
PMNWS sued us in state court seeking unspecified damages for breach of contract and other relief, including a judicial declaration that
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somme or all of the proposed power purchase agreements were in effect. We removed the state lawsuit to the United States District
Court tor the Thistrict of Montana, The federal case has been staved for six months while the MPSC considers related issues that may
alfect determination of issucs raised in PNWS's lawsuil.

We dispule PNWE' claims and intend Lo vigorously defend the lawsuit, This matter is in the initial stages, and we cannot predict an
nutcome or estimate the amount or range of loss that would be asscciated with an adverse resull

State of Montana - Riverbed Rents

On April 1, 2016, the State of Montana filed a complaint on remand with the Montana First Judicial District Court {State District
Court), naming us, along with Talen, as defendants. The State elaims 11 owns the riverbeds underlying 10 of our hydroelectric facilities
{dams, along with reservoirs and tailraces) on the Missouri, Madison and Clark Fork Rivers, and seeks rents for Talen’s and our use
and occupancy of such lands. The facilities at issue in the litigation include the Hebgen, Madison, Hawser, Holter, Black Fagle,
Rainbow, Cochrane, Ryan and Morony facilities on the Missouri-Madison Rivers and the Thompson Falls facility on the Clark Fork
River, We acquired these facilities from Talen in November 2014,

Prior to our acquisition of the facilities, Talen litigated this issue against the State in State Districl Court, the Montana Supreme
Court and in the United States Supreme Court. In August 2007, the State District Court determined that the 10 hydroelectric facilities
were located on rivers which were navigable and that the State held title to the riverbeds. Subsequently, in June 2008, the State District
Court awarded the Stale compensation with respect o all 10 faciliies of approximately 534 million for the 2000-2006 period and
approximately $6 million tor 2007, The District Court deferred the determination of compensation for 2008 and future years to the
hMontana State Land Board.

Talen appealed the issue of navigability to the Montana Supreme Court, which in March 2010 afTirmed the State District Court
decision. In Junc 2011, the United States Supreme Court granted Talen's petition to review the Montana Supreme Court decision. The
United States Supreme Court issued an opinion in Febroary 2012, overlurming the Monlana Supreme Court and holding that the
Montana courls erred lirst by not considering the navigability of the rivers on a segment-by-segment basis and second in relyving on
present day recreational use of the rivers, The United States Supreme Court also considered the navigability of what it referred to as
the Gireat Falls Reach and concluded, al least from the head of the first waterfall to the foot of the last, that the Great Falls Reach was
not navigable for title purposes, and thus the State did not own the riverbeds in that segment. The United Stales Supreme Court

remanded the case o the Montana Supreme Courl for further proceedings not inconsistent with its opinion.

Following the 2012 remand, the case laid dormant for four years until the State filed its complaint on remand with the State
District Court. The complaint on remand renews all of the Stare’s claims that the rivers on which the 10 hydroelecine facilities are
located are navigable (including the Great Falls Beach), and thal because they were navigable the riverbeds became State lands upon
Montana's statehood in 1889 and that the State is entitled to rent for their use. The State’s complaint on remand does not claim any
specific rental amount. Pursuant to the terms of our acquisition of the hydrocleetric facilities, Talen and NorthWestern will share
jointly the expense of this litigation, and Talen is responsible for any rents applicable to the periods of time prior 1o the acquisition
{ie., before November 18, 2014), while we are responsible [or periods therealier,

On April 20, 2016, we removed the case [rom State District Court to the United States District Court for the District of Montana
(Federal District Court), and Talen consented to our removal, On April 27, 2016, we and Talen filed motions with the Federal Distnct
Courl seeking to dismiss the portion of the litigation dealing with the Great Falls Reach in light of the United States Supreme Court’s
decision that the Great Falls Reach was not navigable for title purposes, and thus the State did not own the riverbeds in that segment.
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Mame of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year/Period of Report

(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

MorthWestarn Comparation (2} _ A Resubmission D327 201701
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continuad)

Cho May 19, 2016, the State asked the Federal District Courl to remand the case back to the State District Court and o dismiss
Talen's consent to removal, The parties briefed the remand issue and oral argument was held on January 17, 2017, On January 23,
20107 the Magistrate issued his Findings and Recommendation, The Magistrate recommended the Federal District Court remand the
case o State District Couort. On February 20, 2007, we filed objections to the Magistrate's Findings and Reconunendation, arpuing that
the Federal District Court should retain jurisdiction. The following day Talen filed its objections to the Federal Magistrate's Findings
and Recommendation, which we joined in on February 23, 2017, On March 21, 2017, the State filed its response 1o the objections. On
March 24, 2017, in separate motions, bath we and Talen filed motions asking the Federal Distriet Court to hear oral argument an our
respective objections. The motions for oral argument, objections along with Talen's and our motions to dismiss the State's claim
reparding the Great Falls Reach remain pending before the Federal Distriet Court, though it will not address the motions to dismiss
unless it retains jurisdiction, [F the case 18 remanded to State District Court, we will file new motions to dismiss regarding the Great
Falls Reach,

We dispute the State’s claims and intend to vigorously defend the lawsuit, This matter is in the initial stages, and we cannot
predict an outeome. [F the Federal District Court {or the State District Court if the case is remanded to it) determines the riverbeds
under all 10 of the hydroelectric facilities are navigable {including the lve hydroelecwie faciliies on the Great Falls Reach) and if it
caleulates damages as the Siate District Courl did in 2008, we estimate the annual rents could be approximately $7.0 million
commencing in Movember 2014, when we acquired the facilities. We anticipate that any obligation 1o pay the State rent tor use and
oceupancy ol the riverbeds would be recoverable in rates from customers, althoush there can be no assurances that the MPSC would
approve any such recovery,

Other Legal Proceedings

We are also subject to various other legal proceedings, governmental audits and claims that arise in the ordinary course of
busingss. In the opinion of management, the amount of ultimate liability with respect to these other actions will not materially affect
our financial position, results of operations, or cash flows.
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Mame of Respandent El'1his Re iﬂ B I Dale of Reporl YearPeriod of Report
i _ ] n Origina (Mo, Da, ¥T) End of 201701

MaorthWestarn Corporation (2) D A Resubmission 03/31/2017 o
STATEMENTS OF ACCUMULATED COMPREHENSIVE INCOME, COMPREHENSIVE INCOME. AND HEDGIMNG ACTIVITIES

1. Repart in calumns {b),(c),(d) and (&) the amounts of accumulated other comprehensive income items, on a net-of-tax basis, whera appropriata.

2. Report in calumns (f) and {g) the amounts of other categories of other cash flow hadges,

A, For each category of hedges that have been accounted for as "fair value hedges”, report the accounts affected and the related amaounts in a foatnota,
4. Raoport data on a year-fo-date basis.

Line Hem Unrealized Gair_ls and I'ﬂinirpum f'en5icm Foreign Currency .Dther
No. Loszes an Availabla- Liability adjustmant Hedges Adjustments
for-Sale Securities {net amount)
{a) (b} () i) =H

1| Balance of Account 218 at Baginning of

Freceding Year { 935,159 1,354,214
2| Praceding CHr™Y'r to Date Reclassifications

from Acct 218 ta Net Income
3| Preceding Quarter™ ear to Date Changes in

Fair Value { 118,206
4| Total {lines 2 and 3) { 118,208)
5| Balance of Account 219 at End of

Preceding QuarterYear [ 835,158) 1,236,008
fi| Balange of Account 219 at Beginning of

Current Year f T39,850) 1,379,674
7| Current Qitr/¥r to Date Reclassifications

fram Accl 218 10 Mel Income
8| Current QuarterYeaar to Date Changes in

Fair Walue 51,113
8| Tatal (lines ¥ and &) 51,113

16| Balanca of Account 219 at End of Currant
Quarter’Year [ 738,650} 1,430,787

FERC FORM NO. 1 (NEW 06-02)
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Mame of Respondant Thiz Report |5

MarthWestem Corporation

1) An Criginal
(2] El A Resubmission

YearPeriod of Report
End of 20171

Drate of Report
(Mo, Da, ¥r}

0332017

STATEMENTS OF ACCUMULATED COMPREHENSIVE INCOME, COMPREHENSIVE INCOME, AND HEDGING ACTIVITIES

Other Cash Flow Other Cash Flow Totals for each Mt Income (Carriad Tatal
Ling Hedgas Hedgeas category of itams Forward from Comprehansive
Mo, Interest Rate Swaps [Insert Footnote at Line 1 recarded in Faga 117, Lina 78) Incorms
to specify] Apcount 219
ifi i) {h] . i {i)
1 { 9,015170) [ B598.115)
2 7,233 ar.233
= ( 118,206) |
: 72 (o
5 [ 8977.937) {  &.677,088) =
& [ 10,353.558) { B.713,734)
7 93,002 893,002
8 51,113
0 3,002 124,175
10 [ 10,260,558 CouEE R e T

FERC FORM NO. 1 (NEW 06-0Z)

Page 122h



Mame of Respondent il'1h}|5 = irt IS:_ e [Ei?te BF REp}url Year/Pericd of Report
it n-Liging 0, Ua, ¥ End of 2017
NorthWestemn Corporation (2} 1A Resubmission 033112017 ' -

SLIMMA

Y OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS
FOR DEPRECIATION. AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION

Reportin Column (c} the amount for efectric function, in calumn ¢d) the amount for gas function, in column (&), {f). and (g) report other {(spacify} and in
column (h] common function,

Total Company for the

Lr:ln; Classification Currant YearfQuarter Ended Eifs;m
: (a) ib)
1| LMility Plant
2|In Servica
3| Flant in Service {Classified) 5,031,411.965 3,897,737 .840
4| Property Under Capital Leases 40,200,537
&[Plant Purchased or Sold
6 |Completed Construction not Classified
7 |Experimental Plant Unclassified 1,576,812 1,576,812
8| Total (3 thru 7) 5,073.198,314 3,899,314 652
9| Leased to Othars
10(Held for Future Use 4,785,005 4,764,105
11| Coenstruction Work in Prograss 105,409,610 93,869,757
12 | Acguisition Adjustmeants G858 416,727 855,736,219
13| Total Utility Plant {8 thru 12} 5,868,793.655 4,853 GA4 833
14| Accumn Prov for Depr, Amort, & Depl 2,085,165,845 1,603.485,712
15| Met Utility Plant (13 less 14) 3,7B3,627 711 3,250,1958,121
16| Detail of Accum Prov for Depr. Amort & Depl _
17| In Service:
18| Dapraciation 1,982.772,558 1,563,200.615
181 Amort & Depl of Producing Mat Gas Land/Land Right 23332886
20 Amort of Underground Storage Land/Land Rights
21 Amort of Other LIlity Plant 55,806,333 17,029,930
22| Total In Service {15 thru 21) 2.,081,810,778 1,680,230,545
23|Leasad to Others
24| Depraciation
281 amortizafion and Deplation
26| Total Leased to Others (24 & 25)
27 |Hetd for Future Lse
28| Depraciation
28| Amortization
30| Total Hetd for Future Use (28 & 29)
31 [Abandonment of Leases (Matural Gas)
32| Amaort of Plant Acguisition Adj 23,255 167 23,255,167
33| Tetal Acoumn Prov (equals 14) (22,26,30,31,32) 2,085,165,845 1,603,4858,712

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89)
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Mame of Respondent mis Re irt Iél:l - chﬁltn af R$|]fl‘t YaarPeriod of Repor
, X] An Origina o, Da, YT

End of 2017

NorihWestern Corporation (2) [T]AResubmission 0313172017 s L

SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS
FOR DEFRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION

Gt_her (Epecify}_ Dt!'l.m[ {Speci_f:,rj Dtﬁ"_l_er {S ps_cif)r‘,l Comman

Ling

(e} ' (f) (g) {h)

1
2
951,891 122 1,519,564 180,463,439 3
A0,209 537 4
5
&
7
551,681,122 1.519,564 40,200,637 180,463,439 8
g
4,900 10
6,447,782 5002071 11
170,319,502 12
958,143,804] 1,519,564 170,319,502 40,209,537 185555610 13
308, 865,003 BE1,938 14,270,225 21,612 52 48,062 277 14
558,278,711 657,626 184,587,915 18,506,935 130493233 15
18]
17|

345,164,443
23,332 886

14,278,323

21,612,602

30,367,764
298,865,003 861,938 14,278,323 21,612,602 46,062,277 22

398,865,093 861,938 14,278,323 21,612,602 46,082,277 33
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{1) An Original
(2) [ A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, ¥r)
03/31/2017

Year/Period of Report

20T

ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIOM FOR DEPRECIATION BY FUNCTION

1. Rapart befow the original cost of plant in service by function, In addition to Account 101, include Account 102, and Account 106. Report In column {b)

the ariginal cost of plant in service and in columnic) the accumulatad provision for depreciation and amartization by funation,

Plant in Service

Lina Acaurmulated D&pr.eciatiun
N, Balance at and Amartization
Item End of Quarter Balance at End of Quartar
1a) (o} e}
1 Intangible Plant 8713130 4,386,526
2 | Steam Preduction Plant AGT, 646,142 225,753,878
3 Muclear Production Plant
4 | Hydraulic Production - Conventional 520,048,911 116,265,548
5 | Hydraulle Production - Pumped Storans
& | Other Production AG3,421,825 74,534 481
7 | Transmission 880,955 180 380,089,503
3 Digtribution 1,516.080,630 TO7 706,146
2] Regional Transmission and Markat Operation
10 | General 124 468,624 G2, 504 483
11 | TOTAL (Total of lines 1 through 10}

3,899,314, 652

1,580,230,545

FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q (REV. 12-05)
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Mame of Respondant

MorthWestern Corporation

This Report |s:

(1]@ An Criginal
(E}D A Resubmissicn

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, ¥r)

03312017

YearPeriod of Repor]
Endof 2017/Q1

Transmission Service and Generation Interconnection Study Costs

1. Report the particulars (details) called for concaming the costs incurred and the reimbursements receivad for peforming transmission service and
generator interconnection studies.

b

= & S L)

. List each study separately,
. Incolumn (a) provide the name of the study,

L In celumn (k) repart the cost incurred to perform the study at the end of period.
. In column (2] report the account chargad with the cost of the study.

. In calumn (d) report the amaounts received for reimbursement of the study costs at end of period.

. In column (2) raport the account craditad with the reimbursemant recelved for pedforming the study.

Ling
M,

Dascription
(a)

Transmission Studies

FAC Study

Casts Incurred During
Period
io)

18,890

Account Charged
{c)

253

Reimbursemeants
Recaivad During
the Period

id)

Accounl Cradited
With Reimbursement

(&)

SIS Study

420

253

5,000

253

||| &tk —=

11

12

13

14

14

16

17

14

19

20

21| Generation Studies

22| FAC Study

7458

253

40,000

253

23| FEA Study

12774

253

31,000

253

24| Optional Interacannection Study

805

253

25| 513 Study

23,774

253

213,900

253

26

27

28

28

L

1

iz

a3

34

15

a6

a7

a8

K2t

40

FERC FORM NO. 1/1-F/3-Q (NEW. 03-07)
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Mame of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year'Period of Repert
MorthyWestern Cerporation E;; Dinﬂggﬁll:pnrz:ssinn E;:Eﬁ;ﬁ:;,r} Endof _ 2017/Q1
OTHER REGULATORY ASSETS (Account 152.3)
1. Report below the particulars {details) called for concerning other regulatory assets, including rate order docket number, if applicable.
2. Miner iterms (5% of the Balance in Account 182.3 at end of period, or amounts less than $100,000 which ever is less), may be grouped
by classes.
3. For Regulatory Assets being amortized, show period of amortization.
Line Description and Purpose of Balance at Beginning Debits CREDITS Balarce aend of
Mo, Other Regulatory Assets af Currant Witz olf During the | Written off During | Curent Quarer’Year
Quartes™ ear Querter Maar Account | the Parod Amount
{a) () i) Charged (g (&) (0
1| Mantana:
2
al Fag 109 280,134 858 15,697 048 80,031,906
4
5| Bazin Creok Capital Lease FoEE A 26,251 7,252,185
G
7| Dislribution Systern Infrastructure Frojec 3,130,758 538 & a0 783,930 25518148
8| Docket 0201117
9| Amorization 2013 - 2017
10
11| BPA Residential Exchanga Proaram 1 34, T 2,284 309] g4 1,963 504 1,045,512
12| Cocket 2015.8.62 and Cockat 2018.8.61
13| Annual Amorization
14
15| Proparty Tax Trackar 1451360 211,380 (ma07 4,400,275 £,315,926
16| Docket 2015.10.87 and Cocket 201618
17| Annual Amarlization
18
19| FAS 105 5,030,544 (21926 268,150 4 747 GRS
20| Doceel 93.6.24 and Docket 20085129
21
24| FAS 112 4,825,351 4,885,391
23| Docket 93.6.24 and Docket 2009.9.129
24
25} CTC QF DverUnder Collecticns 5OB 357 114,737 | 407 (496,547 17,537
26| Docket 97.7.90 and Cocket 2001.1.5
27| Annual Amartization
28
24| Compensated Absences 10,398 451 4560,056) 242 fi6, 613 10,800,594
30| Docket 97.11.219
31
32| Excess Refunds Inferim General Rate Case 32,105 12105
33
34| Pension Plan 113,273,206 3,682 BE3| (21026 B 361 116,895 208
35
36| Montana Corsumer Counsel Tax 1,367 924 87 A36| Various 16,335 1,436,445
37| Dockel 2015.5.68 and Docket 2016.9.73
38
30| Montana Public Servics Commission Tax 1,853,729 125,7688| Yarious 63,454 2,216,014
40| Cockel 215,267 and Docksl 2016.9.72
41
42| feset Retrement Oblgation £,909 385 1,011,655 9,921,024
43
FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Ct (REV, 02-04) Page 232



Mame of Respondent

MorthWestern Corporation

This Report Is:
(1) An Cnginal
[2) D A Resubmission

Date of Repart
(Mo, Da, ¥r)

Q032017

End of

YearPeriod of Report
2017101

OTHER REGULATORY ASSETS [Account 182 3]

by classes.

3. For Regulatory Assets being amortized, show period of amortization.

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for concerning other requlatory assets, including rate order docket number, if applicable.
2. Minor items (5% of the Balance in Account 182.3 at end of period, or amounts less than $100,000 which ever is less), may be grouped

Line Description and Purpose of
Mo, Other Regulatory Assets

(a)

Ealance at Baginning
al Gurran
Quarterfear

(b

Debits

CREDITS

Wriller aff Cudng he
Cuarter vear Azaoun
(c) Charnged id)

Writlen if Curing
1he Pesicd Amaunt

(e}

Baance atend of
Current Cuartes™ gar

i

South Dakata;

FAS 102

51,411,484

5068,239

54 470,700

(== Rt O e T T B R e )

Pension Plan

13 860,025

(2407

176,230

13,683 806

L]

10| Manufzctured Gas Planis

13,600,828

2407

223734

13,377,095

11| Docket NG 11003

12

13| Rate Caze Cosls

227737

A07

19,521

208,216

14| Docet EL 14-106

15

16| Field Inwentary

FR A

a0y

22474

GE9, 288

17| Docket EL 14-106

18

19| Miscellaneous Regulatory Aszet

167,950

167,980

20| Docket EL 14-106

21

22| Asset Refirerment Ckdigation

2,835,250

371,443

3,106,633

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

35

349

44

41

42

43

44| TOTAL :

G15.249245

12,797 671

633,902,450

FERC FORM MO. 1/3-Q (REV. 02-04)
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MaorthWestem Corparation

This Report |s:

(1) An Original

(2] A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, ¥r)

0IR2MT

End of

YearPeriod of Report
27

[=]]

HER REGULATORY LIABILITIES (Account 254)

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for concerning other regulatory liabilities, including rate order docket number, if

applicabla,

2. Minor items (5% of the Balance in Account 254 at end of period, or amounts less than $100,000 which ever is less), may be grouped

by classes.
3. For Regulatory Liabilities being amortized, show period of amorization.

Balance at Bagining

Balance at End

] oo CEBITS
ol Clner Roguiatory Libiltes VA o R Credts | I Cutent
{a) ib) ic (d} le) if
1| Montana Operations:
2
3| Deferred Gas Storage Sales 0 5E0 N2 7 105,128 9,463,813
4 | Docket 0200111
5| Amartization 2001 - 2039
G
7| Montana Public Service Commission & 474,514 Wariaus 12,406 43,227 50 185
4| Monlana Consemer Counsel Taxes
9| Dockess D2M5.2.67 and D2016.9.72
10
11| Erwircnmental Insurance Proceeds 1,550,000 1,550,000
12
13| South Dakata Dparations.
14
18] Currenl Ad Valarem Trug-Uip 81151 Ll 39 516 131 562 7527
16 Cocket GESE-001
17
18] Aberdesn Manufactured Gas Plant 4 B ERT 2400 256,259 M 366745
19| Cockat MG 11-003
20
21 | Unbilled Revenues 1,572 Edh 173 55,415,208 56105773 4,650,208
22
23
24
25
25
27
25
29
30
a
32
33
34
a5
36
a7
38
as
a0
41 TOTAL fi1,145,489 57,061,959 25,025,293

FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q (REV 02-04)
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Mame of Respondent
MorthWeastern Corporation

This Reparl 15
(1} An Original
(2} Dﬁ. Razubmission

Date of Repart
(Mo, Da. \'ﬁ]

Daizmy

Year!Period of Repar
End of 2017

ELECTRIC OPERATING REVEMLUES {Account 404)

1, The following instruclions generally appky 1o the annual version of these pages. Do nob reperl quarkerly dalain columns (2), {ed (0, and {g), Unbilled revenues and MWH

related 1o unkilled revenues nesed not be repored separately 28 required in the annual veraion of theae pages.

Z. Reporl below operating revenues for each prescribed accaund, and manulactured gas revenues in total
3. Repor number of cuataomers, calumng (F] and (g). on the basis of meters, in addition to the number of flat rate accounts; except that where saparate meter readings are added
for fillirg purposes, one customer sheuld be counted for each group of melers added. The -average number of customers maars the average af twalve Fgures at the closa of

each maonih,

4. Ifincreases or decreasas from previcus pericd (columns (clie). and [g)), are nol derived from praviously reporbed Fgures, explain any inconsistencies in a footnaote.

5, Disclose amounts of $250,000 ar greater in a featnote for accounts 451, 456, and £57.2,

Lirne Title of Account Ciperafing Revenues Year Operafing Rovenuas
Mo, t Diate Cuartedyisnnual Previows year (no Quartery)
a) it} o -
1| Sales of Electicity
2[{#40) Resdental Sales  toesmssel |
3| (442) Commarcial and Industrial Sales }
4| Small {or Camm.) {Saa Instr. 4} 104,092 461
S(Large (or Ind.) (Sae Instr. 4) 15.977.571
& (444} Public Street and Highway Lighting 46811.423
7| (445) Other Sales to Public Authorities 180,522
8| {446) Sales to Railroads and Railways
B {448} Interdepartmental Sales 32,868
10| TOTAL Sales to Litimate Consumers 232 470,202
11| [447) Salas for Reszala &,196,660
12| TOTAL Sales of Eleciricity 240,366,862
13} (Less) (449.1) Provision for Rate Refunds -2,492.074
14| TOTAL Ravenues Met of Prov. for Refunds 242 858,936

—
o

Other Cpearating Revenues

16 (450) Forfalted Discounts 124,364
17 (451) Miscallaneous Service Revenues 61,384
18] (453) Sales of Water and Water Power

19| (454) Rent from Electric Property 1,153,691
20| (455) Interdepartmental Rents

21| (456) Other Electric Revenuas 2,4?5_&455_3
22| (456,1) Revenues fram Transmission of Elactricily of Others 11,613,602
23| (457 1) Regional Cantrol Service Revenues

24| i67.2) Miscellaneaus Revanuas

25

28| TOTAL Cther Operating Revenues 15,428,058
27| TOTAL Electric Operating Revenues 258,286,092

FERC FORM MO, 1/3-Q (REV. 12-05)

Page 300



Mame of Respondant El'ﬂis F‘lﬁzirt Ié:n i [Eﬁta Er R$p}nn YearPeriod of Report
) n Origina o, Da, ¥r
; End of 201701
MorhWestern Corporation (2) |:| 2 Prestbrieion 0313112017 nd o
ELECTRIC OPERATING REVENUES {(Account 400)

6. Commerzlal and industrial Sales, Account 242, may be classified according 1o the basis of classification (Small or Commercial, and Large of Industrial) regularly used by the
respondent if such basis of classificabon is not ganerally greater tharn 1000 Kw of demand. {Ses Account 442 of the Uniform System of Accounts. Explein basis of clasadication
in & fooirote, )

7. See pages 108-109, Important Changes During Period, for important new territory added and important rate increase or decreases.

A. Forbines 2.2 5.and 6, see Page 304 for amcunts relating to unk=lled revenue by accounts,

9. Irclede unmetered sales. Provide details of such Sales in a footnote.

MEGAWATT HOURS S0OLD AVG.ND. CUSTOMERS PER MONTH Line
Yaar b Date Quartedyidnnual Amcant Pravious yaar (no Cuarary) Current Year {no Quartarly) Pravious Year {no Quartarly) | Mo
(d) i) if} ig)

2
e -
958,717 4
161,708 §
17,485 5]
1,706 T
8
2806 a
2,082,794 10
655,217 11
2,738,011 12
13
2,738,011 14
Ling 12, column (b} includes § 1] of unbilled revenues.
Line 12, column (d} includes 0 MWH relating to unbilled revenues

FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q (REV. 12-05) Page 301
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Thiz Report |5
(1} An Criginal

(2} D A Resubmission

Date of Repart
(Mo, Da, ¥r)

Q3172017

YeariPariod of Report
End of 2017

ELECTRIC PRODUCTION, OTHER POWER SUFPPLY EXFEMSES, TRANSMISSION AMD DISTRIBUTION EXPEMSES

Repart Elactric production, ofher power supply expenses, transmission, regional contrel and market operation, and distribution expenses through the

reporting period.

Agcount Year to Date
Line Quarter
A {a) (b}
1[1. POWER PRODUCTION AND DTHER SUPPLY EXPENSES ﬁ
2 | Steam Power Generatian - Operation (S00-508} 13,240,491
3| Steam Power Generation - Maintenance {510-515) 2802 358
4 | Total Power Production Expenses - Steam Fower 16,042 848
8 | Muclear Power Generation - Qperation {517-525)
& | Muclear Powear Genaration — Maintenance [(528-532)
7 | Total Power Production Expenses - Muclear Power
8| Hydraulic Power Generation - Operation [(535-540.1) 3,656,892
8| Hydraulic Power Generation — Maintenance (541-545.1) 887,761
10} Total Power Production Expenses — Hydraulic Power 4,524,653
11 | Other Power Generation - Operation {546-550.1) 3,657,122
12 | Ofher Power Generatian - Maintenance (551-554.1) 1,238,381
13| Tatal Power Producticn Expanses - Other Powar 4,895,503
14 | Other Power Supply Expenses
15 | Purchased Power (555) 57,723,534
16 | System Control and Load Dispatching (556} 49,817
17 | Other Expenses (557) 2,623,372
18 [ Total Ofher Power Supply Expenses (line 15-17) 60,296,723
14 | Total Power Production Expanzes (Total of lines 4, 7, 10, 13 and 18) 85,760,728
20| 2. TRANSMISSION EXPENSES
21| Transmission Operation Expanses
22 | (860) Operation Suparvision and Enginearing
23
24 | (561.1) Load Dispatch-Reliability 270,71
24| (861.2) Load Dispatch-Monitor and Qperate Transmission Systam 243,828
26| (561.3) Load Dispatch-Transmission Service and Scheduling 356,121
27 | (561.4) Scheduling, Systerm Control and Dispatoh Services
28 | (961.5) Raliahility, Planning and Standards Developmant 19,565
29| (561.8) Transmission Service Studies
30| {561.7) Generation Interconnection Studias
31| {561 8) Rellability, Planning and Standards Devalapment Senvices
32 | {562) Station Expenses ADE, GG
33| (563) Overhead Line Expenses 342 537
A4 | {564) Underground Line Expensas
35| (565) Transmission of Electricity by Othars 3,606,636
36| (568) Miscellanscus Transmissicn Expenses 840,490
a7 | [(567) Rents 197,712
38| (567.1}) Oparation Supplies and Expensas (Non-Major)

FERC FORM NO. 1/3-0 (REV 12-05)
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Mama of Respondent This Report |s: Date of Report YeanPeriod of Report
Northwast o i (1) An Original I::MG, Da, %) End of 2017/01
bt L i (2) []A Resubmission 03/31/2017 S,

ELECTRIC PRODUCTION, OTHER POWER SUPPLY EXPENSES, TRANSMISSION AND DISTRIBUTION EXPEMSES

Report Electric production, other power supply expensas, transmission, regional controel and market operation, and distribution expenses through the
raporting pariad,

Account Year to Date
Lire Cuarter
i (3} (b}
38| TOTAL Transmission Operation Expansas (Lines 22 - 38)

8,078,083

40

Tranzmission Maintenance Expenses

A1 | (568) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 306,495
42 | (588) Maintenance of Structuras 2 582
43 | 1565.1) Maintenance of Computer Hardware 473,965
A4 | (566.2) Maintenance of Computer Software -2.123
45 | (568.3) Maintenance of Communication Equipment a7, 736
46 | (3689.4) Maintenanca of Miscellaneous Regional Transmission Plant

47 | (570} Maintenance of Station Equipment 256,997
A8 | (571} Maintenance Overhead Lines 398,409
49 | (872} Maintenance of Underground Lines

50 | (573} Maintenance of Mizcellaneous Transmission Plant

511 (574} Maintenance of Transmission Plant

52 | TOTAL Transmission Maintenance Expensas (Lines 41 - 51) 1,480,065
53 | Total Transmission Expenses (Lines 39 and 52) 9,558,148
54| 3. REGIONAL MARKET EXPENSES _
53 | Regional Market Operation Expanses

36 | {575.1) Operation Supervision 1.336
57| {575.2) Day-Ahead and Real-Time Market Facilitation TH.986
581 {575.3) Transmissian Rights Market Facilitation GGG
59| {575.4) Capacity Market Facilitation

B3| {575.5) Ancillary Services Market Faclitation 22,186
&1 | {575.8) Markel Manitoring and Compliance 11,093
G2 | {375.7) Market Facilitation, Manitoring and Compliance Services

63 | Regional Market Operation Expenses (Lines 55 - 62) 114,270
g+ | Regional Market Maintenancs Expeansas _
65| (578.1) Maintenance of Structures and Improvemeants

B6 | [576.2) Maintenance of Computer Hardware

67| (676.3) Maintenance of Computer Software

68 | (578.4) Maintenance of Communication Equipment

B8 | (578,52} Maintenance of Miscellaneous Market Operation Plant

70| Regional Market Maintenance Expenses (Lines 65-68)

71| TOTAL Regional Control and Market Operation Expenses (Lines 63,70) 114,270
72 | 4. DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES _
73 | Distrbution Operation Expenses (580-588) 5,678,911
74 | Distribution Maintenance Expenses (590-598) 4 648, 347
75 | Total Distribution Expenzes (Lines 73 and 74) 10,325,258

FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q (REV 12-05)
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MName of Respondent m‘is Re nArt Ia i {Drljte B‘f Rﬁp}art Year/Periad of Reporl
' n Crigina a, Da, ¥r 2017

End of

MarthWaestern Corporation (4] I:l.ﬁ. Reasubmission 0331207 b

ELECTRIC CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS, SERVICE, BALES, ADMINISTRATIVE AND GEMNERAL EXFEMNSES

Rapart the amount of expanses for customer accounts, service, sales, and administrative and general expenses yaar fo date,

Account Yaar to Date
Lina Cuarter
o (a) )
1 (801-905) Customer Accounts Expenses 3,046,630
2 [ (907-910) Customer Service and Information Expenses 1,418,550
3[(911-917) Sales Expenses 62,043
4(8, ADMIMNISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXFEMSES
6| 920 Administrative and General Salaries 5,512,685
7| 921 Office Supplies and Expenses 3,797 250
B (Less) 222 Administrative Expenses Transferred-Credit 768,300
8| 923 QOutside Senvices Employed 1.643,510
10| 924 Property Insurance 560,903
11 925 Injuries and Damages 1,850,020
12| 8926 Employes Pensions and Benafits 2106178
13| 927 Franchise Requirements
14| 828 Regulatory Commission Expenses ATE, 7946
16| (Less) 829 Duplicate Charges-Credit
167 930.1General Advertising Expenszes 1,463
17| 830 2Miscelaneous General Expenses 4,731,517
18| 931 Rants 523,861
19| TOTAL Operation {Total of lines & thru 18} 23,648,897
20| Maintenance
21| B35 Maintenance of Ganeral Plant 1,028,161
22 | TOTAL Administrative and Genaral Expensas (Total of lines 18 and 21) 24,675,058

FERC FORM NO. 1/3-0Q (NEW 02-04) Page 325



Mame of Respondent &FTS Ra ﬂ,.:..n |52 Data of Report YaarPeriod of Report
i : 1 n Qriginal (Mo, Da, ¥r} End of 201 T
NorlnWestem Carparation (2} [ ]A Resubmission 03/31/2017 A R i b
TRANSMISSION RS {Account 456.1)

{Including transactions referred to as 'whealing')

1. Report all ransmission of electricity, i.e., wheeling, provided for other electric utilities, cooperatives, other public authoritias,
qualifying facilities, non-traditional utility suppliars and ultimate customers far the quarter,
2. Use a separate line of data for each distinct lype of transmission service involving the entities listed in column (a), (b} and (c).

3. Report in column (a) the company or public authority that paid for the transmission service. Report in column (b} the company or
pulblic authority that the energy was recelved from and in column {¢) the company or public authority that the energy was deliverad to,
Provida the full name of each company or public authority. Do not abbreviate or truncate name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote
any ownership interest in or affiliation the respendent has with the entities listed in columns (a), (b} or {c)
4, In column (d) enter a Statistical Classification code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:
FMNO - Firm Network Service for Others, FNS - Firm Network Transmission Service for Self, LFP - "Long-Term Firm Point to Paint
Transmission Service, OLF - Other Long-Term Firm Transmission Service, SFP - Short-Term Firm Paoint to Point Transmission
Reservation, NF - non-firm transmission service, OS - Other Transmission Service and AD - Qut-of-Period Adjustments. Use this code
for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups" for service pravided in prior reporting periods. Provide an explanation in a footnate for
each adjustment. Ses Ganeral Instruction for definitions of codes,

Ling Payment By Energy Received From Enargy Deliverad To Statistical
No. (Company of Publ_i-_c -ﬂ}uthDrity] [Company of F'ui:ﬂiv_: Authority} (Company of Pultlic Authority} Glas_sifi-
(Footnote Afiliation) {Fooinote Affiliation) (Footnote Affiliation) cation
(a) () (c) (d)

1 [MONTAMA NETWORK TRANSMISSION

2

3 | Ash Grove Cement Talen Energy Ash Grove Cement FHO

4 | Aspan Air Corparation Talan Energy Aspen Air Carparation FMNO

5 |Barretts Minerals Inc. Talen Energy Barratts Minarals, Inc. FMO

i | Beartonth Electric Cooperative, Inc. Twin Eagle & WARA Beartooth Electric Cooperative, . FMHO

T |Banafis Health Systams Talan Energy Benefis Health Systams FMO

8 |Big Hom Ceounty Electric Coop, Inc. BPA & WAPA Big Horn County Electric Coop, |, FMHO

9| Bonneville Power Administration BPA Bonneville Power Administration FMO
10 | Basin Eleciric Power Cooperative Basin Elactric & WAPA Basin Electric Power Cooperative FMC
11| Basin Electric Fower Cooperative Basin Electric & WAPA Basin Electric Power Coopearative FrC
12 | CHS, Ina. Talen Enerngy CHS, Inc. FRC
13| City of Great Falis Talen Energy City of Great Falls FHNO
14 | Colstrip Steam Electric Station Avista Energy Colstrip Steam Elactric Station FMNO
15 | Phillips 66 Company Energy Keepars, Inc. Phillips 66 Company FHC
16 | ExxontMobil Corporatlon Talen Energy Exxonhobil Corporation FNO
17| General Mills Oparations, LLC Talen Enargy General Mills Gperations, LLC FMNO
18| Great Falls Fublic Schools Talen Energy Great Falls Public Schoals FMO
19| Qldeastle Materials Cement Holdings, Inc, Energy Kesapars, Ina, Oldcastie Matenals Cement Holdn. FMO
20| Imerys Talc America, Inc. Enargy Keapers, Inc. Imerys Talc America, Inc, FHO
21| Suiza Dairy Group, LLC Talen Energy Suiza Dairy Group, LLC FRICH
27| Calumet Refining, LLC Talen Energy Montana Refining Company, Inc. FC
23 |Montana Resources Talan Energy Montana Resources FNO
24 |REC Silicon Company Morgan Stanlay REC Silicon Company FHO
25 | Roseburg Forest Praducts Company Enargy Keepers, Inc. Roseburg Forest Products Company FHO
26 | Southern Montana Electric Generation & Twin Eagle & WAPA Southemn Maontana Electric Generaf FHO
27 | Stilwater Mining Comparny Talen Energy Stillwater Mining Company FMO
28 | Town of Philipsburg Town of Philipsburg Town of Philipsburg FHO
29 |\Weastern Area Power Administration WAPA Western Area Power Administration FMO
30 |Project Spokane, LLC Enargy Keepers, Inc, Project Spokane, LLC FRC
31
32 |MONTAMA POINT-TO-POINT
33
34 | Wastern Area Power Admin WaPA MWWRAT MF

TOTAL

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-30)
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Mame of Respandant I:T1|}i9 Riﬁ IS:_ i Dnﬁ'le EF R$p}0rl ‘eariPeriod of Report
y , ¥ ] An Crriging (Ma, Da, ¥r P i 2017101
MorthWestern Corporation () [:| A Resubmizssion DEIT2017 o R L

TRANSMISSION

OF ELECTRIGITY FOR OTHERS [Account 456 Continoed)
[Including fransactions reffaraed 1o as 'wheeling)

5. In column {e}, identily the FERC Rale Schedule or Tariff Number, On separate lines, list all FERC rata schedules or contract
designations under which service, as identified in column (d), is provided.

6. Report receipl and delivery locations for all single contract path, "point to point” transmission service. In column (), report the
designation for the substation, or other appropriate identification for where energy was received as specified in the contract, In column
{g) reporl the designation for the substation, or other appropriate identification for whera enargy was delivered as specified in the
confract,
7. Report in column (h} the number of megawatts of hilling demand that is specified in the firm transmission service contract. Demand
reportad in column (h} must be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatts basis and explain,
8. Report in column (i) and {j) the total megawatthours received and delivered.

SFc?:{IC Fatfc . Ii-;n.'lnt. af Rcc%i]pt SF‘i:uint af Duali'.;:?r',-' Billing TRAMSFER OF EMERGY Ling
Tari;'f NLLJLrenISE:r o Eztsdi;?;t?czn} b i Ub[?éz?;:\aa;mthﬂr Dli‘ln:;;m Megégg;ﬁ:dam Magg‘;‘;-_:llarétr:dnurs e
(e} it iz} iy i) i

1

2

Vol #5 Colstrip Clanay, MT i 2,308 2,308 3
Vol #5 Calstrip Billings, MT 11 10,411 10,411 4
Vol #5 Calstrip Cillan, MT B 8,717 8717 )
Vol #5 Various & Great Fals Various in Montana 18 24,981 24,081 G
Vol #5 Caolstrip Various in Montana il 8,218 g2 7
Wal #5 BPAT.NWMT & Great Fs Various in Mantana b 22,083 22,053 8
Wal #5 BRAT.MWMT Warious in Montana 212 247 255 247,255 9
Wal ##5 Crassover, Greal FaP Various NWMT & wWalnw 210 195,373 185373 10
Wal #5 Crossowvar Warous MWMT & WAL 15 £1,953 21953 11
Vol #5 Colstrip Warious in Montana 44 B&,260 Ba.2a60 12
Yol #5 Colstrip Yarious in Mantana i 5,832 5833 13
ol #5 AVAT MNWMT Michals Pump Sub 10 10,664 10,664 14
Wal #5 Kerr Warious in Mzntana 7d 111,388 111,988 15
Wl #5 Colstrip Billings, MT 35 65,011 a5,011 16
Mol S Colstrip Great Falls, MT 4 5,263 5263 17
Vol #5 Colstrip Great Falls, MT 1 2,6B8 2,688 18
ol #5 Kermr Three Forks, MT £ 8,385 038y 19
Wil # Kerr Threa Forks, MT B 7446 7448 20
ol #5 Colstrip Warious in Montana 2 1,505 1.508 21
Vol #5 Colstrip Great Falls, MT 25 25,514 25,519 22
ol #5 Colstrip Butle, MT 45 92,439 892439 23
ol #5 Hardin & Rimrock Butte, MT 135 184,028 184,028 24
"ol #5 Kemr Missaula, MT 8 13,073 13073 25
ol #5 Warious & Great Fals Variaus in Montana a9 32,620 A2 6 6
ol 15 Colstrip Warlaus In Montana H 51,556 61558 27
ol #5 MWE System Philipsburg, MT 229 2294 28
Yol #5 Great Falls {WAPA) Various MWMT & WaLw 4 3 3 28
Vol #5 Karr Banner, MT 13 17,758 17.758 30
31
32

33
Val #5 Canyan Fearry MYWIAT. System 3,150 3,150 34
1,549 2,867,651 2,667,651

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-80)
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Mamea of Respondent
MorthWestern Corporation

This Report Is:
(1} An Original

i2y [ ]A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, ¥

034312017

Year/Pariod of Report
End of 201701

2

TRANSIMISEION

1 OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS (Accaunt 4563 {Conlinuad]

{Including transacticns reffered to as aaling)

9. In column (k) through (n), report the revenue amounts as shown on bills or vouchers. In column (k), provide revenues from demand

charges related to the billing demand reported in column (h). Ineolumn (13, provide revenuaes from enargy charges related to the

amaount of energy transferred. In column {m), provide the total revenues from all ather charges on bills or vouchers rendered, including

aut of period adjustments. Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column (m). Report in column {n) the total

charge shown on bills rendered to the entity Listed in column {a). If no monetary settlerment was made, enter zero (11011} in column

{n). Provide a footnote explaining the naturs of the non-monetary settlement, including the amount and type of energy or service

rendered.

10. The total amounts in columns (i} and {j) must be reported as Transmission Received and Transmission Delivered for annual report

purposes only on Page 401, Lines 16 and 17, respectively.

11. Footnote entries and provide explanations following all required data.

REVENUE FROM TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS

Damand Charges Enargy Charges [OMher Charges) Total Revenues (§) Line
%) (5) (%) (k+l+m} Mao,
k) i {m) {ny

1
2
32,250 32,359 3
44,045 44,045 4
39,8586 30,886 5
108,002 109,002 &
44,070 44,070 7
107,245 107,245 ]
1,118,432 1,118 432 ]
a03,733 803,733 10
92,599 92,594 1
381,293 361.293) 12
26,765 26,785 13
45,745 45,745) 14
489,006 439,006 15
267714 267,719 16
23.563 23,583 17
12,185 12,165 18
48,334 48,334 19
34,842 E42p 20
7,978 7978 21
111,800 111.8998] 22
401,815 401,915 23
764,329 TH4,328) 24
58,884 58,834 25
143,107 143107 28
268,758 266,758 27
2435 948 28
6,453 6,453 29
45,939 45,8991 30
Ky
32
33
13,640 13,640 34

10,666,380 947,222 ] 11,613,602

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90)
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Mame of Respondant

MarthWestarn Corporation

This Report |s:
{1 An Original
{2) D A Resubmission

Data of Report

(Mo, Da, ¥r)
03731/2017

End of

YaarfPeriod of Reporl
201701

TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTH

[ 5 [Account 456.7)
(Including transactions refered to as "whealing')

1. Report all transmission ol electricity, i.e., wheeling, provided for other electric utilities, cooperatives, other public authorities,
qualifying facilities, non-traditional utility suppliers and ultimate custorners far the quarter,
2. Use a separale line of data for each distinet type of transmission service involving the entities listed in column (a), (b) and ().

3. Report in column (a) the company or public authority that paid for the transmission service. Report in column (b) the company or
public authority that the energy was received from and in column (2) the company or public authority that the energy was deliverad to,
Provide the full name of each company or public authority. Do not abbreviate or truncate name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote
any ownership interest in or affiliation the respondent has with the entities listed in columns {a), (h)or ()
4, In column (d) enter a Statistical Classification code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows;
FMO - Firm Network Service for Others, FNS - Firm Metwork Transmission Service for Self, LFP - "Long-Tarm Firm Point to Point
Transmission Service, OLF - Other Long-Term Firm Transmission Service, SFP - Short-Term Firm Point o Point Transmission
Reaservation, NF - non-firm transmission service, OS - Other Transmission Service and AD - Qut-of-Perod Adjustments. Use this code
for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups” for service provided In prior reporting periods. Provide an explanation in a footnote for
each adjustment. Sea General Instruction for definitions of codes.

Ling Payment By Enargy Recaivad From Enargy Delivarad To Statistical
i, {Company of I'-"utl&iv_: .-ﬂj.uthurity:l [Company of F'ublil;. P!u'lhclrityj [Company of F‘lelil; Authority) Clasgiﬁ-
(Footnote Affiliation) [Footnate Affiliation) (Foatnota Affiliation) calion
£ (b ic) id}
1 |Westarn Area Power Admin WaAPA WaPrs MNF
2 |'Western Area Power Admin WAPA WWAPA MF
3| Western Area Power Admin WAPA MWIT MNF
4| Westarn Area Powar Admin WWAPA MW MT SFP
5| Westarn Area Power Admin WWAPA WAPA NF
& | Westarn Area Power Admin VAPA WWAFA NF
7| Weslarn Area Powear Admin VAP MWWRAT MF
8
4| PacifiCorp - Transmission MWIT MVWMT SFF
10 | PacifiCorp - Transmisslon MAMT MRAT MF
11 |PacifiCorp - Transmission Colstrip Partners PacifiComn MF
12 |FacifiCorp - Transmission Colstrip Partners PacifiConp 5FP
13 |PacifiCorp - Transmission PacifiCorp WWMT NF
14 |PacifiCorp - Transmission BPA RAMT MF
15 |FacifiCorp - Transmission BFA M MT MF
16 |PacifiCorp - Transmission PacifiCorp BPA MF
17 |PacifiCorp - Transmission PacifiCorp PacifiCorp MF
18
19 | Avista Corparation AVISTA MVWMT MF
20 | Avista Cerparation AVISTA MWMT MF
21| Awista Corporation Colstrip Pariners AVISTA MF
22 | Avista Corporation Colstrip Partners AVISTA SFP
23| Avista Corporatian MAYRAT AVISTA NF
24 | Avista Corporatian MVYMT MAMT WF
25
26 | Bonneville Power Administration 8PA MWIAT MNF
27 | Bonnaville Powear Administration 8Pa PacifiCorp MF
28 | Bonneville Power Administration BFA FPacifiCarp MF
29
30 | Black Hills Power Inc PacifiCorp MWMT MF
21| Black Hills Power Inc BFA, PacifiConp MF
32
33 |Basin EL Coop PacifiCorp MWMT MF
34 |Basih EL Coop BPA MWIMT MF
TOTAL

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90)
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Marme of Raspandant
MarthWestern Corporation

This Repart Is:

i An Original
{21 DF\ Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, ¥r)

azs1emy

YearPerod of Report
Ene af 2017/

TRANERMISED

N OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS [Account 456)(Confinued)

tincluding transactions refferad 1o as "whesling’)

contract.

5. Incolumn (e), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Mumber, On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules or contract
designations under which service, as identified in column {d), is provided,

6. Report receipt and delivery locations for all single contract path, "point to point” transmission service. In column (f), report the
designation for the substation, or other appropriate identification for where energy was received as specified in the contract. In column
{g) report the designation for the substation, or other appropriate identification for where energy was deliverad as specified in the

7. Report in column (h) the number of megawatts of billing demand that is specified in the firm transmission service contract,. Demand
reported in column (h) must be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatts basis and explain,
8. Report in column (i) and {j) the total magawaltthours received and delivered.

SF%R[? Fab? X l':‘j{:-ini of Ret:eci]p:;._l Spgintt clrf Delil.arr'_;r Billing TRAMNSFER OF ENERGY Uik
et | (Siosatonor s | (bl Oty | Oomand |y s —TWogaRATI | o
ie) if} (g} {h [0 i

Vol #5 Canyon Ferny Crossover 23,933 23,033 1
Vol #5 Canyon Ferry Great Falls 48,338 48338 2
Vol #5 Great Falls MWIMT System 444 449 3
Vol #5 Great Falls MWIT . System Y. 4,312 4312 4
Wl #5 Crossover Great Falls 2,044 2044 5
Vil #5 Great Falls Crossover 11,182 11,183 @
Yol #5 Crossover MWMT . Systam 7o 74 7
B

Wiol #5 Calstrip NWMT System 48 4 0
ol #5 Colstrip NWMT . Systam 45 49 10
Wil #5 Colstrip YTP 815 Bi1q 11
Wal #5 Calstrip YT 360 sl 1z
Wal 85 ¥TF MWMT . Systam 150 1650 13
ol #5 BRAT.MNWMT MWWMT . Sysiem 30 3 14
Vol 85 BPAT.NWHT Caolstrip 191 181 15
ol #5 ¥TF BPAT.NWWMT 1 1 16
ol #5 YTP BRDY 1,615 38184 17
18

ol #5 AVAT NWMT MWMT. Systam 500 00 19
Vol &5 AVAT.NWIT Calstrip 318 ey 20
ol it Colstrip AVAT.NWMT 2.8 2921 21
ol #5 Calstrip AVAT.NWMT 4 7.552 753 22
Vol #5 MNWMT Imbalance ANVAT NWMT 35 s B
ol 5 Caolstrip MW MT. Systam a37 437 24
25

ol #5 BRAT NWMT MW MT . Systam 345 dH 26
ol #5 BRAT.NWIT YTP 137 137 27
ol #5 BRAT MWMT BROY 2,810 2919 23
29

ol #5 YTP MWMT. System 2 4 id
ol #5 ERAT.MWMT ¥YTP 45 494 3
32

ol #5 YTP MWMT . Systam 128 128 33
ol #5 BRAT . MNWMT MWMT. System a2 B3 34

1,549 2,667,651 2,667,651

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90)
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Mame of Respondant mls Rirt IS:_ - {Dpjle gr R$p}urt YeaarPeriod of Repaor
% | An Origina o, Da, ¥r End of 2017
MarthWastern Corparation 2] A Resubmission 042017 nd o

TRANSMISEION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS FA-:D{:-L:IH[ 4:aa) (Lontinued)

[Including transactions reffered to as 'w

ealing')

8. In column (k) through {n}, report the revenue amounts as shown on bills or vouchers. In column {k), provide revenues from demand
charges related to the billing demand reported in column {h). In column {1}, provide revenues from energy charges related to the
amount of enargy transfarred, In column (m), provide the total revenues from all other charges on bills or vouchers rendered, including
out of peried adjustments. Explain in a footnote all compenents of the amount shown in column {m). Report in column (n) the total
charge shown on bills rendered to the entity Listed in column {a). f no monetary settlemeant was made, enter zero (11011} in column
(n). Provide a footnote explaining the nature of the non-monetary settlement, including the amount and type of energy or service

rendered.

10. The total amounts in columns (i) and (j) musl be reported as Transmission Received and Transmission Delivered for annual report
purposes only on Page 401, Lines 16 and 17, respectivaly,

11. Footnote entries and provide explanations following all required data.

REVENUE FROM TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS

Demand Charges Energy Charges [Other Charges) Total Revenues {§) Line
(5) (%) (3] {k++m) ha,
(k) i {m} in]

103,630 103,630 1
208,304 209,304 2
1,344 1,844 3
18.960 18,960 4
8,851 8,851 5
48,322 48 332 &
342 342 T
g
208 208 ]
208 208 10
3,529 38290 M
1,659 1,558 12
G50 650 13
130 130 14
827 B27| 15
4 4 16
15,853 15,853 17
18
2,165 2,185 19
1,377 1377 20
12,648 12648
32,728 32720 22
152 152 21
1,892 1,802 24
25
1,494 1494 26
593 593| 27
12,600 12,8000 28
29
9 gl 30
195 195
az
554 554 33
355 355 34
10,666,380 Q47 222 1] 11,613,602

FERC FORM NO, 1 (ED. 12-90)
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Mame of Respondent
MosthiWestern Corporation

This Repart Ts:
{1 An Qriginal

i2) A Resubmission

Date of Reporl
(Mo, Da, Y1)

0331/2017 End of

Year/Perod of Report
20170

TRANSMISSICN OF ELCECTRICITY FOR GTHE

{Including transactions refarred to as ‘whealing

S

{.{'-jt.v:nunl A58, 1)

1. Report all transmission of electricity, i.e., wheeling, provided for other electric utilities, cooperatives, other public authorities,
gualifying facilities, non-traditional utility suppliers and ultimate customers for the quarter,
2. lse a separate line of data for each distinct type of transmission service involving the entities listed in column (a), (b) and (c).

3. Reportin column {a) the company or public authority that paid for the transmission service. Report in column (b) the company or
public authorily that the energy was received from and in column {c) the company or public authority that the energy was deliverad to.
Frovide the full name of each company or public authority, Do not abbreviate or truncate name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote
any ownership interest in or affiliation the respondent has with the enlities listed in columns {a), (b) or (c)
4. In column {d) enter a Statistical Classification code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:
FMO - Firm Metwork Service for Others, FNS - Firm Metwork Transmission Service for Self, LFP - "Long-Term Firm Paint to Point
Transmission Service, OLF - Other Long-Term Firm Transmission Service, SFP - Short-Term Firm Point to Point Transmission
Reservation, NF - non-firm transmission service, O3 - Other Transmission Service and AD - Out-of-Period Adjustments. Use this code
for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups" for service provided in prior reporting periods. Provide an explanation in a footnote for
each adjustment, See General Instruction for definitions of codes.

i Payment By Energy Received From Enargy Deliversd To Statistical
No. (Company of F‘ubli:_: Authority) [Company of Puhl_ir_: ﬁ«_uthorlly} {Company of Fublic ﬂ?u!hnritﬂ Clas_siﬁ-
(Footnote Affiliation) [Footnote Affiliation) {Footnote Affiliation) cation
(@) (b) (c) ()
1|Basin EL Coop PacifiCorp WAPA MNF
2 |Basin EL Coop WAPA WARA LFFP
3
4 [ Shall Energy Morth America BRA MYWMT NF
5| Shell Energy Morth America BPA WAPA MF
i | Shell Energy North America PacifiCorp BPA MF
7 [ Shell Enargy North Americs PacifiCorp MWRAT MF
8| Zhell Energy Morth America BPA PacifiComnp MF
|
10| Energy Keepers MNWIT BPA LFP
11 | Energy Keepers MWMT PacifiCorp LFP
12
13 | Porfiand Ganeral Electric MWMT MW MT NF
14 | Portland Genaral Electric Colstrip Partners BPA MF
18 | Portland General Electric BPA MW MT MF
16 | Portland General Electric BPA MWMT NF
17 | Porfiand General Electric Colstrip Partners Avista MF
18
14 | Morgan Stenley PacifiCorp BPA MF
20 | Mergan Staniey PacifiCorp MWRAT NF
21| Mergan Stanley PacifiCarp MATL MF
22 | Morgan Stanley FacifiCarp MATL MF
23 | Mergan Stanlay BPA PacifiCarp NF
24| Mergan Stanley BPA PacifiCarp MF
25 | Morgan Stanley BFA VAP MF
26 | Morgan Stanlay BPA NWMT MF
27 | Mergan Stanlay BPA MWMT LFP
28 | Morgan Stanley BPA MATL SFP
28 | Morgan Stanley BP#A MATL MF
an | Mergan Stanlay BRA Glacier Wind MF
3 | Morgan Stanley MATL AVISTA MF
32 | Morgan Stanlay MATL AVISTA SFP
33 | Morgan Staniey MWMT BPA MF
34 | Morgan Stanlay MATL BPA MF
TOTAL

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90)
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Mame of Respondent
MorthWestam Corporatien

This Report |s: Date of Report

i1 An QOriginal (Mo, Da. ¥n)

{2 F'\ Resubmission 0331207
TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS [Acgount 456 5 Loninuad)

[Including transactions reffered to as 'wheeling'}

5. In colurnn (), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Mumber, On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules or contract

designalions under which service, as identified in column (d), is provided.

6. Report receipt and delivery locations for all single contract path, "peint to point” transmission service. |n column {f), report the

designation for the substation, or other appropriate identification for where energy was received as specified in the contract, In column

ig) report the designation for the substation, or other appropriate identification for where energy was delivered as specified in the

contract,

7. Reportin column (h) the number of megawatts of billing demand that is specified in the firm transmission service contract. Demand

reported in column (R) must be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatts basis and explain.

8. Reporl in column (i) and (j) the total megawalthours received and delivered.

YearPeriod of Report
End of 2017

EFI%HEI: IHHt? . Euintta;qf Heuet:i];:h SPEir;;tqf DE"’ET: I:’Billingd TRAMSFER OF ENERGY Line
Todf Numoer | | Desionaton) | Designaton) ) G S
{a) {f} (gl ih ] (i)
Wal #5 YTP Crossover 56 s 1
Wl #5 Crossover Graat Falls 3 66,920 66929 2
3
ol #3 BPAT.NWMT MWMT . System 15 14 4
ol #5 BPAT.MNWMT Crossover 4 4 5
ol #5 ¥TR BPAT.NWKT 1,424 1,429 g
Vol #5 YTP MWMT System 42 42 7
ol #5 BPAT.MWMT YTP 20 20 8
9
ol #5 Kerr BRAT.NWIMT 37 79,805 Ta.885 10
ol #5 Kerr BRODY 25 54,000 54000 11
12
ol #5 Colstrip MNWIMT System 12 13 13
Vol #5 Calstrip BRAT.NWMT Ta4 74 14
Vol #5 BPAT. MWMT MWHIAT. System 128 128 15
Vol #5 BRPAT.NWIMT Calstrip 662 a6 16
Wil #5 Calstrip Avista NWMT 330 3aq 17
18
Val #5 EBRDY BPAT NWMT 10 i 19
Wal #5 BRDY MWMT. System 1 1 20
Vol #5 BROY PAATL, MWRT 107 107 21
Wal #5 YTP MATL.NWIT 162 164 22
Wal #5 BRAT.NWMT YTP 44 40 23
Wal #5 BPAT.NWMT BROY a8 5 24
ol #5 BRAT. MNWMT Crossovar 268 258 25
Wal #5 BPAT.NWMT MYWMT System 656 658 26
Vol #5 BPAT.NWMT MATL.NWMT 100 215,800 215800 27
ol #5 BRAT.MWMT MATLNWRT 7 14,505 14,504 28
Wol 5 BRAT.MNWMT MATLNWMT 20,816 20818 29
Vol #5 BPAT.NWIT GLWHNDT 201 201 30
Vol #3 WATLMWMT AMAT NWMT 2,161 2161 3
ol #5 MATL BWMT AVAT NWMT 3 6,000 B000 32
ol 5 Kerr BPAT.NWMT 16 1] 33
ol #5 MATL.NWMT BRAT.NWMT 16,959 16.9594 34
1,549 2,667,651 2,667,651

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-20)

Page

3202




Mame of Respondent (TTS Ra ﬂ-ﬁ-T Ig : D?te EJf R$pnrt YearPerod of Repart
_ 1 1 Origing (Mo, Da, ¥T) End of 2017Q1
MaorthWestern Corporation (2 A Resubmission O3E1/2047 Lt Sl

-

TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS Lﬁmnunt 456} [Continuad)

{Including transactions refferad to as ‘Wi

eeling’)

9. In column {k) through {n), repart the revenue amounts as shown on bills or vouchers, In column (k), provide revenues from demand
charges related to the billing demand reported in column (h). |n column (1}, provide revenues from energy charges related to the
amount of energy transferred. In column (m), provide the total revenues from all other charges on bills or vouchers rendered, including
aut of period adjustments. Explain in a footnote all compaonents of the amount shown in column (m). Report in column {n) the total
charge shown on bills renderad to the entity Listed in column {a}. If no monetary settlement was made, enter zero (11011} in column
(n}. Provide a footnote explaining the nature of the non-monetary settlement, including the amount and type of energy or service

rendarad.

10. The total amounts in colurmns (i) and (j) must be reported as Transmission Received and Transmission Delivered for annual report

purposes only on Page 401, Lines 16 and 17, respactively,

11. Foolnote entries and provide explanations following all required data.

REVEMUE FROM TRAMSMISEION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS

Demand Charges Energy Charges {Other Chamges) Total Revenues {§) Line
] ) (% {k++m) M,
ik il (m) (n)

242 242 1
293,880 203,880 2
3
G5 65 4
17 17 5
6,188 6,188 G
182 182 T
ar B7 a
9
257,965 257,955 10
237,000 2roan M
12
i 52 13
3,265 a2650 14
554 54 15
2,867 2867 16
1,420 14290 17
18
43 431 18
4 41 20
463 4631
T02 02| 22
173 173 23
251 281 24
1,117 1117 25
2841 2.841 26
B48,000 B48,000] 27
G2 860 62,860 28
90,133 90,133 29
870 870 30
9,357 8,357 M
25,975 254975 Az
69 69| 33
3432 73432 34
10,666,380 Q47,222 0 11,613,602

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90)
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Mamea of Respondent
MorthWestern Corporation

This Report [s:
(1] An Ohiginal
||

[2) A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, ¥r}

03/31/2017 End gl

Year'Pariod of Reporl
20171

TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTH

(Including fransactions referred to as "'wheelin

3

[Account 456.7)
g’

1. Report all transmission of electricity, i.8., wheeling. provided for ather electric utilities, cooperatives, olther public authorities,
qualifying facilities, non-traditional ulility suppliers and ultimate customers for the quarter,
2. Use a separate line of data for each distinct type of transmission service inveolving the enlities lisled in column {a), (b) and (c).

3. Reportin column (a) the company or public authority that paid for the transmission service. Report in column {b) the company or
public authority that the energy was received from and in column {c) the company or public authority that the energy was delivered to,
Provide the full name of each company or public authority. Do not abbreviate or truncate name ar use acronyms. Explain in a footnote
any ownership interest in or affiliation the respondent has with the entities listed in columns (a), {b) or {c)
4. In column {d} entar a Statistical Classification code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:
FMO - Firm Metwork Service for Others, FNS - Firm Metwork Transmission Service for Self, LFP - "Long-Term Firm Point to Point
Transmission Service, OLF - Other Long-Term Firm Transmission Service, SFP - Short-Term Firm Point to Point Transmission
Reservation, NF - non-finm transmission service, OS - Other Transmission Service and AD - Out-of-Period Adjustments. Use this code
for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups” for service provided in prior reporting periods. Provide an explanation in a footnote for
each adjustment. See General Instruction for definitions of codeas.

Ling Pay:‘nent_ By _ Energy Received From Energy Delivered To Statislical
No. (Company of F‘ublulz ﬂlxuthﬂrny] [Company of Fubl_lt_; A_u1horily} [Company of F‘ublin_; ﬁ_xulhoﬁm Clasagifi-
[Footnote Affiliatian) [Footnote Affiliation) {Footnote Affiliation) cation
ia) ib} () {d)
1 | Margan Stanley MATL BPA SFP
2 | Margan Stanley MATL PacifiCom MF
3 [ Morgan Stanley MATL PacifiCam MF
4 [ Morgan Stanley MATL PacifiConp SFP
4 [ Morgan Stanley Colstrip Partners PacifiCorp MF
6 | Maorgan Stanley CNTP MYYRAT SFP
7 | Morgan Stanley Colstrip Partners MATL MF
A [ Margan Stanltey CMTF MW MT MF
9 | Margan Staniay MATL MWW IAT NF
10 | Margan Staniey Colstrip Parinars MAATL MF
11 | Margan Stanley MWMT Glacier Wind MF
12 | Morgan Staniay MATL Glagier Wind MF
13 | Morgan Stanley MATL WAPA MF
14 | Morgan Stanley Glacier Wind AVISTA SFP
15 | Margan Stanlay Glaciar Wind AVISTA MNF
16 | Morgan Stanley Glacier Wind AVISTA MF
17 |Morgan Stanley Glacier Wind AVISTA SFFP
18 |Morgan Stanlay Glacier Wind BPA NF
18 |Morgan Stanley Glacier Wind BPA SFP
20 |Morgan Stanley Glacier Wind BPA MF
21 [Morgan Stanlay Glacier Wind BFA, SFP
22 |Morgan Stanlay Glaciar Wind MW RAT MF
23 |Morgan Stanley Glacier Wind MWMT MF
24 | Morgan Stanley Glacier Wind MATL NF
25 [Morgan Stanlay Glaclar Wind MATL MNF
26 |Morgan Stanley Glacier Wind PacifiCarp MNF
27 |Morgan Stanley Glacier Wind PacifiCamn MF
28 [Morgan Stanlay Glacler Wind PacifiCarp NF
24
30 | Morgan Stanley Glacier Wind PacifiCorp MWF
31 | Morgan Stanley Glacier Wind PacifiCorp MF
22 | Morgan Stanley Glacier Wind PacifiCorp MF
33 | Morgan Stanley Glacier Wind WAPA MF
34 | Morgan Stanley Glagier Wind WAPA MF
TOTAL

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-80)
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Mame of Respondant

MorthWestam Corporation

This Repart Is:
1y An Original

(2} A Resubmission

Date of Raport
[Ma, Da, ¥r)
03312017

Year/Period of Report
End of 20070

TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS [Account 458 Confinued)
{including transactions reffared to as wheeling’)

contract.

5. In calumn (), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tarilf Mumber, On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules or contract
designations under which service, as identifiad in colurmn (d), is provided,

&. Reporl receipl and delivery locations for all single contract path, "point to point™ transmission service. In column (f), report the
designation for the substation, or other appropriate identification for where energy was received as specified in the contract. In column
(g} report the designation for the substation, or other appropriate identification for where energy was delivered as specified in the

7. Reportin column {h) the number of megawatts of billing demand that is specified in the firm transmission service contract. Demand
reported in column {h} must be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatts basis and explain.
8. Repaort in column (i} and {j} the total megawatthours received and delivered,

FERGC Ratt{: Paint qf Receipt Point pf Dedivery Billing TRANSFER OF ENMERGY Line
Schtteol | (usstalonorOtr | (SussbonorOer | Dot | eyt s | WA Fo |
(&) ifi la) (h ] {i}

ol #5 MATL.MWMT BRAT.NWMT 1 1,200 1,200 1
ol #5 MATLMNWMT BRDY 4,216 4218 2
ol #5 MATLMWMT Jeff 1,753 1,753 2
ol #5 MATL BWMT Jeff 1 1,176 1178 4
ol #5 MATLMNWMT YTP 327 2N o5
Wl #5 MATL.MNWMT GTFALLSMNWMT 4 7,560 7580 @
ol 35 Calstrip MNWIMT System ad o 7
ol #5 Hardin MNWIMT . System 28 28 a
Wil #5 MATLNWMT MAVIMT. System 1,069 10684 @
ol #5 TFalls MATL. MWRT 25 g 10
Wal #5 Judith Gap GLWMND 25 s
Vol #5 MATL.MWMT GLwND 507 507 12
Wil #5 MATL MWMT Crossover 512 513 13
Wil #5 GLWIND AMAT NWMT 4 8,600 8600 14
ol #5 GLWIND1 AVAT NWIT 1,425 1428 15
ol #5 GLWINDZ AMAT NWRT Tau 7801 18
Wol #5 GLWIND2 AMVAT NWMT 3 6,408 G408 17
ol #5 GLWINDT BRAT.MNWMT 9,180 3180 18
ol #5 GLWINDT BPAT.NWMT 4 8,180 B160 19
ol it GLWIND2 BRAT WNWMT 7,682 T.BO4 20
ol #5 GLWINDZ2 BPAT.MNWMT 1 2,160 21600 24
ol #5 GLWINDA MWRT. System 7438 T4y 22
ol #5 GLWIMDE MWMT. Syslem 546 544 23
ol #5 GLWIMDH MIATL MWMT 1,261 1,261 24
ol #5 GLWINDZ MATL MWMT 805 804 25
ol #5 GLWIMEDA BRDY 2,583 2583 28
Vol #5 GLWIND2 BROY 1,705 1,704 27
Wil #5 GLWINDA Jeft 1,072 107y 28
29

Vol #5 GLWINDZ Jaff GES BEY 30
Wal #5 GLWIND1 YTP 71 El
Vol #5 SLWINDZ ¥TP 156 159 32
Wal #5 GLWIND1 Crossover 385 Jgy 33
ol #5 GLWIND2 Crossovear 560 560 34

1,549 2,667,651 2,667,651

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90)
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Mama of Respondent
MorthWestarn Corporation

This Repart Is:
{1 An Original
() [ |A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, ¥r)
03/31/2017

YearPeriod of Report
End of 20971

(Including transactions reffered to as

TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS [Account 456) [Continued)

eeling"

9. In column (k) through (n}, report the revenue amounts as shown on bills or vouchers. |n celumn (k), provide revenues from demand
charges related to the billing demand reported in column (k). In column (1), provide revenues from energy charges related to the
amount of energy transferrad. In column (m}, provide the total revenues from all other charges on bills or vouchers rendered, including
out of period adjustments. Explain in a footnote all compaonents of the amount shown in column (m). Reportin column (n) the total
charge shown on bills rendered to the entity Listed in column {a). If no monetary setllement was made, enter zero (11011) in column
{n). Provide a footnote explaining the nature of the non-monetary settlement, including the amount and type of energy or service

renderad,

10. The total amounts in columns (i) and (j) must be reported as Transmission Received and Transmission Delivered for annual report
purposes only on Page 401, Lines 16 and 17, respectively.

11. Footnote entries and provide explanations following all required data.

REVEWNUE FROM TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS

Demand Chargas Enargy Charges [Other Charges) Total Revenues (§) Linz
k] (%) (5 (k+l+m} Ma,
ik i (m) inj

5,185 5,185 1
18,255 18,255 2
7,501 7.581 3
5,091 5,09 4
1418 1416 &
32,729 32,728 6
130 130 7
121 121 &
4,620 4,624 g
108 106 10
108 a1
2,105 2185 12
2,247 2217 13
41,560 41,5600 14
6,170 6,170 15
3,291 3281 18
27,74 EEITE | I
39,749 39,7480 18
35,326 35,326 18
33,308 33,308 20
8,351 8351 21
3,239 1239 22
2,364 2364 23
5,480 S5460) 24
3,488 3486 25
11,184 11,184} 28
7,383 7383 2v
4,846 4846 28
24
2,879 2879 30
any aor »:
BTE 67§ 32
1,680 1,580 33
2,425 2425 34
10,866,380 247,222 ] 11,613,602

FERC FORM MO. 1 (ED. 12-90)

Page 330.3




Mame of Respondent ETS R gi |&a]f : {Dﬁl& Bf REp}n;t Year/Pariod of Report
g 1 X | An Origina 0. Ua, ¥r 2017021
Morthivastern-Gorparation {2) []A Resubmission 03/31/2017 S )

TRAMSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS (Accounl 456,1)
[Including transaclions referred to as ‘wheeling’)

1. Report all transmission of electricity, i.e., wheeling, provided for other electric utilities, cooperatives, other public authorities,
gualifying facilities, non-traditional utility suppliers and ultimate customers for the quarter.

2. Use a separale line of data for each distinct type of transmission service involving the entities listed in column (&), (b} and {c).

3. Report in column {a) the company or public autharity that paid for the transmission service. Report in column {b) the company or
public authority that the energy was received from and in column {c) the company or public authority that the energy was delivered to.
Frovide the full name of each company or public autharity. Do not abbreviate or truncate nama or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote
any ownership interast in or affiliation the respondent has with the entities listed in columns (a), (b} ar {¢)

4. In column (d) enter a Statistical Classification code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows;
FMNG - Firm Network Service for Others, FNS - Firm Network Transmission Service for Self, LFP - "Long-Term Firm Point to Point
Transmission Service, OLF - Other Long-Term Firm Transmission Service, SFP - Short-Term Firm Point to Point Transmission
Reservation, NF - non-firm transmission servica, O3 - Other Transmission Service and AD - Out-of-Period Adjustmaents. Use this code
for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups" for service pravided in prior reporting periods. Provide an explanation in a footnote for
each adjustment. See General Instruction for definitions of codes,

Lifies Payment By Energy Received Fram Energy Deliverad To Statistical
Mo [Company of F'ubl!g ﬁ:u'lht}rit;.r:l (Company of Public Authority) (Company of Public Authority} Classifi-
(Footnote Affiliation) (Footnote Affiliation) (Footnote Affiliation) cation
(&) (o) (o) (d}
1| Mergan Stanlay Glacier Wind Glacier Wind MF
2 |Morgan Stanley Avista MATL MF
3 |Morgan Stanley Avista PacifiCorp MF
4 |Morgan Stanlay VAP Awista MF
5 | Morgan Stanley VAPA BFA MF
& |Morgan Stanley ViAPA, MRAT MF
7 |Morgan Stanley WaPa MATL MF
B |Morgan Stanley ViAPA PacifiCarp MF
8 |Morgan Stanley ViAPA, PacifiCarp MNF
10 [Morgan Stanlay WAPRA WAPA MF
11
12 [Maturener Power Watch, LLC AVISTA Glacier Wind SFP
13 [ Naturenar Powear Watch, LLC Glacier Wind MYWRAT MF
14 | Maturener Power Watch, LLC Glaciar Wi Glacier Wind SFP
15
16 | Phillips 66 MWRAT MYWMT MF
17 | Phillips 68 MWMT MWMT MF
18
18 | Rainbow Energy Marketing W AP A, BPA, MF
20 | Rainbow Energy Marketing WVIAP A, MW AT MF
21
22 | Talan Energy, LLC MWMT BFA LFP
23 | Talan Enargy, LLC MAWEAT PacifiCaorp LFF
24 | Talen Energy, LLC MVRAT PacifiCaorp LFP
25| Talan Enargy, LLC MIT PacifiCorp LFP
26
27 | Talen Energy Marketing, LLC WAPA PacifiCaorp LFP
28 | Talen Energy Marketing, LLC PPLM MWIMT WF
29| Talen Enargy Marketing, LLC PFRLM MWMT MF
30 | Talan Energy Marketing. LLC PPLM Awista NF
31| Talen Enargy Marketing, LLC PPLM BPAT MF
32 [ Talan Enargy Marketing, LLC MYYRAT BPAT LFP
33 | Talen Enargy Marketing, LLC MNWMT PacifiCorp LFP
34 [ Talen Enargy Marketing, LLC MWRAT PacifiCorp LFP
TOTAL

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-30) Page 3J28.4



Thiz Report 15:
(1) An Qriginal
2] |_| A Resubmissian

Mame of Respondent
MarihWeastarn Corporation

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, ¥1)

o3izmy

Year/Period of Report
End of 207

TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS (Account 456 1 Continusd)
iIncluding transactions reffered to as 'wheeling'y

designations under which service, as identified in column (d), is provided.

contract,

8. Report in column (i} and {j) the total megawatthours received and delivered.

5. In column (e}, identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number, On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules or contract

6. Report receipt and delivery locations for all single contract path, "point to point" transmission service. In column {f), report the
designation for the substation, or other appropriate identification for where energy was received as specified in the contract. In column
{0) report the designation for the substation, or other appropriate identification for where energy was deliverad as specified in the

7. Report in column (h) the number of megawatts of billing demand that is specified in the firm transmission service contract, Demand
reported in column (h) must be in megawatts. Footnole any demand not stated on a megawatts basis and explain.

SFEF‘.E JRatJfa Foint u::f He-.':e{.:i:lpt SF"u:nirl.t qf Dalivary Billing TRANSFER OF ENERGY Line
gl | (ubstaicoorGhr | (Subsmione Obar | Do | Ty — [ Vg TFs | o
(e (fl ig) i} i i

ol #5 GLWIND1 GLWND2 a0 a1
ol #5 PVAT NWIT MATLNW T 268 268 2
ol #5 AMAT MNWMT BRDY 54 55 3
ol #5 Graat Falls AVAT MWMT 154 154 4
Vil #5 Great Falls BPAT NWMT 5,394 6,304 5
Val #5 Great Falls MWWMT . System G36 G35 B
Vial #5 Graat Falls MATL, MWAMT 1.524] 1,524 7
Val #5 Great Falls Jaff 186 1584 8
Wl #5 Great Falls BERDY 1.041 1.041 9
Wal #5 Great Falls Crossover 722 723 10

11
Wal #5 AVAT NWMT GLWIMD1 b 10,780 10,720 12
Wal #5 GLWHMD MWMT, System 101 101 13
Wal #5 GLWIMDH GLWNDE b 13,780 10,7800 14

15
Wl #5 Colstrip GTFalls NWWT 28 28 16
Wal #5 Colstrip NWMT. Systam 108 108 17

18
ol #5 Great Falls BPAT.MWMT aa 33 18
ol #5 Great Falls NWMT Syslam 2 4 20

21
ol #5 Colstrip BFAT 100 215,900 215900 22
Yol #5 Corgtle BROY 7 15,113 15,113 23
"ol #5 Colstrip JEFF 7 15,113 15113 24
ol &3 Colstrip JEFF lilsd 142,484 142,484 25

26
ol #5 Crossovar BRDY 15 32,385 a2aey 27
ol #5 Cofstrip Calstrip 218 218 28
ol #5 Colstrip MAMT System 287 287 29
ol #5 Calstrip AMAT NWMT a1 g1 30
Vol #5 Calstrip BRAT.NWMT 9,354 8354 M
ol #5 GTFALLSMWAT BRPAT.NWMT 25 53,975 53973 32
ol #5 Black Eagle BROY 4 8,638 B.63g 33
ol #5 Crookad Falls JEFF 7l 15,113 15,113 34

1,549 2,667,651 2 667,651

FERC FORM MO. 1 (ED. 12-90)

Page 329.4




Mamea of Respondent H}is Ra irt IS:' - E}hgte Sf R$ph-:rr1 Year/Period of Repart
) n Chigina a, Da, Yr E f 27
MerthWwestam Caorporation 12} A Resubmission DaE2mMT e

TRAMN

CTRICITY FOR OTHERS (Account 4561 (Confinuad)

tIncluding transactions reffered to as ‘wheeling')

9. In column {k) through {n}, report the revenue amounts as shown on bills or vouchers, In column (k}, provide revenues from demand
charges related to the billing demand reported in column {h). In column {1}, provide revenues from energy charges related to the
amount of energy transferred. In column (m), provide the tolal revenues from all other charges on bills or vouchers rendered, including
out of period adjustmants. Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column {m). Report in column (n) the total
charge shown on bills rendered to the entity Listed in colurnn (a). If no monetary settlement was made, enter zero (11011) in column
{n). Provide a footnote explaining the nature of the non-monetary settlement, including the amount and type of energy or service

rendered.

10. The total amounts in columns (i) and (j) must be reported as Transmission Received and Transmission Delivered for annual report
purposes only on Page 401, Lines 16 and 17, respectively.

11. Footnote entries and provide explanations following all required data.

REVEMNUE FROM TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS

Demand Chargas Energy Charges {Other Charges) Total Ravenues [§) Line
(5 () (%) {l++m) Me.
(k] ] im} in

173 173 1

1,160 1,160 2

238 238 3

667 87| 4

27 BBG 27 686 5

2,754 2,754 G

8,604 6,608 T

BOS 805 B

4,508 4,508 9

3,126 3,126 10

11

47,400 474001 12

437 437 13

47,400 47.400) 14

15

121 121 16

AGHE 488 17

18

185 165 19

al 20

|

SA8,000 948,000 22

66,360 66,360 23

66,360 66,360 24

G25,680 B25.680[ 25

26

142 200 142200 27

844 944 28

1.243 1,243 29

64 264 a0

40,603 40,503 N

2ET 000 23T.000( 32

37 BE0 arean| a3

6,360 66 360 34
10,666,380 947 222 D 11,613,602

FERC FORM MO, 1 (ED. 12-20)
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Mame of Respandent

MorthWestern Corporaticn

This Report 15 Date of Report
{1 An Original (Mo, Da, ¥r) End of
{2) [ ]A Resubmission 03312017

Year/Pariod of Report
201761

TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTH

including transactions reterred to as 'wheeling')

= (Account 455.7)

1. Report all transmission of electricity, i.e., wheeling, provided for other electric utilities, cooperatives, other public authorities,
qualifying facilities, non-traditional utility suppliers and ultimate customers for the quarter.
2. Use a soparate line of data for each distinct type of transmission service invalving the entities listed in column (a), (b} and {c).

3. Report in column (a) the company or public authority that paid for the transmission service. Report in column (b) the company or
public authority that the energy was received from and in column (c) the company or public authority that the energy was delivered to.
Provide the full name of each company or public authority. Do not abbraviate or truncate name or use acranyms. Explain in a footnote
any ownership interast in or affiliation the respondent has with the entities listed in columns (a), (b} or {c)
4. In column (d) enter a Statistical Classification code based on the ariginal contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:
FMNO - Firm Network Service for Others, FNS - Firm Network Transmission Service for Self, LFP - "Long-Term Firm Paint to Point
Transmission Service, OLF - Other Long-Term Firm Transmission Service, SFP - Short-Term Firm Paint to Point Transmission
Reservation, NF - non-firm transmission service, OS - Other Transmission Service and AD - Out-of-Period Adjustmants. Use this code
for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups” for service provided in prior reporting periods. Provide an explanation in a footnote for
each adjustment. See General Instruction for definitions of codes.

Line Fayment_ By Enargy F'.et:ei'.'_ed From Energy Deliugr&d To Statistical
No. {Company of Puhll-:_: .ﬂfuthnrhy} [Company of F‘ubl_:r_; ﬁtu!harilﬂ [Company of F'ubl!l; ﬁf.u!hurity‘j Cla s_slf:-
[Footnote Affiliation) {Footnote Affiliation) (Foomote Affiliation) cation
(a) (b} (c) ()
1| Talen Energy Marketing, LLC PRLI PacifiCorp MF
2 | Talen Energy Marketing, LLC FPLM PacifiCamp MF
3 [ Talen Energy Marketing, LLC FPLIM PacifiCamp MF
4 | Talen Energy Markefing, LLC PPLM PacifiCom LFF
5
G | Paowarax BFA MWMT MF
7 | Powerex BPA R IT MNF
B | Powarax PacifiCorp BPA WF
9 [ Powarax BFA AP MF
10 |Powerex MATL PacifiConp LFF
11 | Powaresx BPA, PacifiCorp MF
12 |Powarax PacifiCarp MW IMT MWF
13 | Powerax PacifiCorp BRA MF
14 | Poweresx BPA PacifiCorp MNF
15
16 [Puget Sound Energy Markating Colstrip Pariners Avista MF
17 |Puget Sound Energy Marketing BPA MAMT MF
18 [Puget Sound Energy Marketing BPA MVWMT MF
19
20 | Canadian Wood Products MATL MWIAT MF
21 | Canadian Wood Praducts NWMT MATL MF
2% |Canadian Wood Praducts BFA MW MT MF
23| Canadian Wood Products ara WAPA MF
24
26 | Southem MT EL Coop CNTP WAPA MF
26
27 |Unitad Materials of Great Falls UMGF PacifiCorp MF
28 |Unitad Materials of Great Falls UMGF PacifiCorp NF
29 | Unitad Materials of Great Falls UG MWWIAT MF
30
3 |SOUTH DAKOTA
32
33 |Bryant, City of WARA Bryant LFP
34 |Langford, City of WAPA, Langfond LFP
TOTAL

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90)
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Mame of Respondent

MarhWeaslerm Corparation

This Hepart 15
(1} [¥]An Original
2y | ]A Resubmission

Date cf Report
{Mo, Da, ¥r}

033127

Year/Pericd of Report
End af 20T

TRANSMISSIO

| OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS [Account 4561 Continued)

(Including transactions reffered o as “wheeling')

contract,

5. In column (g), identify the FERC Rate Schedula or Tariff Mumber, On separate linas, list all FERC rate schedulas or contract
designations under which service, as identified in column {d), is provided.

6. Report receipt and delivery locations for all single contract path, "point to point” transmission service. In column (), report the
designation for the substation, or other appropriate identification for where energy was received as specified in the contract. In column
(g) repart the designation for the substation, or other appropriate identification for where energy was delivered as specified in the

7. Report in column {h} the number of megawatts of billing demand that is specified in the firm transmission service contract. Demand
reported in column (h) must be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatts basis and explain.
8. Report in column (i} and (j) the total megawatthours received and delivered.

SFEI;'.E Fat;} 5 Faint c:f Rec%plt 5F'Eirltt of Delixgrlg.r DBiiIing TRAMNSFER OF EMERGY Lineg
et | Wumistouyone | Beamme oo ror L R T
(el (R {a) ih} (i) i

ol #5 Calstrip ¥TF 561 567 1
ol #5 Colstrip BRDY 389 3y 2
ol #5 Colstrip JEFF 437 437 3
Wiol #5 Calstrip JEFF 7 15,113 15,113 4
5

Wil #5 BRAT. MWMT MWHIT. System B B0 &
Wil #5 BPAT.MNWMT MATL MWNMT 25 q 7
Vol #5 XTP BPAT.NWMT 35 3y 8
Wil #5 BRAT.NWMT Crassover 283 283 9
Yol #5 MATL. MWT BRDY a9 148,971 1497 10
Vol #5 BPAT MWMT BRDY 504 504 11
ol #5 YTP MWMT. Systam 8 g 12
Vol #5 BRDY BPAT.MNWMT 50 g0 13
ol #5 BPAT.NWMT ¥TF 152 152 14
15

ol #5 Colstrip AMAT MNWMT 1,088 1,098 16
ol #5 BPAT.NWMT Colstrip 955 9594 17
ol #5 BPAT.NWMT MWWAMT. Systam BT 674 18
19

ol #5 MATLMWMT MWRAAT. System 18 14 20
Wil #5 MATLMWMT Crossover 196 18 2
Wol #5 BPAT.MNWMT MWHAT. System 8 q 22
Wil #5 BPAT.MNWMT Crossover 224 23 23
24

ol #5 Hardin Crossover 5 ] 25
24

Wil #5 Horseshoe JEFF 4,235 4238 27
Vol #5 Heorsashos BRODY 2,370 2,370 28
Wl #5 Horseshos MWMT.SYSTEM 358 e 29
an

Ky

32

ol 2 Huron 115 kW Bus Bryant 25 kW 1,178 1,478 33
Waol. 2 Huron 115 kW Bus Langford 12.5 kW 1,034 1,034 34

1,549 2,667,651 2,667,651

FERC FORM NO. 1 ED. 12-90)
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Mame of Respondent H;is Re iﬂ i{S) - [Drjn[a Bl' R\?p}ﬁri Year/Period of Report
. LRGN o, Da, Yr 204 7
HbsthiVestem Comorlion 2) Ejn Resubmission 03/31/2017 Gk i o L i
TRANSMISSION DF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS [Account 4587 (Confinuad)

(Including transactions reffared to as "whesaling’)

9. In column {k} thraugh (n}, report the revenue amounts as shown on bills or vouchers, In column (k), provide revenues from demand
charges related lo the billing demand reported in column (h). In column {1}, provide revenues from energy charges related to the
amount of energy transferred. In column (m}, provide the total revenues from all other charges on bills or vouchers rendered, including
out of period adjustments. Explain in a footnote all compeonents of the amount shown in column (m). Report in column {n) the total
charge shown on bills rendered to the entity Listed in column (a). If no monetary settlement was made, enter zero (11011} in colurmn
{n). Provide a footnote explaining the nature of the non-monetary settlement, including the amount and type of energy or service

rendarad.

10. The total amounts in columns (i) and (j) must be reported as Transmission Received and Transmission Delivered for annual report
purposas only on Page 401, Lines 16 and 17, respectively.
11. Footnote entries and provide explanations following all required data.

REVENUE FROM TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS

Demand Charges Energy Charges {Other Charges) Total Revenues (3) Line
(#) (%) (%) {k++m) Mao.
(&) i (m} (n}

2420 2424 1

1,684 1.684 2

1.882 1,882 3

£6,380 66,360 4

8

335 385 G

108 108 T

152 152 a

1,225 1.225 9

G54, 120 654,120 10

2182 21821 N

35 | 12

217 217 13

Ga8) a58| 14

15

4,754 4,754] 18

4.135 4135 17

2,940 282401 18

19

w8 ]

8458 a4 21

kit 3| 22

1,013 1013 23

24

22 22 25

26

18,328 18338 27

10,262 10262 28

1,550 1,550 29

a0

KY |

3z

8,805 8,936 33

7,292 T.E92[ 34
10,666,380 947 222 D 11,613,602

FERC FORM MO, 1 (ED. 12-20)
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Mame of Respondent This Repart ls: Dale of Rapar Year/Pariod of Report

; " |:1} An Dngiﬂal Mo, Da, ¥r} 201 70
Marth\Western Corporation (2) O A Hesubmigalon 033412017 End af

TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY BY OTHERS (Account 565)

{Including transactions referred to as "wheeling™)
1. Report all transmission, i.e. wheeling or electricity provided by other electric utilities, cooperatives, municipalities, other public
authorities, qualifying facilities, and others for the quarter.
2. In column (&) report each company or public authority that provided transmission service, Provide the full name of the company,
abhraviate if necessary, but do not truncate name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnole any ownership interest in or affiliation with the
transmission service provider, Use additional columns as necessary to report all companies or public authorities that provided
transmission service for the guarter reported.
3. In ealumn (b) enter a Statistical Classification code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:
FMS - Firm Mebwork Transmission Service for Self, LFP - Long-Term Firm Point-to-Point Transmission Reservations, OLF - Other
Long-Term Firm Transmission Service, SFP - Short-Taerm Firm Point-to- Point Transmission Reservations, NF - Mon-Firm Transmission
Service, and OF - Other Transmission Service. See General Instructions for definitions of statistical classifications.
4. Repart in column {c) and (d) the total megawatt hours received and delivered by the provider of the transmission service,
5. Reporlin column {e), () and (g) expenses as shown on bills or vouchers rendered to the respondent. In column {e} report the
demand charges and in column {f) energy charges related to the amount of energy transferred. On column (g) report the total of all
other charges on bills or vouchers rendered to the respondent, including any out of period adjustments, Explain in a foatnote all
components of the amount shown in column {g). Report in column {h) the total charge shown on bills rendered (o the respondent. If no
monetary settlement was made, enter zero in column (h). Provide a footnote explaining the nature of the non-monetary settlement,
including the amount and type of energy or service rendered.
. Enter "TOTAL" in column (a) as the last line.
7. Footnote entries and provide explanations following all required dala.

Line TRAMSFER OF ENERGY] EXPEMNSES FOR TR&NSMISSIDN OF ELECTRICITY BY OTHERS
" |t oapi ammtre | cocatmson| hRos| g | TR | e | O | Toregmen
ial b fc) id) {e) if) {q) {%
T MONTAMA
2
3| Vigilante Elec Coop OLF 8,250 &,280 14,848 14,946
4 [ Benneville Power Admin OLF 159 915 159,915
5 [Bonneville Power &dmin QLF ‘Fﬂ.d?ﬁd 743023
& | Sun River Elec Coop OLF 5.355 5,355 16,376 18,373
T | Soultwest Fower Pool FHE 30,182 30,182 460 814 50,814
i
O [Supphy:
10| Seatte City Light MF 11 11 1149 1148
"
12| SOUTH DAKOTA
13
14| East River FMS 154 154
15| Cver Tail Powar FMS 75,603 26,603
16| Southwest Power Pool FMS 2162682 2162 Bad
TOTAL 43,924 43929 2,703 577 114 02 840 3,606,636

FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q [REV. 02-04) Page 332



Mama of Respandent
MorthWestarn Corporation

This Repart =
(1) An Criginal

(2] DA Resubmi

5sion

Date of Rapaorn
{Ma, Da, ¥rh
QFR017

End of

YearPeariod of Report
2017

Dapraciation, Depletion and Amortization of Electric Plant {Accts 403, 403.1, 404, and 405) (Except Amortization of Acquisition Adjustments)

1. Repart the year to date amounts of depreciation expense, asset retirement cost depreciation, depletion and amaortization, except
amartization of acquisition adjustments for the accounts indicated and classified according to the plant functional groups described.

Lina Depreciation Dapreciation Expansa | Amorization of Amortizalion of
Mo Expense fiar Asset Retrement | Other Limited-Term | Ciher Electric Plant
Functional Classification ooy 403) Dot Electric Plant fActouni 405) Total
(Account 403.1) [Account 404)
(a) {t) {e) (&) (&) {f)
1 |Intangible Plant 377,408 377,480
2 | Steam Production Plant 3,079,008 3,079,006
3 |Muclzar Producticn Plant
4 [Hydraulic Production Plant Conv PR LR RX] 2,114,833
5 [Hydraulic Production Plant - Pumped Storage
6 | Other Preduction Plant 4301817 1.289 4,300,908
7 | Transmizsion Plant £,256, 745 115,495 6,372,240
8 | Distribution Plant 1204111 -2,351 12,038,760
8 | General Plant 2,211,304 2,211,304
10 | Common Plant 200,015 808,212 1,608,231
11| TOTAL ELECTRIC (lines 2 through 13) 20,804,635 1,300,144 32,104,775

FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q {REV. 02-04)

Page
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Mame of Respondent il'1l'}|lis Rea .?3.” IS:' i - Ppﬁtegf H\Epanrt Year/Period of Repont ]
: rn Lingina 0. Ua, ¥r 2T
HoH N estam: Corpamtian (2} DF-. Resubmissian Q3207 i)

AMOUNTS INCLUDED IN ISQYRTO SETTLEMENT STATEMENTS

1. The respondent shall report below the details callad for concarning amaounts it recarded in Account 555, Purchase Power, and Account 447, Salas for
Resale, for itams shown on 1SO/RTO Settlement Staternents. Transactions should be separately netted for sach ISO/RTO administered energy market
for purposes of determining whether an entity is a nat saller or purchaser in a given haur. Net megawatt hours are to be used as the basis for delermining
whathar a nat purchase or sale has oocurred. In each monthly reporting period, the hourly sale and purchase net amounts are to be aggregated and
separately reported in Account 447, Sales for Resale, or Account 555, Purchased Power, respectively.

Line Description of ltemis) Balance at End of Balance at End of Balance at End of Balance at End of
Mo, Chusarter 1 Quarter 2 Cuarter 3 Year
[a} {b) ic) i) i)

Enargy

Met Purchases (Account 555) 25,087,997

Met Sales (Account 447) 22,276,748
Transmission Rights AE8)
Ancillary Services 22,188

Other ltems (list separataly)

Operation Supervision 1,336

0O =4 |00 | | (02 | P | =

Day Ahead and Real Timea Administration 78,986

w

Market Monitoring and Compliance 11,093

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

18

21

21

22

23

24

25

2

27

28

28

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

an

49

az

43

44

a5

45 | TOTAL 47,479,014

FERC FORM NO. 1/3-0 (NEW. 12-05) Page 397



MName of Respondent mis Hirt IS: — Date of R$paft Year/Period of Repaort
. X AR Origina Mo, Da, ¥r) End of 201701
MarthWestern Corparation (2) DF" Baaubmiasicn 03/31/2017 nd o

MONTHLY PEAKS AND QUTPUT

i1} i1) Repart the monthly peak load and energy output. If the respandent has two or more power systems which are not physically intagrated, furnish the
requirad infarmation far each nen- integrated system. In quarter 1 report January, February, and March only. In quarter 2 repart April, May, and June
only, Ingquarter 2 report July, August, and Septamber only.

(2} Report on column (b) by month the system's output in Megawatt hours far @ach month

(3} Report on column (c) by month the non-requirements sales for resale, Include in the monthly amounts any energy losses associated with the sales.
4} Repoert on column (d) by month the system's menthly maximum megawatt load (G0 minute inlegration) assaciated with the system.

(5) Report on columns (@) and (f) the specified infermatian for each monthly peak load reported on column (d).

(8} Report Monthly Peak Hours in military time; 0100 fer 1:00 AN, 1200 for 12 AM, and 1830 for 6:30 PM, et

MNAME OF SYSTEM: Sea footnote

Lina Total Manthly Energy MUE;IESNTE?_E:E;ZEEEMS MONThL Y. PEAK
No. Mznth (MANH Associated Losses Megawatts  {See Instr. 4) Day of Manth Hour
ia) o) ic) id} e} {f}
1| January a ]
2| February 0 0
3| March 0 0
8| April 0 0
§| May o 1]
7| June ] a
8 July 0 1]
10] August ] 0
11| September 0 o

FERC FORM MO, 1/3-Q (REV. 02-04) Page 3899



MName of Respondent
MorthWestam Corporation

This Repaort Iz
(1}
(2}

An Criginal
DP. Fesubmission

Date of Repon
(Mo, Da, ¥r)
03/31/2017

Year/Pariod of Repart
End of 20171

MONTHLY TRANSMISSION SYSTEM PEAK LOAD

{1] Report the monthly peak load on the respondant’s transmission system, If the respondent has two or more power systems which are not physically
integrated, furnish the required information for each non-integrated system.
{2] Report an Column (b) by manth tha transmission system’s peak load.

{3) Report an Columns {c ) and (d} the specified information for each monthly transmission - system peak load reported on Column (B},

{4} Report an Columns {g) through {j) by manth tha systam' monthly maximoem megawatt load by statistical classifications. See General Instructicn for
the definition of each statistical classification.

MAME OF SYSTEM:

Maontana Cperations

Ling
Ma.

hanth

&)

Maninly Paak
MW - Total

(o)

Cray of
Manthly
Peak

ic)

Hour of
Monihly
Pezk

{d)

Firrn Mebwork
Sanvica for Sall

(e)

Firm Matwcrs
Senvios for
Others

if

Long-Term Firm
Fointta-point
Ragzanvatons

ig)

Ciher Long-
Term Firm
Sanice

(h)

Shan-Termn Firm
Point-to-point
Reservalion

]

Citrer
Service

i

Jarugry

1,850

1800

1,134

438

1425

February

1,773

a0

1022

448

1,061

3 March

1,633

Tesal for Quater 1

Aaril

2100

G4

L

419

3,084

1,434

2403

My

Jung

Taital for Quamar 2

1
2
3
4
5
&
7
g
g

July

110

LT

i

Gepamber

12

Tolal for Guearkar

13

Dolaber

14 Howember

15

Cecambear

16

Talal Tor Guarker 4

17|

Tzl Year t2
Calaryear

3,084)

1,852

1454

2,203
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Mame of Respondent 3-1?5 e T ||:ij| - ?ﬁm SF F{$|:|]urt YearPenod of Report
. n Criging o, Da, ¥r

’ E 2017/

MRy SE CaTporali {2) [ ]A Resubmission 033112017 M T
MOMTHLY ISO/RTO TRAMEMISSION SYSTEM PEAK LOAD

I1) Repart the manthly paak lead on the respondent's transmission system,  If the Respondeant has twa or more power systems which are not physically
integrated, furnish the required information for each non-integratad system.
(2) Report on Column by by month the transmission system's peak load,

() Report on Column {c) and (d) the specified information for each monthly transmission - system peak load repoerted on Celumn (b).

147 Rapart on Columns (e) through (i} by moenth the system’s transmission usage by classification. Amounts reportad as Through and Oul Service in
Column [g) are to be excluded from those amounts reported in Columns {g) and (7).
(8) Amounts reportad in Column () for Tatal Usage is the sum of Columns {(h) and {i).

MAME QF SYSTEM: South Dakota Operations

Line
Mo,

Morth

(e

hanthly Peak
MW - Total

(b

Day of
tdeathly
Piaak

i)

Hezaur of
Mondhly
Paak

{d)

Impars inta
ISCRTO

(e

Exporls from
ISHRTO

(fh

Through and
Out Service

)]

Metwark
Sanvica Lsage

ih

Print-ta-Point
Geniee Usage

i

Tolal Usage

i

Januany

24

00

o

1

Fahragry

g

a0

238

03

Mamh

25

00

K

27

Tkl for Caarler *

Al

an

916

May

Juri

wml|m|om]ealelm] =

Takal for Cnizrtes 7

July

Augusl

11

Seplamer

12

Totd for Querter 3

13

Crlobar

14

Mevemaer

13

Dlerember

16

Tued for Quarbar 4

17

Teda Year o
BENEES

LT

45

916
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Mame of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year/Period of Report
{1) X An Original (Mo, Da, ¥r)
MorthWestern Corporation (2} _ A Resubmission 03312017 201701
FOOTMOTE DATA
Schedule Page: 120 LineNo.: 6 Column: b
332017 3372016
Other Mancash Charges to Income, Met:
Amaortization of debt issue costs, discount, and deferred hedge gain 1,200,843 978,749
Gain an dispasitian of assels (74570 {48,170}
Other noncash (gains) losses [132.836) 270,265
Stock basad compensaticn costs 2,332,320 B 2,242 33
3,325,757 3,442,075
Other Assets and Liabilities, Net:
Met change - othar current assets 1,316,140 [3.448,736)
Meal change - accrued utility revenues 16,137,736 13,454,154
Mat change - deferred debits 0,088 352 9,326,569
Mat change - deferred credits 1,293,847 3,426,188
Met change - athar special deposits and special funds [426,084) [194,845)
Met change - noncurrant liabilites (6,640,904) (1,731,852)
23,767 186 20,829 478

Schedule Page: 120 Line No.: 6 Column: ¢
Refar o footnote at celurnn (b} line & for details.

Schedule Page: 120 Line No.: 18 Column: b
Refer to footnote at column (b} ine & for details.

Schedule Page: 120 Line No.: 18 Column: ¢
Refer to faotnota at column (B} line § for datails.

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1




Mame of Respondent This Report is;
{1} X An Original
MerthWestern Corporation (2) A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, ¥r)
03/31/2017

Year/Period of Report

201701

FOOTNOTE DATA

Schedule Page: 122{a){b) LineNo.:2 Column:{f
Reclassification of net losses on derivative instruments.

Schedule Page: 122{a){b) LineNo.:3 Column:e
Foreign currency translation adjustmant.

Schedule Page: 122{a){b) LineNo.:7 Column:f
Reciassification of net losses on derivative instruments.

Schedule Page: 122(a)(b) Line No.: 8 Column: e

Forgign currency franslation adjustmeant.

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1




MName of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Criginal (Mo, Da, ¥r)
MarhWestern Comaration (2) __ A Resubmission ox312MY 2017/

FOOTHOTE DATA

Schedule Page: 200 Line No.: 1 Column: e
This calumn reprasents regulated propana.
Schedule Page: 200 Line No.: 1 Column: f

This column repres&nts the write-down of plant values associatad with the 2002 acguisition of Montana operations, and the reduction from fair value to
a regulated basis associated with the transfer of Colstrip Unit 4 fo the regulated ulility in 2009,

Schedule Page: 200 Line No.: 1 Column: g -
This column reprasents an eleu:tnu: default Eupply capamt}' and enargy sales agreement classified as a capital lease.
Schedule Page: 200 Line No.: 1 Column: e

Faotnote Linked. See note on 200, Row: 1, colfitem: =

Schedule Page: 200 Line No.: 1 Column: f )

Faotnote Linked. See nate on 200, Row: 1, colfitem: o

Schedule Page: 200 LineNo.: 1 Column: g

Faotnote Linked. See nate on 200, Row: 1, colfitem:

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 4501




Mame of Respondent

MaorthWestern Corporation

This Report is:
{1) X An Original
{2) _ A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, ¥r)
03/31/2017

Year/Period of Report

2017

FOOTHNOTE DATA,

Schedule Page: 300 Line No.: 21

Other Electric Revenue (456)

Ancillary Servicas:
Scheduling, System Control and Dispatch
Regulation and Freguency Respanse
Ensrgy Imbalance

Other Transmission Revenue

Low Income Housing

Sale of Matarials

OSM Lost Revenuas

Miscellanaous

Column: b

¥YTD Qi
2017

5 623,786
384,858
416,723
(187.162)
953,686
237,913
32,850
12,351

_3 2475005

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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Mame of Respondent

MorthWestern Corporaticn

This Report is:
{1) X An Original
(2) _ A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, ¥r)
03/31/2017

Year/Period of Report

2017

FOOTMNOTE DATA

Schedule Page: 332 Line No.:4 Column: g

Manthly systam usage fas,

Schedule Page: 332 Line No.: 5 Column: g

Manthly system usage fes,

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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Mame of Respondent This Report is; Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
{1) X An Original {Mo, Da, ¥T)
MorthWestern Corporation (2) _ A Resubmission 03/31/2017 201701
FOOTNOTE DATA
Schedule Page: 399 Line No.: 12 Column: b
MONTANA OPERATIONS
Ling |MOMNTHLY PEAK LOADS AND ENERGY OUTFUT Jan-17 Feb-17 Mar-17 Total for Quarer
Mo [2) (b} ic) id} (d}
1
2 |Total Manthly Enargy (MWH) 793874 886,603 548,444 2,129,121
13 Monthly Mon-Reguirements Sales for Resale 120,453 248,474 TE.845 287,772
1 Monthly Peak Mt 2,338 2,260 2127
5 Cray of Manth Peak 2 2 9
16 Hour of Monthly Peal 1800 00 2100
SOUTH DAKOTA OPERATIONS
Ling [MOMNTHLY PEAK LOADS AND EMERGY QLITPUT Jan-17 Feh-17 Mar-17 Tatal for Quarter
Mo fa) ib) [EH id) {d]
1
12 Total Monthly Energy (MWH) 148,028 126,956 156,900 432,884
2 Monthly Mon-Reguirements Sales for Resala 134,188 126,351 86,505 357 445
4 Monthly Peak MW 254 273 259
5 Day of Month Peak 4 8 13
i Hour of Monthly Peak a0n 00D a00
[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1




